TRIGLAV OSIGURANJE d.d.

Financial statements as at 31 December 2016 together with independent auditor's report

Contents

Mana	gement Board's report	3
Indep	endent auditor's report	9
Staten	nent of financial position	12
Staten	nent of comprehensive income	13
Staten	nent of changes in equity	14
Cash f	low statement	15
1	Notes to the financial statements	16
1.1	Reporting entity	16
1.2	Basis of preparation	16
1.3	Significant accounting policies	22
1.4	Accounting estimates and judgements	38
1.4.1	Key sources of estimation uncertainty	38
1.4.2	Critical accounting judgements in applying the Company's	
	accounting policies	39
1.5	Insurance risk management	40
1.6	Principal assumptions that have the greatest effect on recognised	
	insurance assets, liabilities, income and expenses	43
1.7	Liability adequacy test	47
1.8	The sensitivity of profit or loss and equity to changes in significant	
	variables	49
1.9	Terms and conditions of insurance contracts that have a material effect	
	on the amount, timing and uncertainty of future cash flows	50
1.10	Segment reporting	52
1.11	Property and equipment	57
1.12	Investment property	58
1.13	Deferred acquisition costs	59
1.14	Other intangible assets	60
1.15	Financial investments	60
1.16	Reinsurance share of insurance contracts provisions	67
1.17	Deferred tax assets / liabilities	67
1.18	Insurance and other receivables	68
1.19	Cash and cash equivalents	71
1.20	Insurance contract provisions	71
1.21	Subordinated loan	82
1.22	Short-term loan	83
1.23	Provisions for liabilities and expenses	83
1.24	Insurance and other payables	84
1.25	Share capital and reserves	85
1.26	Capital management	87
1.27	Premiums	88

Triglav osiguranje d.d. Financijal statements as at 31 December 2016

1.28	Fee and commission income	92
1.29	Income related to investments	92
1.30	Expenses related to investments	93
1.31	Other operating income	94
1.32	Net policyholder claims and benefits incurred	95
1.33	Acquisition costs	96
1.34	Administrative expenses	96
1.35	Other operating expenses	97
1.36	Finance costs	97
1.37	Income tax	98
1.38	Operating leases	99
1.39	Related parties	100
1.40	Financial Risk Management	101
1.41	Maturity analysis	108
1.42	Interest rate repricing analysis	109
1.43	Currency risk analysis	112
Supplen	nentary statements prescribed by the Ordinance of the Croatian Financial	
	Services Supervisory Agency (HANFA)	114

Management Board's report

The Management Board presents its report and audited financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2016.

Activity overview

Operating results of the Company for the year ended 31 December 2016 are presented in the statement of comprehensive income.

Management Board of Triglav osiguranje d.d.

During 2016 and until the signing of this report, the Management Board consisted of:

Marin Matijaca Member from 27 August 2008, President from 25 August 2010

(mandate till 27 August 2020)

Bernhard Melischnig Member from 01 October 2013 (mandate till 31 December 2016)

Denis Burmaz Member from 04 August 2016 (mandate till 04 August 2020)

Vladimir-Mišo Čeplak Procurator from 01 April 2015 (mandate till 31 March 2018)

Supervisory Board of Triglav osiguranje d.d.

During 2016 and until the signing of this report, the Supervisory Board consisted of:

David Benedek President of the Supervisory Board from 1 October 2014

Tomaž Žust Member of the Supervisory Board from 03 December 2010, deputy

of the president from 24 September 2013

Željko Duralija Member of the Supervisory Board and workers' representative from

24 January 2009 till 25 Februray 2017

Goradz Jenko Member of the Supervisory Board from 8 July 2013

Darko Popovski Member of the Supervisory Board from 29 June 2015

Nives Matijević Member of the Supervisory Board from 17 March 2017

ANNUAL REPORT OF THE MANAGEMENT BOARD ON THE COMPANY STATUS IN THE YEAR 2016

1. Realization of basic business objectives and performance indicators

In 2016, insurance market continued to grow and it has grown in total of 0.42% - non-life insurance noted an increase of 0.91% while life insurance noted a decrease of 0.55% compared to 2015 due to high percentage of growth in the previous year (11.2%) which resulted from large amounts of one-off payments through banks.

The decline in the average MTPL policy continued, and it decreased by 10.6% in 2016 compared to the previous year, while the total written premium in this type of insurance decreased by 6.4% compared to 2015. In these market conditions, the Company has achieved excellent sales results and the non-life insurance grew by 8.53% and life insurance grew by 0.67%, which led to a total growth rate of 7.18%, Consequently, Company managed to increase volume and market share from 3.94% up to 4.21%.

With respect to the main segment of the Company, gross written premiums in the year 2016 amounted to HRK 368.5 million, of which HRK 309.1 million were non life insurance premiums and HRK 59.4 million were life insurance premiums, which represents increase of 7.18% comparing to the previous year. Based on the realized gross written premium, the company is positioned ninth in the ranking of the 24 insurers in Croatia, with market share of 4.21%.

Total technical provisions of the Company in 2016 have increased by 2.6% to HRK 796.0 million. Financial investments increased by 7.51% compared to the previous year, reaching HRK 768.8 million. Total assets of the Company increased by 5.12% and by the end of 2016 amounted to HRK 1.08 billion. Share capital and reserves amounted to HRK 207.3 million, which is an increase of 5.91% compared to the previous year due to increase of financial investments revaluation reserves. According to preliminary, non-audited, calculation, the total capital ratio (solvency ratio) at 31 December 2016 amounted to 178% due to strong capital reserves, while the coverage degree of mathematical and technical provision with adequate assets amounted to 108.8%. This suggests the financial stability of the company and provides long-term security to policyholders.

We continued to invest in strengthening and expansion of the sales network and increasing sales activities, together with the further improvement of overall business activity, which provides the basis for an optimistic view on the future stability and balanced growth at a time when the consolidation of Croatian insurance market is expected.

Additionally, in cooperation with the parent company Zavarovalnica Triglay d.d., during the past year, the Company has focused on education and development programs for our employees in order to remain one of the leading providers of insurance services whose operations are characterized by quality and reliability.

During 2016, the Company realized the project of entering the health insurance market and added products of supplementary and additional health insurance into its assortment which provide a wide range of coverage of health insurance products.

Operational stability, continuous focus on optimization of business processes as well as further investment in the development of the sales network and new products confirm that we are on the right path to further strengthen the position of the Triglav insurance on the croatian insurance market and achieve our long-term plans, what is in line with strategy of the Triglav Group.

2. The employment structure

As at December 31, 2016, Triglav osiguranje d.d. employed 513 employees, of which 237 internal and 276 insurance agents and sales representatives, which is decrease of 2.8% compared to the end of 2015.

Human resources division structure of the Company includes two PhDs, 11 Masters of Science, 99 employees with a university degree and 84 employees with college degrees.

During 2016, the emphasis was on training of existing staff in sales as well as specialized training courses for particular sectors or groups of tasks, with particular emphasis on the education of key and special functions, related to the development of their managerial competencies.

3. Branch offices of the Company

The Company operates in the Republic of Croatia and is seated in Zagreb, at the address: Antuna Heinza 4.

The Company has the following branch offices registered in the court register of companies:

- Branch office Čakovec, Čakovec, Žrtava fašizma 1
- Branch office Koprivnica, Koprivnica, Tarašćice 20
- Branch office Osijek, Osijek, Trg Lava Mirskog 3
- Branch office Pula, Pula, Šijanska cesta 1
- Branch office Rijeka, Rijeka, Erazma Barčića 3
- Branch office Split, Split, 114. Brigade 8
- Branch office Zadar, Zadar, Obala kneza Branimira 9
- Branch office Varaždin, Varaždin, Alojzije Stepinca 7
- Branch office Zagreb, Zagreb, Antuna Heinza 4

Management regularly monitors the operations of the branches in order to ensure that their operations are in line with the business objectives of the Company.

4. Reporting of the supervisory bodies

Over the past year the Company has regularly reported to supervisory authorities and the Croatian Agency for Supervision of Financial Institutions in accordance with the Insurance Act and HANFA Regulations on all relevant facts and changes in the Company. The Company has duly responded to the requirements of supervisory authorities in terms of operational control and data delivery of the Company, to which regulators had no objections.

5. Significant events after the end of the business year 2016

After the end of the business year 2016 there were no significant business events that would affect financial statements or business operations in general.

6. Research and development activities

The Company continuously develops new and innovative insurance products, in cooperation with its parent company.

7. Notice on acquisition of own shares

The Company as at 31 December 2016 had no own shares nor did it repurchase any in the course of 2016.

8. Risk exposure and management

Risk exposure of the Company did not change significantly compared to previous year. In accordance with the nature of the core business, the most significant risk for the Company remains insurance risk which is followed by market risks. The main objective of the Company, in managing risks, is to maintain capital level which will ensure high level of solvency, i.e. stability and sustainability of business. All risks which the Company assumes are covered by the risk management system in proportion to their importance and materiality. Risks are managed with measures and procedures as defined in the Strategy and Risk management policies. Below is a brief description of the significant risks to which the Company is exposed.

Insurance risk - The Company is exposed to this type of risk in both life and non-life segment and related products. It manages this risk through underwriting limits, transaction approval procedures which involve new products or which exceed set limits, pricing, product design and reinsurance management.

Market risk – Exposure to this risk is generated by the investment portfolio of the Company. The Company manages market risk led by the Principle of prudence, thereby investing in the insurers' best interest. Market risk is actively measured and monitored and excessive exposure to this risk is limited by internal investment policies.

Credit risk – Credit risk is inherent within the core business activities. The Company endeavors to minimize exposure to this risk and prevent its potential realization. Credit risk is being regulated through regular analysis of the credit risk – limits, collaterals and credit rating assessments of the counterparties.

Operational risk – The internal control system is the basic operational risk management framework. Internal control system primarily includes a clear segregation of duties and responsibilities which are documented within internal acts (policies, rulebooks, work procedures etc.) which are also used to regulate business processes and activities.

Liquidity risk – Liquidity risk is being regulated by monitoring of planned and realized cash flows from assets and liabilities, ie by "matching" assets and liabilities. The Company manages this risk in a manner that ensures a sufficient level of liquidity that at any time enables fulfillment of reasonably predictable operational cash requirements, business continuity and compliance with legal requirements.

Concentration risk - The Company monitors concentration risk for exposures which are connected by common risk factors, geographical area and/or common business activities. The Company is aware of correlation of concentration risk with other significant risks to which it is exposed to due to nature of its business and reduces it through dispersion of its risk profile.

This area has been analyzed in detail as part of the audited financial statements which are an integral part of this Report, within note 1.40.

9. Financial instruments

In accordance with the Insurance Act, the Company is required to invest funds in financial instruments and other forms and types of investments, as well as to determine the strategy and tactics of investment, principles, organization, procedures of investments and also process of monitoring and reporting on investments in order to ensure the adequate coverage of technical or mathematical reserves of the Company.

The main investment objective is to provide safety, liquidity and return on investment for the fulfillment of obligations arising from assets they are covered by. The Company continuously monitors compliance of forms of investments with the obligations the Company settles from these types of investments, which specifically refers to the maturity and currency composition of investments.

In line with market trends and its own estimates, the Company forms investments in a way that optimizes the relationship between risk and return for each individual form of investment, depending on the current and anticipated needs of the Company.

This area is analyzed in detail within the audited financial statements which are an integral part of this Report, under note 1.15.

10. Application of the Code of Corporate governance

The Company has no legal obligation to publish information on the application of corporate governance issued by HANFA and ZSE, according to the Capital Market Act.

Articles of Association established the legal status, organization and management in Triglav osiguranje d.d. and other issues relevant to the business operations of Triglav and other matters in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act and the Insurance Act. With system and policy management of Triglav osiguranje d.d. are determined main directions of the Company by taking into account the long-term goals and values of the Company.

Stated Policy is the basis for establishment and realization of a solid and reliable system of governance, based on the efficient risk management system. The purpose of the Policy is to 1) determine basic elements of the management system and the basic rules of management taking into account the strategy of the Company, 2) determine transparent internal relations in terms of responsibility and competence in the management and thus increase the efficiency of operations and 3) determine the reporting system to ensure an effective system of transmission of information, all with the aim of achieving an efficient and transparent system of management of the Company that will be in accordance with the legislation.

The management bodies of the Company are:

- 1. Management Board
- 2. Supervisory Board
- 3. General Assembly

Their powers and responsibilities are determined by the Articles of Association, the Companies Act and the Insurance Act.

MANAGEMENT BOARD operated in the period from 01/01-31/12/2016 as follows:

- Marin Matijaca, President of the Board (since 29 August 2016 up to 28 August 2020)
- Bernhard Melischnig, Member of the Board (since 01 October 2013 up to 30 September 2017) mandate ended on 31 December 2016
- Denis Burmaz, Member of the Board (since 04 August 2016 up to 03 August 2020)
- Vladimir Mišo Čeplak, Procurator (since 01 April 2015)

SUPERVISORY BOARD held 14 (fourteen) meetings in the period from 01-12/2016, in the following composition:

- David Benedek, President of the Supervisory Board
- Tomaž Žust, Deputy of the President of the Supervisory Board
- Gorazd Jenko, Member of the Supervisory Board
- Darko Popovski, Member of the Supervisory Board
- Željko Duralija, Member of the Supervisory Board, workers' representative

AUDIT COMMITTEE was established by the decision of the Supervisory Board of the Company on 24 March 2009. 6 (six) meetings of the Audit Committee were held in the period from 01-12/2016, in the following composition:

- Tomaž Žust, President of the Audit Committee
- Darko Popovski, Deputy President of the Audit Committee
- Saša Kovačić, Member of the Audit Committee
- Jana Polda, Member of the Audit Committee
- Branko Flisar, Member of the Audit Committee

11. Expected development in the future

The main objective of the Company in the strategic period until 2020 is a long-term profitable growth, with a gradual increase in market share.

It is planned to achieve this by increasing productivity and expertise of its own sales network, which is primarily focused on retail and selectively on corporate clients, through increase in other sales lines and introduction of innovative products in cooperation with the parent company, through implementation of new IT solutions and through the introduction of targeted leadership in order to better employee motivation and increase satisfaction index.

Management expects to improve existing and develop new insurance products, as well as to increase brand recognition of Triglav in public, have a positive impact on the market position and increase the satisfaction of insured persons with the services rendered.

In Zagreb, 28.04.2017

Company Managment:

Marin Matijaca, univ.spec.actuar.math. Chairman of the Management Board

mr.sc. Denis Burmaz

Member of the Management Board

G SIGN

mr.sc. Vladimir Mišo Čeplak,

Procurator

Responsibilities of the Management Board and the Supervisory Board for the preparation and approval of annual financial statements

Pursuant to the Croatian Accounting Law in force, the Management Board is responsible for ensuring that financial statements are prepared for each financial year in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) as published by the International Accounting Standards Board (IASB) and adopted in the European union which give a true and fair view of the financial position and results of the Company for that period.

The Management Board has a reasonable expectation that the Company has adequate resources to continue in operational existence for the foreseeable future. For this reason, the Management Board continues to adopt the going concern basis in preparing the financial statements.

In preparing those financial statements, the responsibilities of the Management Board include ensuring that:

- suitable accounting policies are selected and then applied consistently;
- · judgements and estimates are reasonable and prudent;
- · applicable accounting standards are followed; and
- the financial statements are prepared on the going concern basis unless it is inappropriate to presume that the Company will continue to do business.

The Management Board is responsible for keeping proper accounting records, which disclose with reasonable accuracy at any time the financial position of the Company, and must also ensure that the financial statements comply with the Croatian Accounting Law in force. The Management Board is also responsible for safeguarding the assets of the Company and hence for taking reasonable steps for the prevention and detection of fraud and other irregularities.

The Management Board is responsible for the submission to the Supervisory Board of its annual financial statements following which the Supervisory Board is required to approve the annual financial statements for submission to the General Assembly of Shareholders for adoption.

The financial statements on pages 12 to 113 and the forms prepared in accordance with the Regulations on the structure and content of the financial statements of insurance and reinsurance companies (O.G. 37/16), as presented on pages 114 to 131, are approved by the Board on 28 April 2017 for submission to the Supervisory Board and signed below.

Management Board:

Marin Matijaca, univ.spec.acutar math President of the Management bord

mr.sc. Vladimir Mišo Čeplak

Procurator

mr. sc. Denis Burmaz Member of the Board



Ernst & Young d.o.o. Radnička cesta 50 10 000 Zagreb Hrvatska / Croatia MBS: 080435407 018: 58960122779 PDV br. / VAT no.: HR58960122779 Tel: +385 1 5800 800 Fax: +385 1 5800 888 www.ey.com/hr Banka / Bank: Erste & Steiermärkische Bank d.d. Jadranski trg 3A, 51000 Rijeka, Hrvatska / Croatia

IBAN: HR3324020061100280716 SWIFT: ESBCHR22

Independent auditor's report

To the shareholders of Triglav osiguranje d.d.:

Report on the financial statements

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Triglav osiguranje d.d. (the Company), which comprise the statement of financial position as at December 31 2016, statement of total comprehensive income, statement of changes in equity and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements give a true and fair view of the financial position of the Company as at 31 December 2016 and of its financial performance and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards as adopted by EU ("IFRS as adopted by EU").

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements section of our report.

We are independent of the Company in accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants' Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (IESBA Code), and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the IESBA Code.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Other information included in The Company's 2016 Annual Report

Management is responsible for the other information. Other information consists of the information included in the Annual Report which includes the Management report other than the financial statements and our auditor's report thereon. Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the Other information including the Management report.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

With respect to the Management Report, we also performed procedures required by the Accounting Act. Those procedures include considering whether the Management Report includes the disclosures required by Article 21 of the Accounting Act.

Based on the procedures undertaken, to the extent we are able to assess it, we report that:

- 1. the information given in the enclosed Management report for the 2016 financial year are consistent, in all material respects, with the enclosed financial statements;
- 2. the enclosed Management report for 2016 financial year is prepared in accordance with requirements of Article 21 of the Accounting Act.

In addition, in the light of the knowledge and understanding of the entity and its environment obtained in the course of the audit, we are also required to report if we have identified material misstatements in the Management Report and Annual report. We have nothing to report in this respect.



Independent auditor's report (continued)

Responsibilities of management and Supervisory Board for the financial statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance with IFRSs as adopted by EU, and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Supervisory Board is responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process.

Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

- Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
 error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
 sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
 resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
 intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.
- Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
 appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
 the Company's internal control.
- Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.
- Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based
 on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that
 may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a
 material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related
 disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
 conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future
 events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.
- Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
 disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a
 manner that achieves fair presentation.



Independent auditor's report (continued)

We communicate with the Supervisory Board regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

Report on other legal reporting demands

In accordance with the Ordinance on the structure and content of financial statements of insurance and reinsurance companies as issued by the Croatian Financial Services Supervisory Agency on 21 April 2016 (hereinafter "the Ordinance") and based on the provisions of Insurance Act that define financial reporting, the Company's management has prepared forms which are presented on pages 114 to 131 and which contain a statement of financial position as at 31 December 2016, statement of comprehensive income, statement of changes in equity, statement of cash flows, as well as additional forms containing information which is not presented elsewhere in the notes to the financial statements but is required by the Ordinance (hereinafter "financial information"). This financial information is the responsibility of the Company's management and is, pursuant to International Financial Reporting Standards as adopted in the European Union, not a required part of the financial statements, but is required by the Ordinance.

Our responsibility with respect to this financial information is to perform the procedures we consider appropriate to conclude whether this financial information have been prepared in accordance with the Ordinance and relevant provisions of the Insurance Act that define financial reporting, reconciled and properly derived from the audited financial statements. In our opinion, based on the procedures performed, the financial information presented in the forms has been prepared in accordance with the Ordinance and based on the provisions of Insurance Act that define financial reporting, reconciled and properly derived, in all material respects, from the audited financial statements which were prepared in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards as adopted in the European Union as presented on pages 12 to 113 and are based on underlying accounting records of the Company.

Zvonimir Madunić

Member of Management Board and certified auditor

Ernst & Young d.o.o.

Radnička cesta 50, Zagreb

Republic of Croatia

Zagreb, 28 April 2017

Statement of financial position As at 31 December 2016

129,269 2,957 17,308 4,690 140,454 388,344 187,993 16,341 36,716 3,557 120,256 30,246 1,078,131	129,159 27.577 16.646 5,260 141,231 358,084 154,793 18,157 34,581 3,557 119,528 17,028
2,957 17,308 4,690 140,454 388,344 187,993 16,341 36,716 3,557 120,256 30,246	27,577 16,646 5,260 141,231 358,084 154,793 18,157 34,581 3,557 119,528 17,028
17,308 4,690 140,454 388,344 187,993 16,341 36,716 3,557 120,256 30,246	16.646 5,260 141,231 358,084 154,793 18,157 34,581 3,557 119,528 17,028
4,690 140,454 388,344 187,993 16,341 36,716 3,557 120,256 30,246	5,260 141,231 358,084 154,793 18,157 34,581 3,557 119,528 17,028
4,690 140,454 388,344 187,993 16,341 36,716 3,557 120,256 30,246	5,260 141,231 358,084 154,793 18,157 34,581 3,557 119,528 17,028
140,454 388,344 187,993 16,341 36,716 3,557 120,256 30,246	141,231 358,084 154,793 18,157 34,581 3,557 119,528 17,028
388,344 187,993 16,341 36,716 3,557 120,256 30,246	358,084 154,793 18,157 34,581 3,557 119,528 17,028
187,993 16,341 36,716 3,557 120,256 30,246	154,793 18,157 34,581 3,557 119,528 17,028
16.341 36.716 3,557 120,256 30,246	18,157 34,581 3,557 119,528 17,028
36,716 3,557 120,256 30,246	34,581 3,557 119,528 17,028
3,557 120,256 30,246	3,557 119,528 17,028
120,256 30,246	119,528 17,028
30,246	17,028
-	17,028
1,078,131	1,025,601
209,656	209,656
4,692	4,692
4,377	4.377
13,474	2,119
939	939
(26,067)	8,422
209	(34,489)
207,280	195,716
796,028	775,867
	10,423
-	
20,000	
4.976	4.894
46,864	38.172
2,983	529
870,851	829,885
	4,692 4,377 13,474 939 (26,067) 209 207,280 796,028 20,000 4,976 46,864 2,983

The accounting policies and other explanatory notes on pages 16 to 113 form an integral part of these financial statements.

Statement of comprehensive income For the year

r or the year	Note	2016 HRK'000	2015 HRK'000
Gross premiums written Written premiums ceded to reinsurers	1.27 1.27	368,659	343,897
written premiums ceded to remaiters	1.27	(62,025)	(52,700)
Net premiums written		306,634	291,197
Change in the gross provision for unearned premiums Reinsurers' share of change in the provision for unearne	1.27 d	(5.704)	(8,893)
premiums	1.27	(1,220)	(553)
Net earned premiums		299,710	281,751
Income related to investments	1.29	33,689	50,944
Expenses related to investments	1.30	(2,051)	(15,054)
Fee and commission income	1.28	7.384	6,503
Other operating income	1.31	11,602	10,589
Net revenue		350,334	334,733
Claims and benefits incurred	1.32	(238,612)	(241,521)
Reinsurers' share of claims and benefits incurred	1.32	44,130	35,696
Net policyholder claims and benefits incurred		(194,482)	(205,825)
Acquisition costs	1.33	(62,048)	(55,868)
Administrative expenses	1.34	(84,643)	(90,711)
Other operating expenses	1.35	(2,312)	(6,120)
Finance costs	1.36	(6,640)	(7,626)
Profit / (loss) before tax		209	(31,417)
Income tax credit / use of deffered tax asset	1.37	(+1	(3,072)
Profit / (loss) for the year		209	(34,489)
Other comprehensive income			
Net change in fair value of available-for-sale financial			
assets (net of realised amounts)		13,346	(9,577)
Change in deferred tax		(1,991)	1,915
Other comprehensive income / (loss) for the year		11,355	(7,662)
Total comprehensive income for the year		11,564	(42,151)

The accounting policies and other explanatory notes on pages 16 to 113 form an integral part of these financial statements.

statement of enanges in equity									
	Note	Share capital HRK'000	issued shares HRK'000	reserve HRK'000	Fair value reserve HRK 1000	Other reserves HRK'000	Retained profit HRK'000	From View year WKY 000	Total IIRK'000
At 1 January 2015		123,016	4,692	4,318	9,781	939	7,291	1,190	151,227
Net change in fair value of available-for-sale financial assets, net of realised amounts Change in deferred tax asset	1.26	* *	* H	* *	(773.9) 219.1	* *	F 1		(7,577) (1,915)
Other comprehensive income Profit for the year		202		* *	(7,662)	'		(34,489)	(7,662)
Total comprehensiveprofit/(loss) for the year			٠	•	(7,662)	•	•	(34,489)	(42,151)
Increase in share capital and reserves Allocation of prior year profit or loss Allocation of other reserves	1.26	86,640	e	59			a 151.1	(1.190)	86,640
Transactions with owners recognised directly in equity		•	٠	•	•	×.		•	
At 31 December 2015		209,656	4,692	4,377	2,119	939	8,422	(34,489)	195,716
At 1 January 2016		209,656	4,692	4,377	2,119	939	8,422	(34,489)	195,716
Net change in fair value of available-for-sale financial assets, net of realised amounts Change in deferred tax asset	1.26		2 2	2. 2	13,346		* *	d) (1	13,346
Other comprehensive income Profit for the year	1.26			60.0	11,355	'	5003 •	209	11,355
Total comprehensive profit for the year		•	**	•	11,355	•	•	209	11,564
Increase in share capital and reserves Allocation of prior year profit or loss Allocation of other reserves	1.26	9.88		004 U	. O. H.	A	(34,489)	34,489	
Transactions with owners recognised directly in equity		* 1	* 6	. 1		* \$			
At 31 December 2016		209,656	4,692	4,577	13,474	939	(26,067)	209	207,280

The accounting policies and other explanatory notes on pages 16 to 113 form an integral part of these financial statements,

Cash flow statement For the year ended 31 December 2016

	2016 HRK'000	2015 HRK'000
Cash flow from operating activities	200	(21.415)
Profit before tax (I) Adjustments for:	209	(31,417)
Depreciation	7.187	8.643
Increase / (decrease) in insurance contract provisions, net of	.,	
reinsurance	18,026	40,821
Increase / (decrease) in provisions	82	2,418
Increase / (decrease) in deferred acquisition costs	(662)	(2.657)
(Gains)/ losses from impairment of investment property	526	7,600
Interest income	(23,292)	(29,378)
Interest expense	294	5,059
Impairment losses on insurance receivables	(4.837)	(1,018)
(Gains) / losses from fair value adjustment of financial assets	(3,404)	(3,279)
Foreign exchange differences	5,557	1,718
Income from financial lease earlier payment	(5.00C)	(3,600)
Other	(5,996)	(1,091)
	(6.310)	(6 191)
Change in working capital	(6,310)	(6,181)
Change in working capital		
(Increase) / decrease in insurance and other receivables	11,068	(8,977)
(Decrease) / increase in insurance and other payables	8,692	(8,955)
Net (acquisition) / disposal of financial investments		
- Equity and debt securities	(29,010)	(41,260)
- Shares in investment funds	(22,411)	(13,288)
- Deposits with banks and loans to customers	1,719	1,800
Interest received	22,736	24,527
Interest paid	(1,084)	(7,567)
Net cash from operating activities (II)	(8,290)	(53,720)
Cash flows from investing activities	<u></u>	
Proceeds from sale of property and equipment and investment		
property	25,073	249
Increase in intangible assets	(1,892)	(1,491)
Increase in PPE and investment property	(4,940)	(1,994)
Maturity / (Expenditures) for held to maturity investments	2	42,789
Net cash from investing activities (III)	18,241	39,553
Cash flows from financing activities		
Proceeds from issue of share capital	-	86,640
Proceeds from short term borrowings	20,000	-
Long term loan repayments	(10,243)	(38,201)
Finance lease repayments	-	(32,213)
Net cash from financing activities (IV)	9,577	16,226
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents (I+II+III+IV)	13,218	(4,122)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year	17,028	21,150
Cash and cash equivalents at negitting of year	30,246	17,028
•	20,410	
Difference in cash flow	13,218	(4,122)

The accounting policies and other explanatory notes on pages 16 to 113 form an integral part of these financial statements.

1 Notes to the financial statements

1.1 Reporting entity

Triglav osiguranje d,d, (the "Company") is a joint stock company incorporated and domiciled in Croatia, A. Heinza 4, Zagreb.

The Company is a composite insurer offering life and non-life insurance products in Croatia. The company is regulated by Croatian Financial Services Supervision Agency ("HANFA").

At the reporting date the Company's major owner (99.91% of voting rights) is Triglav INT d.d. Ljubljana. The ultimate parent company that prepares consolidated financial statements is Zavarovalnica Triglav d.d. Ljubljana. Both Triglav INT d.d. and Zavarovalnica Triglav d.d. are joint stock companies incorporated and domiciled in Slovenia.

1.2 Basis of preparation

(a) Statement of compliance

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards as adopted in the EU ("IFRS"). These financial statements represent non-consolidated financial statements of the parent company Triglav osiguranje d.d., consolidated financial statements of Triglav osiguranje d.d. are not prepared since the criteria of International Financial Reporting Standard 10, item 4 have been met.

These financial statements were authorised for issue by the Management Board on 28 April 2017 and delivered to the Supervisory Board for approval.

(b) Basis of measurement

These financial statements are prepared on the historical cost basis, except available-for-sale financial assets and financial assets at fair value through profit or loss which are stated at their fair value.

(c) Functional and presentation currency

The financial statements are prepared in Croatian kuna (HRK), the official currency of the primary economic environment in which the Company operates ("the functional currency"), with numbers rounded to the nearest thousand.

(d) Use of estimates and judgements

Preparation of financial statements in conformity with IFRS requires management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. The estimates and associated assumptions are based on historical experience and various other factors that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances and information available at the date of preparation of the financial statements, the results of which form the basis of making the judgments about carrying values of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised and any future periods affected.

Judgments made by management in the application of IFRS that have significant effect on the financial statements and estimates with a significant risk of material adjustment in the next year are discussed in Note 1.4.

(e) Foreign currency transactions

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated to the functional currency at exchange rates at the dates of transactions. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies at the reporting date are translated to the functional currency at the exchange rate at that date. The foreign currency gain or loss on monetary items is the difference between amortised cost in the functional currency at the beginning of the period, adjusted for effective interest and payments during the period, and the amortised cost in foreign currency translated at the exchange rate at the end of the period. Non-monetary assets and liabilities that are measured at fair value are translated to the functional currency at the exchange rate at the date that the fair value was determined. Foreign currency differences arising on translation are recognised in profit or loss.

Changes in the fair value of monetary securities denominated in or linked to foreign currency classified as available for sale are analysed between translation differences resulting from changes in the amortised cost of the security and other changes in the carrying amount of the security. The translation differences are recognised in income as part of the foreign exchange gains or losses on the revaluation of monetary assets and liabilities presented within investment income or investment expense in the statement of comprehensive income. At the balance sheet date the Company did not have any non-monetary securities denominated in or linked to foreign currency classified as available for sale.

The translation differences on fair valuation of non-monetary financial assets denominated in or linked to foreign currency classified as available for sale are recognised in other comprehensive income together with other related changes.

The most significant foreign currency in which the Company holds its assets and liabilities is Euro, The exchange rate used for translation at 31 December 2016 was EUR 1 = HRK 7.557787 (31 December 2015: EUR 1 = HRK 7.635047).

(f) Effective standards and interpretations

- The IASB has issued the Annual Improvements to IFRSs 2010 2012 Cycle, which is a collection of amendments to IFRSs. The amendments are effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 February 2015. None of these had an effect on the Company's financial statements.
 - FIFRS 2 Share-based Payment: This improvement amends the definitions of 'vesting condition' and 'market condition' and adds definitions for 'performance condition' and 'service condition' (which were previously part of the definition of 'vesting condition').
 - > IFRS 3 Business combinations: This improvement clarifies that contingent consideration in a business acquisition that is not classified as equity is subsequently measured at fair value through profit or loss whether or not it falls within the scope of IFRS 9 Financial Instruments.
 - > IFRS 8 Operating Segments: This improvement requires an entity to disclose the judgments made by management in applying the aggregation criteria to operating segments and clarifies that an entity shall only provide reconciliations of the total of the reportable segments' assets to the entity's assets if the segment assets are reported regularly.
 - > IFRS 13 Fair Value Measurement: This improvement in the Basis of Conclusion of IFRS 13 clarifies that issuing IFRS 13 and amending IFRS 9 and IAS 39 did not remove the ability to measure short-term receivables and payables with no stated interest rate at their invoice amounts without discounting if the effect of not discounting is immaterial.
 - > IAS 16 Property Plant & Equipment: The amendment clarifies that when an item of property, plant and equipment is revalued, the gross carrying amount is adjusted in a manner that is consistent with the revaluation of the carrying amount.
 - > IAS 24 Related Party Disclosures: The amendment clarifies that an entity providing key management personnel services to the reporting entity or to the parent of the reporting entity is a related party of the reporting entity.
 - > IAS 38 Intangible Assets: The amendment clarifies that when an intangible asset is revalued the gross carrying amount is adjusted in a manner that is consistent with the revaluation of the carrying amount.

- (f) Effective standards and interpretations (continued)
- The IASB has issued the Annual Improvements to IFRSs 2012 2014 Cycle, which is a collection of amendments to IFRSs. The amendments are effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2016. None of these had an effect on the Company's financial statements.
 - > IFRS 5 Non-current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations: The amendment clarifies that changing from one of the disposal methods to the other (through sale or through distribution to the owners) should not be considered to be a new plan of disposal, rather it is a continuation of the original plan. There is therefore no interruption of the application of the requirements in IFRS 5. The amendment also clarifies that changing the disposal method does not change the date of classification.
 - FIRS 7 Financial Instruments: Disclosures: The amendment clarifies that a servicing contract that includes a fee can constitute continuing involvement in a financial asset. Also, the amendment clarifies that the IFRS 7 disclosures relating to the offsetting of financial assets and financial liabilities are not required in the condensed interim financial report.
 - IAS 19 Employee Benefits: The amendment clarifies that market depth of high quality corporate bonds is assessed based on the currency in which the obligation is denominated, rather than the country where the obligation is located. When there is no deep market for high quality corporate bonds in that currency, government bond rates must be used.
 - IAS 34 Interim Financial Reporting: The amendment clarifies that the required interim disclosures must either be in the interim financial statements or incorporated by cross-reference between the interim financial statements and wherever they are included within the greater interim financial report (e.g., in the management commentary or risk report). The Board specified that the other information within the interim financial report must be available to users on the same terms as the interim financial statements and at the same time. If users do not have access to the other information in this manner, then the interim financial report is incomplete.

g) Standards issued but not yet effective

IFRS 9 Financial Instruments: Classification and Measurement

The standard is effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2018, with early application permitted. The final version of IFRS 9 Financial Instruments reflects all phases of the financial instruments project and replaces IAS 39 Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement and all previous versions of IFRS 9. The standard introduces new requirements for classification and measurement, impairment, and hedge accounting. Management is currently assessing the impact of the new pronouncements on the Company's financial reporting and plans to adopt standard when it becomes effective.

• Amendments to IFRS 4 Applying IFRS 9 Financial Instruments with IFRS 4 Insurance Contracts
In September 2016, the IASB issued amendments to IFRS 4 to address issues arising from the different effective
dates of IFRS 9 and the upcoming new insurance contracts standard (IFRS 17). The amendments introduce two
alternative options for entities issuing contracts within the scope of IFRS 4, notably a temporary exemption and
an overlay approach. The temporary exemption enables eligible entities to defer the implementation date of IFRS
9 for annual periods beginning before 1 January 2021 at the latest. An entity may apply the temporary exemption
from IFRS 9 if: (i) it has not previously applied any version of IFRS 9 before and (ii) its activities are
predominantly connected with insurance on its annual reporting date that immediately precedes 1 April 2016.
The overlay approach allows an entity applying IFRS 9 to reclassify between profit or loss and other
comprehensive income an amount that results in the profit or loss at the end of the reporting period for the
designated financial assets being the same as if an entity had applied IAS 39 to these designated financial assets.
An entity can apply the temporary exemption from IFRS 9 for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January
2018. An entity may start applying the overlay approach when it applies IFRS 9 for the first time.

g) Standards issued but not yet effective (continued)

• IFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers

The standard is effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2018. IFRS 15 establishes a five-step model that will apply to revenue earned from a contract with a customer (with limited exceptions), regardless of the type of revenue transaction or the industry. The standard's requirements will also apply to the recognition and measurement of gains and losses on the sale of some non-financial assets that are not an output of the entity's ordinary activities (e.g., sales of property, plant and equipment or intangibles). Extensive disclosures will be required, including disaggregation of total revenue; information about performance obligations; changes in contract asset and liability account balances between periods and key judgments and estimates. Management is currently assessing the impact of the new pronouncements on the Company's financial reporting and plans to adopt standard when it becomes effective.

• IFRS 15: Revenue from Contracts with Customers (Clarifications)

The Clarifications apply for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2018 with earlier application permitted. The objective of the Clarifications is to clarify the IASB's intentions when developing the requirements in IFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers, particularly the accounting of identifying performance obligations amending the wording of the "separately identifiable" principle, of principal versus agent considerations including the assessment of whether an entity is a principal or an agent as well as applications of control principle and of licensing providing additional guidance for accounting of intellectual property and royalties. The Clarifications also provide additional practical expedients for entities that either apply IFRS 15 fully retrospectively or that elect to apply the modified retrospective approach. These Clarifications have not yet been endorsed by the EU. Management is currently assessing the impact of the new pronouncements on the Company's financial reporting and plans to adopt standard when it becomes effective.

IFRS 16: Leases

The standard is effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2019. IFRS 16 sets out the principles for the recognition, measurement, presentation and disclosure of leases for both parties to a contract, i.e. the customer ('lessee') and the supplier ('lessor'). The new standard requires lessees to recognize most leases on their financial statements. Lessees will have a single accounting model for all leases, with certain exemptions. Lessor accounting is substantially unchanged. The standard has not been yet endorsed by the EU. Management is currently assessing the impact of the new pronouncements on the Company's financial reporting and plans to adopt standard when it becomes effective.

• Amendment in IFRS 10 Consolidated Financial Statements and IAS 28 Investments in Associates and Joint Ventures: Sale or Contribution of Assets between an Investor and its Associate or Joint Venture. The amendments address an acknowledged inconsistency between the requirements in IFRS 10 and those in IAS 28, in dealing with the sale or contribution of assets between an investor and its associate or joint venture. The main consequence of the amendments is that a full gain or loss is recognized when a transaction involves a business (whether it is housed in a subsidiary or not). A partial gain or loss is recognized when a transaction involves assets that do not constitute a business, even if these assets are housed in a subsidiary. In December 2015 the IASB postponed the effective date of this amendment indefinitely pending the outcome of its research project on the equity method of accounting. The amendments have not yet been endorsed by the EU. Management has assessed that adoption of the new amendment should not have significant impact on the Company's financial statements and related disclosures.

IAS 12: Recognition of Deferred Tax Assets for Unrealized Losses (Amendments)

The Amendments become effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2017 with earlier application permitted. The objective of the Amendments is to clarify the requirements of deferred tax assets for unrealized losses in order to address diversity in practice in the application of IAS 12 Income Taxes. The specific issues where diversity in practice existed relate to the existence of a deductible temporary difference upon a decrease in fair value, to recovering an asset for more than its carrying amount, to probable future taxable profit and to combined versus separate assessment. These amendments have not yet been endorsed by the EU. Management is currently assessing the impact of the new pronouncements on the Company's financial reporting and plans to adopt standard when it becomes effective.

g) Standards issued but not yet effective (continued)

• IAS 7: Disclosure Initiative (Amendments)

The Amendments are effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2017 with earlier application permitted. The objective of the Amendments is to provide disclosures that enable users of financial statements to evaluate changes in liabilities arising from financing activities, including both changes arising from cash flows and non-cash changes. The Amendments specify that one way to fulfil the disclosure requirement is by providing a tabular reconciliation between the opening and closing balances in the statement of financial position for liabilities arising from financing activities, including changes from financing cash flows, changes arising from obtaining or losing control of subsidiaries or other businesses, the effect of changes in foreign exchange rates, changes in fair values and other changes. These Amendments have not yet been endorsed by the EU. Management has assessed that adoption of the new amendment should not have significant impact on the Company's financial statements and related disclosures.

• IFRS 2: Classification and Measurement of Share based Payment Transactions (Amendments)

The Amendments are effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2018 with earlier application permitted. The Amendments provide requirements on the accounting for the effects of vesting and non-vesting conditions on the measurement of cash-settled share-based payments, for share-based payment transactions with a net settlement feature for withholding tax obligations and for modifications to the terms and conditions of a share-based payment that changes the classification of the transaction from cash-settled to equity-settled. These Amendments have not yet been endorsed by the EU. Management has assessed that adoption of the new amendment should not have significant impact on the Company's financial statements and related disclosures.

• IFRS 4: Applying IFRS 9 Financial Instruments with IFRS 4 Insurance Contracts (Amendments)

The Amendments are effective for annual periods beginning on or after I January 2018. The amendments address concerns arising from implementing the new financial instruments Standard, IFRS 9, before implementing the new insurance contracts standard that the Board is developing to replace IFRS 4. The amendments introduce two options for entities issuing insurance contracts: a temporary exemption from applying IFRS 9 and an overlay approach, which would permit entities that issue contracts within the scope of IFRS 4 to reclassify, from profit or loss to other comprehensive income, some of the income or expenses arising from designated financial assets. These Amendments have not yet been endorsed by the EU. Management is currently assessing the impact of the new amendments on the Company's financial reporting and plans to adopt standard when it becomes effective.

• IAS 40: Transfers to Investment Property (Amendments)

The Amendments are effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2018 with earlier application permitted. The Amendments clarify when an entity should transfer property, including property under construction or development into, or out of investment property. The Amendments state that a change in use occurs when the property meets, or ceases to meet, the definition of investment property and there is evidence of the change in use. A mere change in management's intentions for the use of a property does not provide evidence of a change in use. These Amendments have not yet been endorsed by the EU. Management has assessed that adoption of the new amendment should not have significant impact on the Company's financial statements and related disclosures.

• IFRIC INTERPETATION 22: Foreign Currency Transactions and Advance Consideration

The Interpretation is effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2018 with earlier application permitted. The Interpretation clarifies the accounting for transactions that include the receipt or payment of advance consideration in a foreign currency. The Interpretation covers foreign currency transactions when an entity recognizes a non-monetary asset or a non-monetary liability arising from the payment or receipt of advance consideration before the entity recognizes the related asset, expense or income. The Interpretation states that the date of the transaction, for the purpose of determining the exchange rate, is the date of initial recognition of the non-monetary prepayment asset or deferred income liability. If there are multiple payments or receipts in advance, then the entity must determine a date of the transactions for each payment or receipt of advance consideration. This Interpretation has not yet been endorsed by the EU. Management has assessed that adoption of the new amendment should not have significant impact on the Company's financial statements and related disclosures.

- g) Standards issued but not yet effective (continued)
- The IASB has issued the Annual Improvements to IFRSs 2014 2016 Cycle, which is a collection of amendments to IFRSs. The amendments are effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2017 for IFRS 12 Disclosure of Interests in Other Entities and on or after 1 January 2018 for IFRS 1 First-time Adoption of International Financial Reporting Standards and for IAS 28 Investments in Associates and Joint Ventures. Earlier application is permitted for IAS 28 Investments in Associates and Joint Ventures. These annual improvements have not yet been endorsed by the EU. Management has assessed that adoption of the new amendment should not have significant impact on the Company's financial statements and related disclosures.
 - > IFRS 1 First-time Adoption of International Financial Reporting Standards: This improvement deletes the short-term exemptions regarding disclosures about financial instruments, employee benefits and investment entities, applicable for first time adopters.
 - IAS 28 Investments in Associates and Joint Ventures: The amendments clarify that the election to measure at fair value through profit or loss an investment in an associate or a joint venture that is held by an entity that is venture capital organization, or other qualifying entity, is available for each investment in an associate or joint venture on an investment-by-investment basis, upon initial recognition.
 - FIRS 12 Disclosure of Interests in Other Entities: The amendments clarify that the disclosure requirements in IFRS 12, other than those of summarized financial information for subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates, apply to an entity's interest in a subsidiary, a joint venture or an associate that is classified as held for sale, as held for distribution, or as discontinued operations in accordance with IFRS 5.

1.3 Significant accounting policies

(a) Property and equipment

Property and equipment are tangible assets that are held for use in the supply of services or administrative purposes.

Recognition and measurement

Items of property and equipment are measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses.

Reclassification to investment property

When the use of a property changes from owner-occupied to investment property the property is reclassified as investment property.

Subsequent costs

The cost of replacing part of an item of property and equipment is recognised in the carrying amount of the item if it is probable that the future economic benefits embodied within the part will flow to the Company and its cost can be measured reliably. The costs of the day-to-day servicing of property and equipment are recognised in profit or loss as incurred.

Depreciation

Depreciation is recognised in profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives of each part of an item of property and equipment. Assets under finance lease are depreciated over their estimated useful lives. Land and assets under construction are not depreciated.

Estimated useful lives are as follows:

	2016	2015
Buildings	40 years	40 years
Improvements of assets under finance lease	40 years	40 years
Equipment	4 - 10 years	4 – 10 years
Furniture	5 years	5 years
Motor vehicles	4 years	4 years

An asset's carrying amount is written down immediately to its recoverable amount if the asset's carrying amount is greater than its estimated recoverable amount.

Gains and losses on disposals are determined by comparing proceeds with carrying amount and are included in the profit and loss.

(b) Investment property

Investment properties are properties which are held either to earn rental income or for capital appreciation or for both.

Investment property is carried at cost less accumulated depreciation and any impairment losses.

All investment properties other than assets under construction are depreciated using the straight-line method at prescribed rates to allocate their cost over the estimated useful life of the asset as follows:

2016 2015

Investment property 40 years 40 years

(c) Intangible assets: deferred acquisition costs – insurance contracts

Acquisition costs comprise all direct and indirect costs arising from the conclusion of new insurance contracts and the renewal of existing contracts.

Deferred acquisition costs for non-life business comprise commissions paid to the external sales force and salaries of the internal sales force incurred in concluding insurance policies during a financial year but which relate to a subsequent financial year and other variable underwriting and policy issue costs. General selling expenses and line of business costs are not deferred.

For non-life insurance business the deferred acquisition cost asset at the balance sheet date has been calculated by comparing the provision for unearned premiums at the balance sheet date with gross premiums written during the year and deferring a comparable proportion of deferrable acquisition costs.

For life insurance business, acquisition costs are taken into account in calculating life provisions by means of Zillmerisation. For life riders and for unit-linked products, acquisition costs are not deferred. As such, a separate deferred acquisition cost asset for life insurance business is not recognised at the balance sheet date.

The recoverable amount of deferred acquisition costs is assessed at each balance sheet date as part of the liability adequacy test.

(d) Other intangible assets

Other intangible assets that are acquired by the Company, which have finite useful lives, are measured at cost less accumulated amortisation and accumulated impairment losses.

Subsequent expenditure

Subsequent expenditure is capitalised only when it increases the future economic benefits embodied in the specific asset to which it relates. All other expenditure is recognised in profit or loss when incurred.

Amortisation

Amortisation is recognised in profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives of intangible assets, from the date that they are available for use. Assets under construction are not amortised. The estimated useful lives are as follows:

	2016	2015
Computer programmes	5 years	5 years
Licences	5 years	5 years

The assets' useful lives are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at each balance sheet date. Gains and losses on disposals are determined by comparing proceeds with carrying amounts and are included in the profit and loss.

(e) Financial instruments

Classification and recognition

The Company classifies its financial instruments in the following categories: financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss, available-for-sale financial assets, held-to-maturity investments, loans and receivables and other financial liabilities. The classification depends on the purpose for which the financial assets and liabilities were acquired.

The Company classifies financial assets that do not have a quoted price in an active market to loans and receivables category and a portion of assets for which it has the positive intention and ability to hold to maturity to held-to-maturity investments.

Management determines the classification of financial assets and financial liabilities at initial recognition and, where appropriate, re-evaluates this designation at every reporting date.

Reclassification

In October 2008, the International Accounting Standards Board issued the Amendment to International Accounting Standard 39: "Financial instruments: Recognition and measurement" ("IAS 39") and International Financial Reporting Standard 7: "Financial instruments: Disclosures" ("IFRS 7"). This amendment to IAS 39 allows entities in some circumstances to reclassify financial assets out of category at fair value through profit or loss, which must be disclosed in detail in accordance with amendments to IFRS 7. Amendments are applied retrospectively from 1 July 2008.

Based on these amendments, in 2008, the Company reclassified certain financial assets from category at fair value through profit or loss to category of available-for-sale financial assets. The effect of this reclassification is presented in Note 1.15.

The Company also, irrespective of the changes described above, in year 2008 and 2011 reclassified a portion of available-for-sale financial assets that do not have a quoted price in an active market to loans and receivables category, and a portion of assets for which it has positive intention and ability to hold to maturity to held-to-maturity investments category. The effect of these reclassifications is also presented in Note 1.15.

Held-to-maturity investments

Held-to-maturity investments are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments and fixed maturity that the Company has the positive intention and ability to hold to maturity. Any sale of a significant amount of held-to-maturity investments not close to their maturity would result in the reclassification of all held-to-maturity investments as available-for-sale and prevent the Company from classifying investment securities as held-to-maturity for the current and the following two financial years. Held-to-maturity investments include debt securities.

(e) Financial instruments (continued)

Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivatives that are either designated in this category or not classified in any of the other categories. Financial assets designated as available for sale are intended to be held for an indefinite period of time, but may be sold in response to needs for liquidity or changes in interest rates, foreign exchange rates or equity prices. Available-for-sale financial assets include debt securities, investments in investment fund units and equity securities.

Available-for-sale financial assets are initially recognised and subsequently measured at fair value. Losses or gains on changes in fair value are recorded as a separate item within other comprehensive income until the moment of derecognition or impairment. At the moment of derecognition or impairment, gains or losses previously recorded within other comprehensive income are transferred to profit or loss.

Financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are financial assets which are classified as held for trading or on initial recognition designated by the Company as at fair value through profit or loss. The Company does not apply hedge accounting.

As stated above this category has two sub-categories: financial instruments held for trading and those designated by management as at fair value through profit or loss at inception. Trading assets and liabilities are those assets and liabilities that the Company acquires or incurs principally for the purpose of selling or repurchasing in the near term or holds as a part of a portfolio that is managed together for short-term profit or position taking.

The Company designates financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss when either:

- the assets or liabilities are managed, evaluated and reported internally on a fair value basis;
- · the designation eliminates or significantly reduces an accounting mismatch which would otherwise arise; or
- the asset or liability contains an embedded derivative that significantly modifies the cash flows that would otherwise be required under the contract.

Financial instruments at fair value through profit or loss include equity securities, debt securities and investments in investment fund units, both for the Company's own and for the account of policyholders.

Loans and receivables

Financial assets classified as loans and receivables comprise are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments, loans, cash and placements to banks, for which there is no intention to sell immediately or in close future.

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted in an active market, other than:

- those that the entity has the intention to sell immediately or in the short term that will be classified as heldfor-trading financial assets and those that the entity designates as assets at fair value through profit or loss at initial recognition;
- those that the entity designates as available for sale upon initial recognition; or
- those for which the entity will probably not recover the majority of initially invested value, other than due to deterioration of credit ability that will be classified as available for sale.

Loans and receivables arise when the Company provides money to a debtor with no intention of trading with the receivable and include deposits with financial institutions, loans to customers and debt securities.

Receivables from insurance contracts are accounted for in accordance with IFRS 4 "Insurance contracts".

(e) Financial instruments (continued)

Other financial liabilities

Other financial liabilities comprise all financial liabilities which are not designated at fair value through profit or loss. The Company has no financial liabilities carried at fair value through profit or loss other than unit-linked products as described in accounting policy 1.3 (y). Liabilities arisen under insurance contracts are accounted for in accordance with IFRS 4 "Insurance contracts". Other financial liabilities are recorded in the statement of financial position under "Long-term loan" "Insurance and other payables" and "Subordinate loan".

Recognition and de-recognition

Regular way purchases and sales of financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss, held-to-maturity investments and available-for-sale financial assets are recognised on the trade date which is the date when the Company commits to purchase or sell the instrument. Loans and receivables and financial liabilities at amortised cost are recognised when advanced to borrowers or received from lenders.

Financial assets are derecognised when the right to receive cash flows from the investments have expired or have been transferred and the Company has transferred substantially all risks and rewards of ownership.

The Company derecognises financial liabilities only when the financial liability is extinguished, i.e. when it is discharged, cancelled or has expired. If the terms of a financial liability substantially change, the Company will cease recognising that liability and will instantaneously recognise a new financial liability, with new terms and conditions.

Initial and subsequent measurement

Investments are initially recognised at fair value plus transaction costs for all financial assets not carried at fair value through profit or loss. Financial assets carried at fair value through profit or loss are initially recognised at fair value, and transaction costs are expensed in profit or loss.

After initial recognition, the Company measures financial instruments at fair value through profit or loss and available for sale at their fair value, without any deduction for selling costs.

Loans and receivables and held-to-maturity investments are measured at amortised cost. Financial liabilities not designated at fair value through profit or loss are measured at amortised cost. Premiums and discounts, including initial transaction costs, are included in the carrying amount of the related instrument and amortised based on the effective interest rate of the instrument.

Gains and losses

Gains and losses arising from a change in the fair value of financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are recognised in profit and loss.

Gains and losses from a change in the fair value of available-for-sale assets are recognised in other comprehensive income. Impairment losses, foreign exchange gains and losses, interest income and amortisation of premium or discount using the effective interest method, on available-for-sale monetary assets are recognised in profit and loss. Dividend income is recognised in profit and loss.

Upon sale or other derecognition of available-for-sale assets, any cumulative gains or losses are transferred to profit and loss.

Interest income on monetary assets at fair value through profit or loss is recognised within investment income, at coupon interest rate.

(e) Financial instruments (continued)

Gains and losses (continued)

Gains and losses on financial instruments carried at amortised cost may also arise, and are recognised in profit and loss, when a financial instrument is derecognised or when its value is impaired.

Other than gains and losses on the change in fair value of available-for-sale assets that are recognised in other comprehensive income as described above, all other gains and losses and interest are recognised in profit or loss under "Net investment income".

Fair value measurement principles

The fair value of financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss and financial assets available for sale is their quoted bid market price at the balance sheet date without any deductions for selling costs. If the market for a financial asset is not active (and for unlisted securities), or if, for any other reason, the fair value cannot be reliably measured by market price, the Company establishes fair value by using valuation techniques. These include the use of prices achieved in recent arm's length transactions, reference to other instruments that are substantially the same, discounted cash flow analysis, and option pricing models, making maximum use of market inputs and relying as little as possible on entity-specific inputs. Where discounted cash flow techniques are used, estimated future cash flows are based on management's best estimate and the discount rate is a market rate related to the financial instrument with similar terms and conditions at the balance sheet date.

Fair value hierarchy

The Company uses following levels for determining the fair value of financial instruments:

Level 1: quoted (unadjusted) prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

Level 2: other techniques for which all inputs which have significant effect on the recorded fair value are observable, either directly or indirectly

Level 3: techniques which use inputs which have a significant effect on the recorded fair value that are not based on observable market data

The Company assesses separately each financial instrument to determine if there is an active or inactive market for the instrument.

Active market

According to the management judgement, if transactions are occurring frequently enough to obtain reliable pricing information on an ongoing basis, the Company considers the market as active. Furthermore, a financial instrument is regarded as quoted in an active market if quoted prices are readily and regularly available from market participants, and those prices represent actual and regularly occurring market transactions on an arm's length basis. Furthermore, a significantly lower than usual volume of transactions does not necessarily provide sufficient evidence that there is not an active market and the absence of transactions for a short period does not imply that a market has ceased to be active.

Inactive market

The management of the Company regularly considers the indicators of market activity. The Company considers that the characteristics of an inactive market include a significant decline in the volume of trading activity, the available prices varying significantly over time or the prices not being current, although these factors alone do not necessarily mean that a market is no longer active. The management assesses the market as inactive if observed arm's length transactions are no longer regularly occurring even if prices might be available, or the only observed transactions are forced transactions or distressed sales.

(e) Financial instruments (continued)

Impairment of financial assets

At each balance sheet date the Company assesses whether there is objective evidence that financial assets not carried at fair value through profit or loss are impaired. Financial assets are impaired when objective evidence demonstrates that a loss event has occurred after the initial recognition of the asset, and that the loss event has an impact on the future cash flows on the asset that can be estimated reliably. The Company considers evidence of impairment at a specific asset level.

Objective evidence that financial assets (including equity securities) are impaired can include default or delinquency by a borrower, prolonged or significant decrease of fair value of an equity security, restructuring of a loan or advance by the Company on terms that the Company would not otherwise consider, indications that a borrower or issuer will enter bankruptcy, the disappearance of an active market for a security, or other observable data relating to a group of assets such as adverse changes in the payment status of borrowers or issuers in the group, or economic conditions that correlate with defaults in the group.

Impairment losses on assets carried at amortised cost are measured as the difference between the carrying amount of the financial assets and the present value of estimated cash flows discounted at the assets' original effective interest rates. Losses are recognised in profit or loss and reflected in an allowance account against loans and advances and deposits held with banks. Interest income on the impaired asset continues to be recognised through the unwinding of the discount. When a subsequent event causes the amount of impairment loss to decrease, the impairment loss is reversed through profit or loss.

In case of equity investment classified as available for sale, a significant or prolonged decline in the fair value of the investment below its cost is considered as an indicator that the assets are impaired. If any such evidence exists for available-for-sale securities, the cumulative loss – measured as the difference between the acquisition cost and the current fair value, less any impairment loss on that financial asset previously recognised in profit or loss – is reclassified from other comprehensive income to profit and loss. Impairment losses recognised in profit and loss on equity instruments are not reversed through profit and loss.

Impairment losses on available-for-sale debt securities are recognised by transferring the difference between the amortised acquisition cost and current fair value out of other comprehensive income to profit or loss.

When a subsequent event causes the amount of impairment loss on an available-for-sale debt security to decrease, the impairment loss is reversed through profit or loss.

However, any subsequent recovery in the fair value of an impaired available-for-sale equity security is recognised directly in other comprehensive income. Changes in impairment provisions attributable to time value are reflected as a component of interest income.

(e) Financial instruments (continued)

Specific instruments

Debt securities

Debt securities are classified as available-for-sale financial assets or as fair value in statement of profit and loss and are carried at fair value, unless there is no reliable measure of the fair value, in which case debt securities are stated at amortised cost and, depending on the intention for which the debt security was acquired, are classified as held-to-maturity investments or loans and receivables (if there is no active market).

Deposits with banks

Deposits with banks are classified as loans and receivables and are carried at amortised cost.

Loans to customers

Loans to customers are classified as loans and receivables and are presented net of impairment allowances to reflect the estimated recoverable amounts.

Loans and advances based on surrender value of life insurance policies

Loans to customers are classified as loans and receivables and are stated net of impairment allowances to reflect the estimated recoverable amounts.

Equity securities

Equity securities are classified as financial assets at fair value through profit or loss or as available-for-sale financial assets and are carried at fair value, unless there is no reliable measure of the fair value, in which case equity securities are stated at cost less impairment.

Investments in funds

Investments in open-ended funds are classified as financial assets at fair value through profit or loss and available for sale financial assets and are carried at fair value.

Investments held on account and at risk of life insurance policyholders

Investments held on account and at risk of life insurance policyholders comprise policyholders' investments in unitlinked products and are classified as financial assets at fair value through profit or loss.

(e) Financial instruments (continued)

Specific instruments (continued)

Trade and other receivables

Trade and other receivables are initially recognised at fair value, and subsequently at amortised cost.

Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount reported in the statement of financial position when there is a legally enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, or realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

Income and expenses are presented on a net basis only when permitted by the accounting standards, or for gains and losses arising from a group of similar transactions.

(f) Leases

Leases in terms of which the Company assumes substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership are classified as finance leases. Assets acquired under finance leases are included in property and equipment or other intangible assets and are carried at cost less accumulated depreciation or amortization. Other leases are operating leases and leased assets when the Company is lessee are not recognised in the Company's statement of financial position.

Payments made under operating leases, where the Company is lessee and amounts received from lessees where the Company is lessor, are recognised in profit and loss on a straight-line basis over the period of the lease.

(g) Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash in hand, deposits at call placed with banks and other short-term highly liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less. Cash and cash equivalents are subsequently measured at amortised cost.

(h) Employee benefits

Defined pension contributions and post-employment benefits

The Company pays contributions to insurance plans on a mandatory, contractual basis. The Company has no further payment obligations once the contributions have been paid. The contributions are recognised as employee benefit expense when they are due.

Furthermore, according to the Collective bargaining agreement the Company has an obligation for a one-off payment of HRK 8 thousand at the time of the employee's retirement. The liability recognised in the balance sheet is the present value of the defined benefit obligation at the balance sheet date less past service costs. The defined benefit obligation is calculated annually by independent actuaries using the Projected Unit Credit Method. The present value of the defined benefit obligation is determined by discounting the estimated future cash outflows using interest rates of governmental bonds that are denominated in the currency in which the benefits will be paid and that have terms to maturity approximating to the terms of the related retirement severance payment.

Actuarial gains and losses arising from experience adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptions are charged or credited to profit or loss in the period in which they occur.

Past-service costs are amortised on a straight-line basis over the employee's actual remaining working life.

(h) Employee benefits (continued)

Long-term employee benefits

The Company recognises a liability for long-term employee benefits (jubilee awards) evenly over the period the benefit is earned based on actual years of service. The long-term employee benefit liability includes assumptions of the likely number of staff to whom the benefit will be payable, estimated benefit cost and the discount rate.

The defined benefit obligation is calculated annually by independent actuaries using the projected unit credit method. The present value of defined benefit obligation is determined by discounting the estimated future cash outflows using interest rates of high-quality state bonds that are denominated in the currency in which the benefit will be paid, and that have terms to maturity approximating to the terms of the related liability.

(i) Income tax

Income tax expense for the period comprises current and deferred tax. Tax is recognised in profit or loss, except to the extent that it relates to items recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity. In this case, the tax is also recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, respectively. Current tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable income for the year, using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date. Deferred tax is recognised using the balance sheet method, providing for temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the amounts used for taxation purposes. Deferred tax is measured at the tax rates that are expected to be applied to the temporary differences when they reverse, based on laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the reporting date.

A deferred tax asset is recognised to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be available against which temporary difference can be utilized. Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each reporting date and are reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that the related tax benefit will be realized. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are not discounted and are classified as non-current.

(j) Provisions

A provision is recognised if, as a result of a past event, the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation that can be estimated reliably and it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation. Provisions are determined by discounting the expected future cash flows at a pre-tax rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the liability.

(k) Share capital and reserves

Ordinary share capital

Ordinary share capital represents the nominal value of paid-in ordinary shares classified as equity and is denominated in HRK. Direct additional expenses arising from the issue of new shares are recorded in capital as a deduction item from proceeds, net of related taxes. The excess fair value of proceeds over the nominal value of issued shares is recorded as premium on issued shares.

Repurchase of share capital

When share capital recognised as equity is repurchased, the amount of the consideration paid, including directly attributable costs, is recognised as a change in equity. Repurchased shares are classified as treasury shares and presented as a deduction from total equity.

Dividends

Dividends on ordinary shares are recognised as a liability in the period in which they are declared.

Statutory reserve

Since 1 January 2006 statutory reserves are formed in accordance with the Companies Act. The statutory reserve may be used to cover prior period losses if the losses are not covered by current year profits or if other reserves are not available.

(k) Share capital and reserves (continued)

Other reserves

Other reserves include reserves, other than statutory reserves, attributable to the Company's shareholders. Other reserves are formed from retained earnings of previous periods and from contribution of assets into the Company by the parent company without compensation.

Fair value reserve

The fair value reserve represents unrealised net gains and losses arising from a change in the fair value of available-for-sale financial assets, net of deferred tax.

Retained earnings

Any profit for the year retained after appropriations is transferred to reserves based on shareholders' decision or is retained in retained earnings. Retained earnings are available for distribution to shareholders.

(I) Impairment of other non financial assets

Assets that have an indefinite useful life – for example, land – are not subject to amortisation or depreciation and are tested annually for impairment. Assets that are subject to amortisation or depreciation are reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable. If any such indication exists, the asset's recoverable amount is estimated. For assets that have an indefinite useful life and intangible assets that are not yet available for use, the recoverable amount is estimated at each balance sheet date. An impairment loss is recognised if the carrying amount of an asset or its cash-generating unit exceeds its recoverable amount. Impairment losses are recognised in profit or loss. Impairment losses recognised in respect of cash-generating units are allocated to reduce the carrying amount of the assets in the unit (group of units) on a pro rata basis.

The recoverable amount of an asset or cash-generating unit is the greater of its value in use and its fair value less costs to sell. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their net present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset. Impairment losses recognised in prior periods are assessed at each reporting date for any indications that the loss has decreased or no longer exists. An impairment loss is reversed if there has been a change in the estimates used to determine the recoverable amount. An impairment loss is reversed only to the extent that the asset's carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined, net of depreciation or amortisation, if no impairment loss had been recognized.

(m) Segment reporting

Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided to the chief operating decision-maker. The chief operating decision-maker, which is responsible for allocating resources and assessing performance of the operating segments, has been identified as the Management Board that makes strategic decisions.

Allocation of costs between the life insurance and non-life insurance segments

The Company allocates premiums earned, claims occurred, related income and expenses based on reinsurance contracts and other income and expenses that may be closely linked to individual types of insurance directly to segments of life and non-life based on the type of insurance to which the income and expenses relate.

The Company allocates finance income and finance costs to segments of life and non-life based on segment allocation of assets from which the related income and expenses arose, as all Company's assets are unambiguously allocated to individual segments.

During the year direct administration costs, acquisition costs (commission expenses and other acquisition costs) and other operating expenses that may be directly attributable to individual segments are directly charged to the life or non-life segments. Where expenses cannot be directly allocated, a key is used to allocate the expenses. The main categories used in calculating allocation keys between life and non-life insurance: gross written premium, number of working hours, kilometers travelled by company cars and area of business premises.

(m) Segment reporting (continued)

Staff costs are allocated based on estimated staff time spent on in life and non-life insurance.

Allocation of equity and assets and liabilities

The Company keeps separately assets, liabilities and equity for individual operating segments.

All property and equipment as well as intangible assets are allocated to non-life segment, whereby costs related to these assets are allocated to the life segment based on appropriate allocation keys. Financial investments are allocated according to the source of funding. Other assets and liabilities are allocated on the basis of type of business they arise from, Capital and reserves are directly allocated to life and non-life segments.

(n) Revenue

The accounting policy in relation to revenue recognition from insurance contracts is disclosed in Note 1.3 (q).

Investment income

Interest income is recognised in profit and loss as it accrues for all interest-bearing financial instruments measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method, i.e., the rate that discounts expected future cash flows to the net present value over the period of the related contract or currently effective variable interest rate. Accounting policy related to recognising investment income is described in Note 1.3 (e) in section "Gains and losses".

Dividend income is recognised in profit and loss on the date that the dividend is declared. Income from investment property comprises realised gains triggered by sale, rental income and other income related to investment property. Rental income from investment properties and other operating leases is recognised in profit and loss on a straight-line basis over the term of each lease.

Investment income also includes foreign exchange gains on monetary assets and liabilities at the reporting date.

Fee and commission income

Fee and commission income includes reinsurance commission.

(o) Expenses

Operating expenses

Operating expenses consist of policy acquisition costs, administration costs and other operating expenses.

Operating lease expenses

Payments made under operating leases are recognised in profit and loss on a straight-line basis over the term of each lease.

Administration costs

Administration costs include personnel expenses, depreciation of property and equipment, amortisation, costs of material and services, energy costs and other costs. Other costs consist mainly of costs of premium collection, policy termination costs, portfolio management costs and administration costs of reinsurance.

Acquisition costs

Acquisition costs comprise all direct and indirect costs arising from the conclusion of insurance contracts such as sales representatives' commission and marketing and advertising expenses.

Non-life commission expenses are recognised on an accruals basis, while life commission expenses are recognised on a cash basis consistent with the related income recognition criteria (see accounting policy 1.3 (q)).

(o) Expenses (continued)

Company's accounting policy relating to deferred acquisition costs in accounting policy 1.3 (c).

Investment expenses

Investment expenses from financial assets include impairment of financial assets, depreciation and other expenses related to investment property, net realised losses on sale of financial assets, net unrealised losses on financial assets at fair value through profit or loss and exchange losses on monetary assets and liabilities at the reporting date.

Finance costs

Finance costs include interest expense on borrowings and foreign exchange losses from financial liablilities at the reporting date.

Accounting policies related to recognising finance costs are described in Note 1.3 (e) in section "Gains and losses".

(p) Classification of contracts

Contracts under which the Company accepts significant insurance risk from another party (the policyholder) by agreeing to compensate the policyholder or other beneficiary if a specified uncertain future event (the insured event) adversely affects the policyholder or other beneficiary are classified as insurance contracts. Insurance risk is risk other than financial risk. Financial risk is the risk of a possible future change in one or more of a specified interest rate, financial instrument price, commodity price, foreign exchange rate, index of prices or rates, credit rating or credit index or other variable, provided in the case of a non-financial variable that the variable is not specific to a party to the contract. Insurance contracts may also transfer some financial risk.

Contracts under which the transfer of insurance risk to the Company from the policyholder is not significant are classified as investment contracts. At the balance sheet date the Company did not have any investment contracts.

Contracts with discretionary participation features

Both insurance and investment contracts may contain discretionary participation features. A contract with a discretionary participation feature is a contractual right held by a policyholder to receive as a supplement to guaranteed minimum payments, additional payments that are likely to be a significant portion of the total contractual payments, and whose amount or timing is contractually at the discretion of the issuer and that are contractually based on:

- the performance of a specified pool of contracts or a specified type of contract,
- realised and/or unrealised investment returns on a specified pool of assets held by the issuer or
- the profit or loss of the company that issues the contracts

The discretionary element of those contracts is accounted for as a liability within mathematical provision for both: amounts which have not been and those which have been allocated to specific policyholders at the balance sheet date

(q) Premiums

Non-life business written premiums comprise the premiums on contracts entered into during the year, irrespective of whether they relate in whole or in part to a later accounting period.

Premiums are disclosed gross of commission payable to intermediaries and exclude taxes and levies based on premiums. Premiums written include adjustments of premiums written in previous accounting periods.

Premiums written do not include adjustments to reflect write-offs of amounts due from policyholders and movement in impairment allowances for premiums due from policyholders.

The earned portion of premiums received is recognised as revenue. Premiums are earned from the date of attachment of risk, over the indemnity period, based on the pattern of risks underwritten.

Outward reinsurance premiums are recognised as an expense in accordance with the pattern of reinsurance service received in the same accounting period as the premiums for the related direct insurance business.

In accordance with the exemption provided by IFRS 4, premiums in respect of life insurance business continue to be accounted for on a cash receipts basis.

(r) Unearned premium provision

The provision for unearned premiums comprises the proportion of gross premiums written which is estimated to be earned in the following or subsequent financial years, computed separately for each insurance contract using the daily pro rata method ("pro rata temporis"), adjusted if necessary to reflect any variation in the incidence of risk during the period covered by the contract.

The provision for unearned premiums in respect of life insurance is included within the life insurance provision.

Provision for unearned premiums for individual insurance is formed in the amount of the portion of premium calculated that relates to covering the insurance for the insurance period after the accounting period for which the provision is calculated.

In calculation of reinsurance share of unearned premium, the "pro rata temporis" method is used.

(s) Unexpired risk provision

Provision is made for unexpired risks arising from non-life business where the expected value of claims and expenses (including deferred acquisitions costs and administrative expenses likely to arise after the end of the financial year) attributable to the unexpired periods of policies in force at the balance sheet date exceeds the unearned premiums provision in relation to such policies after the deduction of any deferred acquisition costs. The provision for unexpired risks is calculated separately by reference to classes of business which are managed together.

(t) The claim provision

The claims provision represents the estimated ultimate cost of settling all claims, including direct and indirect settlement costs, arising from events that occurred up to the balance sheet date. The claims provision includes the provision for reported, but not settled claims, the provision for incurred but unreported claims and the provision for claims handling expenses.

1.3 Significant accounting policies (continued)

(u) Life insurance provisions

The life insurance provision has been computed by the Company's actuary, having due regard to principles laid down in the regulation for the calculation of the mathematical provision for life insurers, issued by the Croatian Financial Service Supervisory Agency (HANFA).

The life insurance provision has been computed on an in-force premium basis, applying a Zillmer type valuation method, and taking into account actual acquisition, collection and administrative costs as well as all guaranteed benefits and bonuses already declared and proposed. A prospective net premium valuation method has been adopted with exception of unit-linked products where provision is based on the fair value of the underlying assets.

The Company uses full Zillmer factor of 3.5% in the year in which the policy originated. The applied Zillmer rate is within the limits prescribed by HANFA.

The life insurance provision for unit-linked products is stated at the fair value of the related investment.

The provision is initially measured using the assumptions used for calculating the corresponding premiums.

A liability adequacy test (LAT) is performed at each reporting date by the Company's actuaries using current estimates of future cash flows under its insurance contracts (refer accounting policy 1.3(x)). If those estimates show that the carrying amount of the provision is insufficient in the light of the estimated future cash flows, the difference is recognised in profit and loss with a corresponding increase to the life insurance provision.

The amount of bonus to be allocated to policyholders has been irrevocably fixed at the balance sheet date and is presented within the life insurance provision.

(v) Claims

Claims arising from non-life business

Claims incurred in respect of non-life business consist of claims and claims handling expenses paid during the financial year together with the movement in the provision for outstanding claims.

Claims paid are recorded in the moment of processing the claim and are recognised (determined) as the amount to be paid to settle the claim. Claims paid in non-life business are increased by claims handling costs.

Claims outstanding based on case estimates and statistical methods comprise provisions for the Company's estimate of the ultimate cost of settling all claims incurred up to but unpaid at the balance sheet date whether reported or not, together with related internal and external claims handling expenses and an appropriate prudential margin. The provision for reported but not settled claims is determined based on the individual assessment of each reported claim and by forming provisions for incurred but not reported claims, which are a result of internal and external foreseeable events, such as changes in claims handling procedures, inflation, judicial trends, legislative changes and past experience and trends.

Anticipated reinsurance recoveries, and estimates of salvage are disclosed separately as assets. Reinsurance and other recoveries are assessed in a manner similar to the assessment of claims provision according to the contract that was effective at the moment the claim occurred.

In respect of Motor Third Party Liability ("MTPL") insurance, a part of the claims payment is in the form of an annuity. The provision for such claims is established at the present value of the expected payments over the whole period of entitlement of the claimants using a discount rate of 3.3%. With the exception of annuities, the Company does not discount provisions for outstanding claims.

Whilst management considers that the gross provisions for claims and the related reinsurance recoveries are fairly stated on the basis of the information currently available to them, the ultimate liability will vary as a result of subsequent information and events. Adjustments to the amounts of claims provisions established in prior years are reflected in the financial statements for the period in which the adjustments are made, and disclosed separately if material. The methods used, and the estimates made, are reviewed regularly. This is further discussed in Note 1.6.

Claims arising from life insurance business

Life insurance business claims reflect the cost of all claims arising during the year, including policyholder bonuses allocated in anticipation of a bonus declaration.

1.3 Significant accounting policies (continued)

(w) Reinsurance

The Company cedes reinsurance in the normal course of business for the purpose of limiting its net loss potential through the diversification of its risks. Reinsurance arrangements do not relieve the Company from its direct obligations to its policyholders.

Premiums ceded and benefits reimbursed are presented in the statement of comprehensive income and the statement of financial position on a gross basis.

Only contracts that give rise to a significant transfer of insurance risk are accounted for as reinsurance contracts. Amounts recoverable under such contracts are recognised in the same year as the related claim.

Reinsurance assets include balances due from reinsurance companies for ceded insurance liabilities. Amounts recoverable from reinsurers are estimated in a manner consistent with the outstanding claims provision or settled claims associated with the reinsured policy. Reinsurance assets comprise the actual or estimated amounts, which, under contractual reinsurance arrangements, are recoverable from reinsurers in respect of technical provisions. Reinsurance assets relating to technical provisions are established based on the terms of reinsurance contracts and valued on the same basis as the related reinsured liabilities. The Company records an allowance for estimated irrecoverable reinsurance assets, if any.

Reinsurance commissions

Reinsurance commissions include commissions received or receivable from reinsurers based on reinsurance contracts.

(x) Liabilities and related assets under the liability adequacy test

Insurance contracts are tested for adequacy by discounting current estimates of all future contractual cash flows and comparing this amount to the carrying value of the liability net of deferred acquisition costs and other related assets and liabilities. Where a shortfall is identified, an additional provision is made and the Company recognises the deficiency in profit and loss.

IFRS 4 requires adequacy test for liabilities arising from insurance contracts. At each reporting date, the Company assesses whether recorded insurance liabilities are adequate, using present estimations of future cash flows on all its insurance contracts. If the estimation shows that the carrying amount of insurance liabilities (plus related deferred acquisition costs) is insufficient in relation to estimated future cash flows, the overall deficit is recognised through profit or loss. Estimations of future cash flows are based on realistic actuarial presumptions taking into account experience of claims occurrence, latest demographic tables, aspects of mortality, morbidity, return on investments, costs and inflation.

(y) Measuring liabilities from unit-linked contracts

Liabilities related to "unit-linked" contracts are carried at fair value through profit or loss. Transaction costs and entrance fees in relation to financial liabilities measured at fair value are not included at initial measurment and are recognised as expense as they occur. Financial liability is measured on the basis of net carrying amount of assets and liabilities held for coverage of contracts.

(z) Insurance receivables and payables

Insurance receivables and payables are accounted for in accordance with IFRS 4. Insurance receivables and payables include receivables and payables from insurance and reinsurance contracts concluded by the Company.

Life insurance premiums are recognised on a cash basis.

Impairment of receivables is performed for non-life insurance premiums that were past due more than 365 days.

1.4 Accounting estimates and judgements

These disclosures supplement the commentary on financial risk management (Note: 1.41) and insurance risk management (Note 1.5).

The Company makes estimates and assumptions concerning the future. Such accounting estimates will, by definition, rarely fully match to the related actual results. The estimates connected to provisioning represent most significant source of uncertainty. The estimates and judgements that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year are discussed below.

1.4.1 Key sources of estimation uncertainty

Estimation of uncertainty in relation to provisioning

The most significant estimates in relation to the Company's financial statements relate to provisioning. The Company takes a reasonably prudent approach to provisions and applies HANFA regulations. The Company employs certified actuaries.

The Group's policy is to make provision for unexpired risks arising from non-life insurance business where the claims, deferred acquisition costs and administrative expenses likely to arise after the end of the financial year in respect of contracts concluded before that date are expected to exceed the unearned premiums and premiums available under those contracts.

Major assumptions in calculating the life insurance provision are set out in Note 1.6. Insurance risk management is discussed in detail in Note 1.5. whilst insurance contract provisions are analysed in Note 1.20. Sensitivity is analysed in Note 1.8.

Losses on impairment of loans and receivables

Assets accounted for at amortised cost are assessed for impairment on the basis described in accounting policy 1.3 (e) on impairment of financial assets.

Impairment losses from individual exposures are based upon management's best estimate of the present value of the cash flows that are expected to be received. While estimating these cash flows, management makes judgements on counterparty's financial position and the net realisable value of any underlying collateral.

Estimation of uncertainty in relation to court cases

A significant estimation uncertainty stems from court cases. At 31 December 2016, the Company was involved in 641 (2015: 637) court cases for which HRK 63,363 thousand (2015: HRK 69,455 thousand) was provided as part of the claims reserve for reported but not yet settled claims. As at 31 december 2016, Company has not recognize provisions for court cases which are not related to insurance (2015: HRK 0). The management believes current level of provisions is sufficient.

If estimated loss in relation to court cases would increase/decrease for 1%, loss for the year would decrease/increase for HRK 633 thousand (2015: profit for the year would decrease/increase for HRK 695 thousand).

Regulatory requirements

HANFA is entitled to carry out regulatory inspections of the Company's operations and to request changes to the carrying values of assets and liabilities, in accordance with the underlying regulations.

1.4.2 Critical accounting judgements in applying the Company's accounting policies

Critical accounting judgements made in applying the Company's accounting policies include:

Financial asset and liability classification

The Company's accounting policies provide the scope for assets and liabilities to be designated at inception into different accounting categories in certain circumstances. In classifying financial assets or liabilities at fair value through profit or loss, the Group has determined that it has met one of the criteria for this designation set out in accounting policy 1.3 (e). It eliminates or significantly reduces a measurement or recognition inconsistency (sometimes referred to as 'an accounting mismatch') that would otherwise arise from measuring assets or liabilities or recognising the gains and losses on them on different bases. Reclassification of financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss held for trading is allowed only in exceptional circumstances as described in accounting policy 1.3 (e) under "Reclassification".

Held-to-maturity investments may be classified in this group only if the Company has a positive intention and ability to hold them to maturity.

Classification of products

Contracts under which the Company accepts significant insurance risk from another party (the policyholder) by agreeing to compensate the policyholder or other beneficiary if a specified uncertain future event (the insured event) adversely affects the policyholder or other beneficiary are classified as insurance contracts. At the reporting date, the Company's portfolio did not contain any insurance products that would meet the definition of investment contracts.

Allocation of indirect expenses between life and non-life segment

During the year direct administration costs, acquisition costs (commission expenses and other acquisition costs) and other operating expenses that may be directly attributable to individual segments are directly charged to the life or non-life segments. Where expenses cannot be directly allocated, a key is used to allocate the expenses. The main categories used in calculating allocation keys between life and non-life insurance are: gross written premium, number of working hours, kilometres travelled by company cars and area of business premises.

Staff costs are allocated on the bases of estimated time spent on life insurance and non-life insurance.

Impairment of insurance receivables

Insurance receivables are reviewed at each reporting date for any indications of impairment, based on the assessment of probability that the carrying amount of the assets will be recovered. Each receivable is assessed separately based on the expected date and amount of collection and possible collaterals. Management believes insurance receivables at the reporting date are recorded at their recoverable amount.

Deferred tax asset

A deferred tax asset is recognised to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be available against which temporary difference can be utilized. Unrecognised potential deferred tax assets and carrying amounts of recognised tax asset are reviewed at each reporting date.

Deferred acquisition costs

For non-life insurance business the deferred acquisition cost asset at the balance sheet date has been calculated by comparing the provision for unearned premiums at the balance sheet date with gross premiums written during the year and deferring a comparable proportion of acquisition costs. The calculation is based on Company's assumptions on allocation of acquisition costs during the insurance contract term to which they relate. Management believes that deferred acquisition costs are fully recoverable during the remaining period of effective insurance contracts at the balance sheet date, and it is proved by performed LAT tests.

1.5 Insurance risk management

The Group is exposed to insurance risk arising from a wide range of life and non-life products offered to customers: participating traditional life products, annuities, unit-linked policies and all lines of non-life products (property, accident and health, motor vehicle, third party liability, marine and transport).

Insurance risk relates to the uncertainty of the insurance business. The most significant components of insurance risk are the premium risk and the reserve risk. These concern the adequacy of insurance premium rate levels and the adequacy of provisions with respect to insurance liabilities and the capital base.

Premium risk is present when the policy is issued before any insured event has happened. The risk is that expenses and incurred losses will be higher than the premium received. Reserve risk represents the risk that the absolute level of the technical provisions is misestimated or that the actual claims will fluctuate around the statistical mean value.

Non-life underwriting risk includes also catastrophe risk, which results from extraordinary events that are not sufficiently covered by premium and reserve risk. Underwriting risk components of the life business include biometric risk (comprising mortality, longevity, morbidity and disability) and lapse risk. Lapse risk relates to unanticipated higher or lower rate of policy lapses, terminations, changes to paid up status (cessation of premium payment) and surrenders.

Management of risks

The Company manages its insurance risk through underwriting limits, approval procedures for transactions that involve new products or that exceed set limits, pricing, product design and management of reinsurance.

The Company's underwriting strategy seeks diversity to ensure a balanced portfolio and is based on a large portfolio of similar risks over a number of years which reduces the variability of the outcome. The majority of non-life contracts are annual in nature and the underwriters have the right to refuse renewal or to change the terms and conditions of the contract at renewal.

The Company reinsures a portion of the risks it underwrites in order to control its exposure to losses and protect capital resources. The Company buys a combination of proportional (property insurance-fire, other property insurance, general liability and financial loss insurance) and non-proportional reinsurance treaties (MTPL, accident, transport and earthquake, life and crop insurance) to reduce the net exposure for an individual risk, For the accumulation of net property losses arising out of one occurrence, a reinsurance catastrophe agreement provides cover up to EUR 100 million. The Company records the sum of insured amounts (possible claims) of property insurances and believes there is no realistic probability of claims higher than this amount.

When concluding individual insurance contracts that exceed the capacity of concluded reinsurance contracts, the Company contracts individual optional reinsurance in order to limit its exposure to insurance risk.

Ceded reinsurance contains credit risk and such reinsurance receivables are reported after deductions for known uncollectible items. The Company monitors the financial condition of reinsurers and enters into reinsurance agreements with reinsurers with good credit ratings.

The adequacy of liabilities is assessed taking into consideration the supporting assets, changes in interest rates and exchange rates and developments in mortality, morbidity, non-life claims frequency and amounts, lapses and expenses as well as general market conditions. Specific attention is paid to the adequacy of provisions for the life business.

For a detailed description of the liability adequacy test refer to accounting policy Note 1.3 and Note 1.7.

1.5 Insurance risk management (continued)

Concentration of insurance risk

A key aspect of the insurance risk faced by the Company is the extent of concentration of insurance risk, which determines the extent to which a particular event or series of events could impact the Company's liabilities. Such concentrations may arise from a single insurance contract or through a number of related contracts where significant liabilities could arise. An important aspect of the concentration of insurance risk is that it could arise from the accumulation of risks within a number of different insurance classes.

Concentrations of risk can arise in low frequency, high-severity events such as natural disasters; in situations where the Company is exposed to unexpected changes in trends, for example, unexpected changes in human mortality or in policyholder behaviour; or where significant litigation or legislative risks could cause a large single loss, or have a pervasive effect on many contracts.

The risks underwritten by the Company are primarily located in the Republic of Croatia.

Non-life insurance

Within non-life insurance, management believes that the Company has no significant concentration of exposure to any group of policyholders measured by social, professional, age or similar criteria.

The greatest likelihood of significant losses to the Company arises from catastrophe events, such as flood, storm or earthquake damage. The techniques and assumptions that the Company uses to calculate these risks are as follows:

- Measurement of geographical accumulations;
- Assessment of probable maximum losses;
- Excess of loss reinsurance.

According to data available to the Company, insured amounts by types of insurance at the end of 2016 and 2015 are presented in the table below. Insured amounts represent the theoretical effect on the Company if maximum claims per each policy in the Company's portfolio occurred.

		Insur	red amount	
Type of insurance	2016		2015	
	HRK `000	%	HRK `000	%
Motor (third party)	6,527,533,440	96.67	5,212,207,402	96.56
Motor (other classes)	37,931,167	0.56	24,456,650	0.45
Property	100,774,497	1.49	90,324,801	1.67
Personal lines	61,385,394	0.91	51,794,481	0.96
Other	24,619,436	0.36	19,340,545	0.36
As at 31 December	6,752,243,934	100.00	5,398,123,879	100.00

1.5 Insurance risk management (continued)

Concentration of insurance risk (continued)

Life insurance

For life insurance contracts that cover policyholder's death there is no significant geographical concentration of risk, although concentration of the amount under risk may impact the ratio of insurance payment on the portfolio level.

Insured amount as at 31 December 2016	Total insured amount			
	Before reins	urance	After reins	urance
(in HRK)	HRK '000	%	HRK '000	%
Life insurance – traditional products	722,437	40.07	722,437	40.07
Life insurance where policyholder assumes investment risk	320,551	17.78	320,551	17.78
Life riders	760,030	42.15	760,030	42.15
As at 31 December 2016	1,803,018	100.00	1,803,018	100.00
Insured amount as at 31 December 2015		Total insure	l amount	
	Before reinsura:	nce	After reinsi	urance
(in HRK)	HRK'000	%	HRK'000	%
Life insurance – traditional products	726,987	39.58	726,987	39.58
Life insurance where policyholder assumes investment risk	333,574	18.16	333,574	18.16
Life riders	776,131	42.26	776,131	42.26
As at 31 December 2015				
radic of December avid	1,836,692	100.00	1,836,692	100.00

Tables for long-term insurance are presented below, and provide overview of concentration of risk through six groups of contracts grouped by insured amounts for each life insured.

	Total insured amount without life riders			ers
Insured amount as at 31 December 2016	Before reins	urance	After reins	urance
(in HRK)	HRK'000	%	HRK'000	%
< 20,000	104,619	10.03	104,619	10.03
20,001-40,000	215,571	20.67	215,571	20.67
40,001-60,000	264,015	25.31	264,015	25.31
60,001-80,000	207,208	19.87	207,208	19.87
80,001-100,000	79,572	7.63	79,572	7.63
> 100,001	172,003	16.49	172,003	16.49
As at 31 December 2016	1,042,988	100.00	1,042,988	100.00
Insured amount as at 31 December 2015	Total ins	ured amount	without life rid	ers
	Before reins	urance	After reins	urance
(in HRK)	HRK'000	%	HRK'000	%
< 20,000	103,209	9.70	103,209	9.70
20,001-40,000	218,964	20.56	218,964	20.56
40,001-60,000	266,134	25.00	266,134	25.00
60,001-80,000	212,175	19.93	212,175	19.93
80,001-100,000	90,440	8.50	90,440	8.50
> 100,001	173,567	16.31	173,567	16.31
As at 31 December 2015	1,064,489	100.00	1,064,489	100.00

1.6 Principal assumptions that have the greatest effect on recognised insurance assets, liabilities, income and expenses

Non-life insurance

Provision is made at the balance sheet date for the expected ultimate cost of settlement of all claims incurred in respect of events up to that date, whether reported or not, together with related claims handling expenses, less amounts already paid.

The liability for reported claims (RBNS) is assessed on a separate case-by-case basis taking into consideration claim circumstances, information available from loss adjusters and historical evidence of the size of similar claims. Case reserves are reviewed regularly and are updated as and when new information arises.

Reinsurance share is determined by individual calculation on the basis of the reinsurance contract that was effective at the moment of claim occurrence.

The estimation of claims incurred but not reported (IBNR) is generally subject to a greater degree of uncertainty than reported claims. IBNR provisions are predominantly assessed by the Company's certified actuaries using statistical methods prescribed by HANFA, like Bornhuetter-Ferguson method and Chain Ladder method.

The Company uses Bornhuetter-Ferguson method for the calculation of claims incurred but not reported in MTPL insurance and other liability insurance. The Bornhuetter-Ferguson method combines the estimated claims ratio and the chain ladder method, for the estimation of the total claim expense up to given date. For other types of non-life insurance, in 2016 the Company used the chain ladder method adjusted by inflation.

To the extent that these methods use historical claims development information they assume that the historical claims development pattern will occur again in the future. There are reasons why this may not be the case, which, insofar as they can be identified, have been allowed for by modifying the methods. Such reasons include:

- economic practice, legal regulations, political trends;
- changes in the mix of insurance contracts incepted;
- random fluctuations, including the impact of large losses,

IBNR provisions are initially estimated at a gross level and a separate calculation is carried out to estimate the size of reinsurance recoveries. The assumptions which have the greatest effect on the measurement of non-life insurance liabilities are as follows:

Expected claims ratio

The expected claims ratio represents the ratio of expected claims incurred to premiums earned. The assumptions in respect of expected claims ratios for the most recent accident year, per class of business, have a significant influence on the level of provisions.

Tail factors

For long-tail business, the level of provision is significantly influenced by the estimate of the development of claims from the latest development year for which historical data is available to ultimate settlement. Other tail factors are based on actuarial judgment.

Discounting

With the exception of annuities (MTPL), non-life claims provisions are not discounted.

Annuities

Claims outstanding include provisions for MTPL claims payable as annuities, which are stated at estimated net present value based on a discount rate of 3.3% per annum. Annuities are calculated using the Republic of Croatia mortality table from 2010-2012. Annuity claims are fixed at their nominal value over the length of the period of payment.

1.6 Principal assumptions that have the greatest effect on recognised insurance assets, liabilities, income and expenses (continued)

Life insurance

The life insurance provision is calculated separately for each policy. The life insurance provision is calculated by a prospective net premium method using the same statistical data and interest rates that are used in calculation of tariffs, except for cases where the regulator prescribed lower interest rates for the calculation of life insurance provision. Assumptions used are determined at the inception of the policy and remain in effect until the obligations expire. Life insurance policies are linked to Euro.

Guaranteed technical interest rate in insurance policies varies between 1.75% and 4% according to the actual technical rate used in determining the premium. In all tariffs applicable from 1 July 2013 the Company uses unisex tables.

When calculating life insurance provision, the Company uses mortality tables YU54 (1950-1954), SAVA 98 (1980-1982), HR 2004, U_HR2004A, HR_RIZ_2008, KBI_2004, RH 2000-2002, DAV_1994_R, PKB_2004, KBJ_2006, UNI_2002, UNI_RIZ_2002, KB4_2012, KB23_2012, PKB_2012 and TRI 50P 2012, HANFA_2002, HR_UNI_RIZ_2014, HR-UA-2004, HR_KBI_2002_DEP, I50_2004, HR_KB23_2016, HR_KB4_2016, PKB_2012_CROKBJ_2006, SMN_BRIC2, SMN_50P_2012, SAVA98R. All mortality tables are internally developed within Triglay Group based on own mortality experience and with regard to available statistical data.

As defined by Ordinance on minimum standards, methods of calculating and guidelines for calculating technical provisions in accordance with accounting rules, maximum technical interest rate for the calculation of life insurance provision is 3.3% for contracts concluded prior to 2010 and 1.75% for contracts concluded after 1 July 2016.

Product	Mortality tables	Interest rates for provision calculation	Product
Z-MES-10, Z-MES-1E	HR_2004_M, HR_2004_Z	3.25%, 2.75%	Endowment - one person
Z-MES-2O	HR_2004_V	3.25%, 2.75%	Endowment - two persons
Z-MED-10	HR_2004_M, HR_2004_Z	3.25%, 2.75%	Endowment with double insured amount in the event of death
Z-KBI-10	HR_2004_M + KBI_2004_M, HR_2004_Z + KBI_2004_Z	3.25%	Endowment with critical illness coverage – one person
Z-KBI-2O	$IIR_2004_V + KBI_2004_V$	3.25%	Endowment with critical illness coverage – two persons
O-DOT-10	HR_2004_M. HR_2004_Z	3.25%	Marriage insurance – one person
O-DOT-2O	HR_2004_V	3.25%	Marriage insurance - two persons
O-STI-10, O-STI-1E	HR_2004_M_HR_2004_Z	3.25%, 2.75%	Grant insurance - one person
O-STI-2O	HR_2004_V	3.25%, 2.75%	Grant insurance - two persons
II, MIAA	YU54, SAVA98	3.3%	Endowment - one person (old policy)
12	YU54_2	3.3%	Endowment - two persons (old policy)
MIBA	SAVA98	1.3%	Endowment with double insured amount in the event of death (old policy)
M2AA	SAVA98_2	3.3%	Endowment - two persons
RICC, RIOC, R2OC	SAVA98, SAVA98_2.SAVA98_R	3.3%	Annuity insurance
T-SMT-10, T-SMT-1E	HR_RIZ_2008, HR_RIZ_2008	2.75%	Risk insurance in the event of death
T-HPK-10, T-HPK-1E	HR_RIZ_2008	2.75%	Insurance in the event of death – one person – with decreasing insured amount
T-HPK-2O, T-HPK-2E	HR_RIZ_2008	2.75%	Insurance in the event of death + two persons - with decreasing insured amount

1.6 Principal assumptions that have the greatest effect on recognised insurance assets, liabilities, income and expenses (continued)

Product	Mortality tables	Interest rates for provision calculation	Product
P-KBI-1O	HR_RIZ_2008. PKB_2004	2.75%	Additional insurance – one person – with instalment payment of the premium with payment of basic insured amount in case of critical illness
P-KBI-2O	HR_RIZ_2008, PKB_2004	2,75%	Additional mutual insurance with instalment payment of the premium with payment of basic insured amount in case of critical illness
P-KBI-1E	HR_RIZ_2008, PKB_2004	2.75%	Additional insurance – one person – with one-off premium payment with payment of basic insured amount in case of critical illness
P-KBI-2E	HR_RIZ_2008, PKB_2004	2.75%	Additional mutual insurance with one-off premium payment with payment of basic insured amount in case of critical illness
R-DOZ-1E-MG	DAV_1994_R	2.75%	Annuity insurance
R-DOZ-1E-M0	DAV_1994_R	2.75%	Annuity insurance
T-SMT-10, T-SMT-1E	RH 2000-2002	2.75%	Riziko insurance in the event of death
T-SMT-10, T-SMT-1E	RH 2000-2002	1.75%	Riziko insurance in the event of death
T-HPK+1O. T-HPK+1E	RH 2000-2002	2.75%	Insurance in the event of death – one person – with decreasing insured amount
T-HPK-2O, T-HPK-2E	RH 2000-2002	2.75%	Insurance in the event of death — two persons — with decreasing—insured amount
Z-MES-10, Z-MES-1E	UNI_2002	2.75%	Insurance for Endowment for one person
Z-MES-10, Z-MES-1E	UNI_2002	1.75%	Insurance for Endowment for one person
Z-MES-10, Z-GMES-1E	UNI_2002	1.75%	Insurance for Endowment for one person
Z-MES-2O	UNI_2002	2.75%, 1.75%	Insurance for Endowment for two persons
Z-MED-10	UNI_2002	2.75%, 1.75%	Insurance for Endowment double sum in case of death
Z-GMED-10	UNI_2002	2.75%, 1.75%	Insurance for Endowment double sum in case of death
O-STI-10	UNI_2002	2.75%, 1.75%	Scholarship insurance for one person
O-ST1-2O	UNI_2002	2.75%, 1.75%	Scholarship insurance for two persons
T-SMT-10, T-SMT-1E	UNI_RIZ_2002	2.75%	Riziko insurance in the event of death
T-HPK-10, T-HPK-1E	UNI_RIZ_2002	2.75%	Ensuring a person in case of death with decreasing sum insured
T-HPK-10, T-HPK-1E	UNI_RIZ_2014	1.75%	Ensuring a person in case of death with decreasing sum insured
T-HPK-2O, T-HPK-2E	UNI_RIZ_2002	2.75%	Insurance in case of death of two persons from the sum insured
T-GHPK-2E	UNI_RIZ_2002	2.75%, 1.75%	Insurance in case of death of two persons with decreasing sum insured
T-HPK-2O, T-HPK-2E	UNI_RIZ_2014	1.75%	Insurance in case of death of two persons with decreasing sum insured
P-KBI-10	PKB_2012, UNI_RIZ_2002	2.75%	In addition to ensuring a person with installment payments with the payment of basic insured amount in the event of a a critical illness
P-KBI-2O	PKB_2012, UNI_RIZ_2002	2.75%	In addition, mutual insurance with premium Instalment payment with the payment of the basic sum insured in case of critical illness
P-KBI-IE	PKB_2012, UN1_RIZ_2002	2.75%	Additional insurance of a person with a single premium payment with the payment of the insured amount in the event of a critical ilness

1.6 Principal assumptions that have the greatest effect on recognised insurance assets, liabilities, income and expenses (continued)

Product	Mortality tables	Interest rates for provision calculation	Product
P-KBI-2E	PKB_2012, UNI_RIZ_2002	2.75%	In addition, mutual insurance with single premium payment of the basic insured amount in the event of a critical illness
D-HBP-O-10	KB4_2012	2.75%	Supplementary insurance for critical illness and injury BASIC PACKAGE
D-HBP-R-10	KB23_2012	2.75%	Supplementary insurance for critical illness and injury EXTENDED PACKAGE

Policyholder participation in profit

Policyholders or beneficiaries of endowment policies are entitled to a share in profit based on discretionary decision by Management. The right of participation is calculated for policies (traditional life except term insurance) in force as at 31 December 2016. The Company determines shares in profit on the basis of realised net profit for the year from investments of life insurance provision. The amount of share in profit is determined by Management.

In the event of survival, the share in profits is paid along with the sum insured, In the event of death, the Company pays the sum insured and the shares in the profits accounted for by that time. The Company provides for discretionary bonuses allocated to policyholders within the life insurance provision.

1.7 Liability adequacy test

Life insurance

life insurance provision is tested at each reporting date against a calculation of future cash flows using explicit and consistent assumptions of all factors – future premiums, mortality, morbidity, investment returns, lapses, surrenders, guarantees, policyholder bonuses, expenses and exercise of policyholder options. For this purpose the Company uses the present value of future profits ("PVFP") calculation from the embedded value calculation model, which is signed off and approved by the parent company.

Where reliable market data is available, assumptions are derived from observable market prices.

Assumptions which cannot be reliably derived from market values are based on current estimates calculated by reference to the Company's own internal models and publicly available resources (e.g., demographic information published by the Croatian Statistical Bureau).

Due to the levels of uncertainty in the future development of insurance markets and the Company's portfolio, the Company uses conservative margins for risk and uncertainty within the liability adequacy test. Input assumptions are updated annually based on recent experience, according to parent company's guidelines. The methodology of testing considers current estimates of all future contractual cash flows. This methodology enables quantification of the correlation between all risks factors.

Liability adequacy test is performed on traditional and investment insurance types, and the principal assumptions used are:

Segmentation

The Company segments the products into two groups that represent traditional insurance contracts and unit linked insurance contracts. The net present value of future cash flows calculated using the assumptions described below is compared with the insurance liabilities. If that comparison shows that the carrying amount of the insurance liabilities is inadequate in the light of the estimated cash flows, the entire deficiency is recognised in profit or loss, by establishing an additional provision.

Mortality and morbidity

Based on results of the experience analyses company's last year assumptions 61% of mortality table HANFA_2012 (the latest Croatian population mortality table) was taken as the best estimate for modelling mortality for traditional insurance and 61% of mortality table HANFA_2012 for Unit linked insurances. The assumed morbidity rates are 50% of the rates ACI (23) from 2012.

Persistency

Estimates for lapses (cancellation, surrender or capitalisation) are based on the Company's past experience and appropriate actuarial judgement. Obtained lapse rates are applied per each policy. The Company regularly investigates its actual persistency rates by product type and duration and amends its assumptions accordingly.

Expenses

Estimates for future renewal and maintenance expenses included in the liability adequacy test are derived from the Company's current experience.

Estimates for future renewal and maintenance expenses included in the liability adequacy test are derived from experience increased by estimate of annual inflation rate of 1.8%. The following expenses per policy are applied: renewal and administration expense for active and capitalised policies of HRK 182.9 (EUR 24.20) per policy annually, operating cost for supplemental accident is 9.7% of gross written premium, claims handling expense of HRK 388.47 (EUR 51.40) per claim for basic cover, 5.2% of claims amount for rider claims handling expenses, asset management expense for investments of life insurance funds of 0.01% of the value of the assets.

1.7 Liability adequacy test (continued)

Expected investment return and discount rate

Future investment returns are calculated using the yield curve derived from return on government bonds. Estimated return on investments and discount risk rate determined by the parent company is the yield curve of the Croatian Government Bonds as at 31 December 2016.

Profit sharing

The bonus distribution rate is being determined as the difference between 70% of the forward rate in the period and technical interest rate of the contract (for participating policies only). The bonus distributed is determined as the product of the bonus distribution rate and the mathematical reserve in the projection period.

Non-life insurance

Contrary to life insurance, insurance liabilities connected with non-life insurance are calculated by using both current and historical assumptions.

The liability adequacy test for non-life insurance is therefore limited to the unexpired portion of existing contracts. It is performed by comparing the expected value of claims and expenses attributable to the unexpired periods of policies in force at the balance sheet date with the amount of unearned premiums in relation to such policies. Expected cash flows relating to claims and expenses are estimated by reference to the experience during the expired portion of the contract, adjusted for significant individual losses which are not expected to recur.

The test is performed by product groups.

As at 31 December 2016, the Company formed reserves for unexpired risks in the amount of HRK 3,476 thousand by types: health insurance, Casco, vessel insurance, other property insurance, loans and guarantee insurance (31 December 2015: HRK 13,398 thousand).

1.8 The sensitivity of profit or loss and equity to changes in significant variables

Profit or loss and insurance liabilities are mainly sensitive to changes in investment rate, mortality, lapse rate, expense rate which are estimated for calculating the adequate value of insurance liabilities. As life insurance is linked to Euro, the Company is also exposed to foreign exchange risk regarding premiums, provisions and related investments.

The Company estimates the impact of changes in key variables on the profit or loss for the year and on equity at the year end.

Life insurance

Changes in variables represent reasonable possible changes which, if they occurred, would have led to significant changes in insurance liabilities at the balance sheet date. The reasonable possible changes represent neither expected changes in variables nor worst case scenarios.

The analysis has been prepared for a change in variable with all other assumptions remaining unchanged and ignores changes in values of the related assets.

Sensitivity was calculated for effects of a decrease in the lowest technical interest rate for the calculation of life insurance provision by 0.25 percentage points and for the increase in the value of EUR against HRK by 1%.

Assumptions and sensitivity analysis for long-term operations

Change in balance of life insurance provision as at 31 December 2016 in relation to the effect of change in variables	Change in variable	Increase in life insurance provision HRK'000
Initial balance of life insurance provision amounts to HRK 305,758 thousand		
Decrease in technical interest rate	0.25%	3,974
Increase in EUR exchange rate	l% higher	3,058
Change in balance of life insurance provision as at 31 December 2015 in relation to the effect of change in variables	Change in variable	Increase in life insurance provision HRK'000
Initial balance of life insurance provision amounts to HRK 295,844 thousand		
Decrease in technical interest rate	0.25%	3,652

Non-life insurance

In non-life the insurance variables which would have the greatest impact on insurance liabilities relate to MTPL court claims. Liabilities related to court claims are sensitive to legal, judicial, political, economic and social trends. Management believes it is not practicable to quantify the sensitivity of non-life reserves to changes in these variables. The total exposure to insurance risk is set out in Note 1.5.

1.9 Terms and conditions of insurance contracts that have a material effect on the amount, timing and uncertainty of future cash flows

Non-life insurance contracts

The Company offers many types of non-life insurances, including motor, property, liability, marine, transport, health and accident insurance. Non-life insurance contracts may be concluded for a fixed term of one year or on a long-term basis whereby either party has the option to cancel at 3 months notice. Given the stated conditions, the Company retains the possibility of reassessment of risk prices in intervals not longer than one year. It also has the possibility to increase the premium as well as to reject claims arising from fraud.

The main source of uncertainty affecting the amount and the timing of future cash flows arises from the uncertainty of future claims. The amount paid for one claim is limited by the insured amount determined in the insurance policy.

Other significant sources of uncertainty connected with non-life insurance arise from legislative regulations which entitle the policyholders to report a claim before the statute of limitation, which is effective 3 years from the date when the policyholder becomes aware of the claim but not later than 5 years from the beginning of the year following the year of occurrence for material claims and 3 years for non-material claims after the end of hospitalisation or after the enforceable judgment. This provision is particularly significant in case of permanent disability arising from accident insurance, due to difficulty in assessing the period between the occurrence and confirmation of its permanent consequences.

Characteristics of individual types of insurance, if significantly different from the characteristics set out above, are described below.

Motor insurance

The Company motor portfolio comprises both motor third party liability insurance (MTPL) and motor (casco) insurance. The third party liability insurance (MTPL) covers the bodily injury claims and property claims on the territory of the Republic of Croatia and countries within the Green Card system.

Property damage under MTPL and casco claims are generally reported and settled within a short period of the accident occurring. Reporting and payments relating to bodily injury claims, however, take longer to finalise and are more difficult to estimate. Such claims may be settled in the form of a lump-sum settlement or an annuity. The amount of claims relating to bodily injury and related losses of earnings are influenced by directives set by the Supreme Court which influences court practice.

Casco insurance represents standard insurance against damage; claim payment is limited by the sum insured.

Property insurance

This is broadly split into Industrial and Personal lines. For Industrial lines risks the Company uses risk management techniques to identify risks and analyse losses and hazards and also cooperates with reinsurers. Personal property insurance consists of standard buildings and contents insurance. Claims are normally notified promptly and can be settled without delay.

Liability insurance

This covers all types of liability and includes commercial liability, product liability and professional liabilities as well as personal liability.

Accident insurance

Accident insurance is traditionally sold as a rider to life insurance or MTPL sold by the Company.

1.9 Terms and conditions of insurance contracts that have a material effect on the amount, timing and uncertainty of future cash flows (continued)

Life insurance contracts

Profit sharing

The Company's life insurance policies include an entitlement to participate in profit sharing in accordance with terms of insurance. Profit sharing is granted at the discretion of the Company and is recognised when proposed and approved by the Board of Directors in accordance with the relevant legal requirements. Once allocated to policyholders, profit sharing is guaranteed.

Premiums

Premiums may be payable in regular instalments or as a single premium at inception of the policy.

Endowment products

These are traditional life insurance products providing life-long financial protection. Many long-term policies give to the policy holders the possibility to finance their needs in retirement. Capital life insurance products for regular or single premium offer covering for risks of death, endowment, waiver of premium in case of permanent disability. Accident can be added as a rider to the main endowment coverage, Insurance benefits are usually paid in a lump-sum.

Annuity insurance

Annuity insurance is a type of insurance and a type of savings that enables policyholder to receive monthly annuity upon endowment, depending on the policy, of certain duration or until death. During the entire period of paying the premium, it provides insurance in case of death in the contracted insured amount. The insurer pays monthly annuities until the policyholder's death, but not less than 10 years. The premium may be paid in instalments or as a single premium. With one-off payments, the annuity may start to be received immediately or a delayed annuity payment may be agreed.

Unit-linked life insurance

Unit-linked life insurance is related to investments in funds of policyholder's choice – funds of ZB Invest d.o.o. (ZB Aktiv, ZB Bond, ZB Euroaktiv, ZB Trend, ZB Global, ZB Plus, ZB BRIC +), Smart Equity, Money Onc, Crobex 10, Triglav High Yield Bond, Triglav Sjeverna Amerika, Triglav Rastoči Trgi, Triglav Svetovni Razviti Trgi, Triglav Azija, Triglav Hitro Rastoča Podjetja, Triglav Zdravje In Farmacija, Triglav Steber Global, Triglav Renta, Triglav Obvezniški, Triglav Em Potrošne Dobrine, Triglav Balkan, Triglav Nepremičnine, Triglav Evropa, Triglav Money Market Eur i Triglav Naravni Viri Bond.

1.10 Segment reporting

Statement of financial position by operating segment as at 31 December 2016

	Non-life	Life	Exclusion of internal relations L/NL	Total
	HRK'000	HRK'000	HRK'000	HRK'000
Assets				
Property and equipment	129,269		0.25	129,269
Investment property	2,957		92	2,957
Intangible assets	21,757			2,751
- Deferred acquisition costs	17,308	-		17,308
- Other intangible assets	4,690			4,690
Held-to-maturity investments	.,,,,,,	140,454		140,454
Available-for-sale financial assets	126,627	261,717		388,344
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss	31.873	156,120		187,993
Loans and receivables	8,068	8,273		16,341
Reinsurers' share in insurance contract provision	36,716	-		36,716
Deferred tax asset	3,259	298		3,557
Insurance and other receivables	109,923	10,333	(506)	119,750
Cash and cash equivalents	25.184	5,062	•	30,246
Internal receivables	-		506	506
Total assets	495,874	582,257		1,078,131
		-		
Liabilities				
Insurance contract provision	342,237	453,791		796,028
Subordinate Ioan		-	3,50	+5
Finance lease payable	-			
Short-term loan	20,000	-	5.5	20,000
Provision for liabilities and expenses	4.976		•	4,976
Insurance liabilities and other liabilities	42,438	7,409	(506)	49,341
Internal liabilities			506	506
Total liabilities	409,651	461,200		870,851
	<u> </u>			
Shareholders' equity				
Share capital	178,725	30,931	-	209,656
Premium on issued shares – capital reserves	4,692	800%		4,692
Statutory reserve	2,770	1,607	2	4,377
Fair value reserves	2,252	11,222	427	13,474
Other reserves	939	2		939
(Accumulated loss)/retained earnings	(90,486)	64,419		(26,067)
Profit / loss for the year	(12,669)	12,878		209
Total equity attributable to shareholders of the Company	86,223	121,057	•	207,280
Total liabilities and equity	495,874	582,257		1,078,131

Statement of financial position by operating segment as at 31 December 2015

	Non-life	Life	Exclusion of internal	Total
	14011-1116	Life	relations L/NL	IOIAI
	HRK'000	HRK'000	HRK'000	HRK'000
Assets				
Property and equipment	129,159	2		129,159
Investment property	27,577			27,577
Intangible assets				
- Deferred acquisition costs	16,646	4.	-	16,646
- Other intangible assets	5,260	•		5,260
Held-to-maturity investments	*	141,231		141,231
Available-for-sale financial assets	126,462	231,622		358,084
Financial assets at fair value through profit	9,597	145,196		154,793
or loss				
Loans and receivables	10,029	8,128		18,157
Reinsurers' share in insurance contract				34,581
provision	34,581	-	-	
Deferred tax asset	3,259	298		3,557
Insurance and other receivables	109,140	10,388	(349)	119,179
Cash and cash equivalents	15,305	1,723	-	17,028
Internal receivables			349	349
Total assets	487,015	538,586	-	1,025,601
Liabilities				
Insurance contract provision	338,154	437,713		775 067
Subordinate Ioan	10,423	4.57.71.3		775,867
Finance lease payable	10,42,5			10,423
Long term loan				-
Provision for liabilities and expenses	4,894	- 10		4,894
Insurance and other payables	35,386	3,315	(349)	38,352
Internal liabilities	23,200	27427427	349	349
Total liabilities	388,857	441,028	•	829,885
Shareholders' equity				
Share capital	178,725	30,931	_	209,656
Premium on issued shares	4,692	2,0,22,1		4,692
Statutory reserve	2,769	1,608		4,377
Fair value reserves	1,519	600		2,119
Other reserves	939	-		939
(Accumulated loss)/retained earnings	(46,727)	55,149		8,422
Profit/loss for the period	(43,759)	9,270	-	(34,489)
Total aguity attaihutable to				
Total equity attributable to shareholders of the Company	98,158	97,558	-	195,716
Total liabilities and equity	487,015	538,586	# <u>2</u> N	1,025,601

Statement of comprehensive income by operating segment for 2016

	Non-life HRK'000	Life HRK'000	Total HRK'000
Gross premiums written Written premiums ceded to reinsurers	309,224	59,435	368,659
written premiums ceded to remsuters	(61,981)	(44)	(62,025)
Net premiums written	247,243	59,391	306,634
Change in the gross provision for unearned premiums	(5,707)	3	(5,704)
Reinsurers' share of change in the provision for unearned premiums	(1,220)	-	(1,220)
Net earned premiums	240,316	59,394	299,710
Net investment income	9,046	24,643	33,689
Investments costs	(886)	(1,165)	(2.051)
Fees and commission income	7,384	-	7,384
Other operating income	11,602	-	11,602
Net income	267,462	82,872	350,334
Claims and benefits incurred	(187,567)	(51,045)	(238,612)
Reinsurers' share of claims and benefits incurred	44,130	-	44,130
Net policyholder claims and benefits incurred	(143,437)	(51,045)	(194,482)
Acquisition costs	(57,013)	(5,035)	(62,048)
Administrative expenses	(76,056)	(8,587)	(84.643)
Other operating expenses	(2,173)	(139)	(2,312)
Finance costs	(1,450)	(5,190)	(6,640)
(Loss)/profit before tax	(12,667)	12,876	209
Income tax credit			-
Loss/(profit) for the year	(12,667)	12,876	209
Other comprehensive income			
-			
Net change in fair value of available-for-sale financial assets (net of realised	0.40	45.405	
amounts) Change in deferred tax	849	12,497	13,346
Change in deferred tax	(115)	(1,876)	(1,991)
Other comprehensive income for the year	734	10,621	11,355
Total comprehensive income for the year	(11,933)	23,497	11,564

Statement of comprehensive income by operating segment for 2015

	Non-life HRK'000	Life HRK'000	Total HRK'000
Gross premiums written	284,857	59,040	343,897
Written premiums ceded to reinsurers	(52,673)	(27)	(52,700)
Net premiums written	232,184	59,013	291,197
Change in the gross provision for unearned premiums	(8,882)	(11)	(8,893)
Reinsurers' share of change in the provision for unearned premiums	(553)	-	(553)
Net earned premiums	222,749	59,002	281,751
Net investment income	18,963	31,981	50,944
Investment expenses	(7,516)	(7,538)	(15.054)
Fees and commission income	6,498	5	6,503
Other operating income	8,424	2,165	10,589
Net income	249,118	85,615	334,733
Claims and benefits incurred	(183,439)	(58,082)	(241,521)
Reinsurers' share of claims and benefits incurred	35,696	-	35,696
Net policyholder claims and benefits incurred	(147,743)	(58,082)	(205,825)
Acquisition costs	(52,040)	(3,828)	(55,868)
Administrative expenses	(78,119)	(12,592)	(90,711)
Other operating expenses	(6,039)	(81)	(6,120)
Finance costs	(5,864)	(1.762)	(7,626)
(Loss)/profit before tax	(40,687)	9,270	(31,417)
Income tax credit	(3,072)	-	(3,072)
Loss/(profit) for the year	(43,759)	9,270	(34,489)
Other comprehensive income			
Net change in fair value of available-for-sale financial assets, net of realised			
amounts	(4,087)	(4,900)	(8,987)
Change in deferred tax asset	817	508	1,325
Other comprehensive income for the year	(3,270)	(4,392)	(7,662)
Total comprehensive income for the year	(47,029)	4,878	(42,151)

The chief operating decision-maker, who is responsible for allocating resources and assessing performance of the operating segments, has been identified as the Management Board that makes strategic decisions.

Measurement of segment assets and liabilities and segment revenues and results is based on the accounting policies set out in the accounting policy notes.

The main business segments of the Company are Non-life insurance and Life insurance. Note 1.9 of these financial statements provides further information about significant terms and conditions of insurance products.

Segment results, assets and liabilities include items directly attributable to the segment as well as those which have been allocated on a reasonable basis. Measure of segments result is profit or loss for the year.

The main products offered by the reported business segments include:

(in thousand HRK)	Gross written premium in 2016	Gross written premium in 2015
Non-life:		
Motor TPL	113,265	95,247
Motor casco	49,641	41,626
Accident, health, travel	15,867	14,119
Marine & transport	10,504	8,634
Other liability	37,666	35,845
Property	82,280	89,386
Total	309,223	284,857
Life:		73
Endowment	39,780	38,683
Annuity insurance	366	371
Unit-linked	19,290	19,986
Total	59,436	59,040
Total gross written premium (Non-life + Life)	368,659	343,897
		=

Geographical segment

100% of the entire income comes from clients located in the Republic of Croatia (2015: 99.7%), i.e. the Company did not realize any income on foreign markets (2015: HRK 1,042 thousand or 0.3%). Thereby, more detailed information on the geographical area has not been published.

1.11 Property and equipment

	Land and Buildings HRK '000	Land and Buildings under construction HRK '000	Equipment and motor vehicles HRK '000	Office equipment HRK '000	Investment in third- party property HRK'000	Assets under construction HRK '000	Total
Cost							
As at 1 January 2015	134,164	1,970	15,961	10,055	1,036	179	163,365
Additions	2,123	153	1,335	456	6	1,699	5,772
Disposals	(670)		(2,298)	(1,015)	(126)		(4,109)
Reclassification	7,120					239	7,359
Transfer into use		(2,123)			-	(1,793)	(3,916)
As at 31 December 2015	142,737		14,998	9,496	916	324	168,471
As at 1 January 2016	142,737		14,998	9,496	916	324	168,471
Additions	3,506	3,697	860	386		1,243	9,692
Disposals	(315)	(3,697)	(2,632)	(497)		(1,246)	(8,387)
Reclassification	14			94	240	(240)	2
Transfer into use	9	2		9	-	-	
As at 31 December 2016	145,928		13,226	9,385	1,156	81	169,776
Depreciation and impairment							
As at 1 January 2015	14,553		13,110	9,137	181		36,981
Depreciation charge to the period	2,264		1,065	335	399		1003
Disposals	1,400		(2,291)	(1,015)	-	112	4,063
	1,400		(2,291)	(1,013)	61	113	(1,732)
As at 31 December 2015	18,217		11,884	8,457	641	113	39,312
As at 1 January 2016 Depreciation charge to	18,217	-	11,884	8,457	641	113	39,312
the period Reclassification /	2,804	-	1,149	404	15	•	4,372
disposals	(55)	-	(2,625)	(497)	113	(113)	(3,177)
As at 31 December 2016	20,966		10,408	8,364	769		40,507
Net book value				•			
As at 1 January 2015	119,611	1,970	2,851	918	855	179	126,384
As at 31 December 2015	124,520	-	3,114	1,039	275	211	129,159
As at I January 2016	124,520		3,114	1,039	275	211	129,159
As at 31 December 2016	124,962						

1.11 Property and equipment (continued)

The depreciation charge is recognised under "Administrative expenses" in the statement of comprehensive income.

Part of the property owned by the Company, which is in the process of registering the ownership in the land register, is recorded off balance sheet, and will be record on the balance sheet upon completion of the process of the ownership registration in the land registry. As at 31.12.2016 the Company's off balance sheet includes three properties (2015: 3) with a book value of HRK 1,300 thousand (in 2015: HRK 1,300 thousand).

1.12 Investment property

	HRK '000
Cost As at 1 January 2015 Additions Disposals Reclassification	47.517
Reclassification	(6,946)
As at 31 December 2015	40,571
Aa at 1 January 2016 Additions Disposals Rectassification	40,571 1,815 (37,819) 581
As at 31 December 2016	5,148
Depreciation and impairment As at 1 January 2015 Depreciation charge for the year Reclassification Impairment As at 31 December 2015	6,351 638 (1,058) 7,063
As at 1 January 2016	12,994
Depreciation charge for the year Reclassification	353 581
Disposals	(11,737)
As at 31 December 2016	2,191
Net book amount As at 1 January 2015 As at 31 December 2015 As at 31 January 2016 As at 31 December 2016	41,166 27,577 27,577 2,957

1.12 Investment property (continued)

During 2016, the Company made the transfer of 16 investment properties, with estimated fair value of HRK 24,868 thousand, to the newly established company Triglav upravljanje nekretninama d.o.o. (real estate management). By the end of 2016, company Triglav upravljanje nekretninama d.o.o. was sold to a sister company within Triglav Group, whose core business is real estate management.

Estimated fair value of investment property at balance sheet date equals HRK 6,132 thousand (2015: HRK 34,388 thousand).

Estimated values of investment property are based on Level 3. Methodology used in valuation of investment property is cost method, adjusted by value obtained by comparative method and capitalization method.

The Company has provided a reconciliation of net book value with the estimated market value of real estate used for investment and partially reduced the value of one property (in 2015: seven properties). Impairment on 31 December 2016 is HRK 526 thousand (2015: 7,063 thousand).

Depreciation charge is recognised under "Net investment income" in the statement of comprehensive income (Note 1.31).

Rental income from investment property amounts to HRK 303 thousand (2015: HRK 946 thousand). The average monthly rental price is HRK 70.50 per square meter (2015: HRK 72.50 / m2).

1.13 Deferred acquisition costs

As part of the Company's insurance business, certain non-life acquisition costs are deferred. Deferred acquisition costs include deferred commission costs and deferred payroll expenses for direct sales employees

For life insurance business, commission costs are taken into account in calculation of life provisions by means of Zillmerisation. As such, a separate deferred acquisition cost asset for life insurance business is not recognised at the balance sheet date. For life riders and unit-linked products, acquisition costs are not deferred.

Analysis of deferred acquisition costs is set out below:

	2016 Non-life HRK'000	2016 Life HRK'000	2016 Total HRK'000	2015 Non-life HRK'000	2015 Life HRK'000	2015 Total HRK'000
At 1 January Net increase/(decrease) (Note 1.33)	16,646 662	-	16,646 662	13,989 2,657	-	13,989 2,657
At 31 December	17,308		17,308	16,646		16,646

1.14 Other intangible assets

	Licences HRK'000	Software HRK'000	Assets under development HRK'000	Total HRK'000
Cost At 1 January 2015 Additions Disposal	7,115 157	15,557 1,511	852 1,491 (1.667)	23,524 3,159 (1.667)
At 31 December 2015	7,272	17,068	676	25,016
At 1 January 2016 Additions Disposal	7,272 113	17,068 1,681 (5)	676 1,892 (1,794)	25,016 3,686 (1,799)
At 31 December 2016	7,385	18,744	774	26,903
Amortisation and impairment losses At 1 January 2015 Amortisation charge for the year Disposal	3,362 1,232	12,179 2,983	- : :	15.541 4.215
At 31 December 2015	4,594	15,162		19,756
At 1 January 2016 Amortisation charge for the year Disposal	4,594 1,075	15,162 1,387 (5)		19.756 2.462 (5)
At 31 December 2016	5,669	16,544	-	22,213
Net book value At 1 January 2015 At 31 December 2015	3,753	3,378	852	7,984
At 1 January 2016	2,678	1,906	676	5,260
At 31 December 2016	2,678 1,716	1,906 2,200	676 774	5,260 4,690

The amortisation charge is recognised under "Administrative expenses" in the statement of comprehensive income.

1.15 Financial investments

	2016	2015
	HRK'000	HRK'000
Held-to-maturity investments	140,454	141,231
Available-for-sale financial assets	388,344	358,084
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss		
- Held for trading	47,060	20,768
- Designated	140,933	134,025
Loans and receivables	16,341	18,157
	733,132	672,265

Investments for the account and risk of life insurance policyholders are designated at inception as financial assets at fair value through profit or loss.

2016	Held-to- maturity investments HRK'000	Available- for-sale financial assets HRK'000	Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss HRK'000	Loans and receivables HRK'000	Total HRK'000
Equity securities, listed	-	501	5,390		5,891
Government bonds, listed Corporate bonds and commercial bills, listed Municipal bonds, listed	140,454 - -	364,804 19,837	975 -	- 199 -	505,258 21,011
Debt securities – fixed rate	140,454	384,641	975	199	526,269
Investment funds – listed			40,695	-	40,695
Investment funds – listed Deposits Corporate bonds, listed	-	3,202	140,933	1,327	140,933 1,327 3,202
Investments for the account and risk of life insurance policyholders		3,202	140,933	1,327	145,462
Deposits with banks	-	-			
Loans			-	14,815	14,815
	140,454	388,344	187,993	16,341	733,132
2015 Equity securities, listed		448	5,334	-	5,782
Government bonds, listed Corporate bonds and commercial bills, listed Municipal bonds, listed	141,211	335,337 18,656 320	600	398	476,548 19,674 320
Debt securities – fixed rate	141,231	354,313	600	398	496,542
Investment funds, listed		50	14,834	-	14,884
Investment funds, listed Deposit Corporate bonds, listed	^ -	3,273	134,025	1,280	134,025 1,280 3,273
Investments for the account and risk of life insurance policyholders	*	3,273	134,025	1,280	138,578
Deposits with banks	-	-		50	50
Loans				16,429	16,429
	141,231	358,084	154,793	18,157	672,265

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables consist of deposits held with banks, loans, corporate bonds not listed in active markets and bills of exchange.

Loans and receivables are set out below:

	2016 HRK'000	2015 HRK'000
Deposits with banks	4,557	4,560
Loans to policyholders	26,100	27,465
Corporate bonds listed in markets that are not active	199	398
Impairment	(14,515)	(14,266)
	16,341	18,157

Loans and receivables are analysed as follows:

	2016	2015
	HRK'000	HRK'000
Deposits with banks	1,327	1,330
Neither past due nor impaired	1,327	1,330
Past due, but not impaired	*	-
Past due and impaired	3,230	3,230
Impairment provision	(3,230)	(3,230)
Loans to policyholders	14,815	16,429
Neither past due nor impaired	10,202	11,713
Past due, but not impaired	-	
Past due and impaired	15.898	15,752
Impairment provision	(11,285)	(11,036)
Corporate bonds listed in markets that are not active	199	398
Neither past due nor impaired	199	398
Past due, but not impaired	-	
Past due and impaired	2	5.5
Impairment provision		2
	16,341	18,157

At 31 December 2016

Analysis of past due, but not impaired loans and receivables by days past due :

	< 90 days	days	> 180 days
Deposits with banks			
Loans to policyholders	9.	-	

Analysis of past due and impaired loans and receivables by days past due:

		90 – 180		
	< 90 days	days	> 180 days	
Deposits with banks		3.*2	3,230	
Loans to policyholders			11,285	

At 31 December 2015

Analysis of past due, but not impaired loans and receivables by days past due:

	< 90 days	days	> 180 days
Deposits with banks	-		
Loans to policyholders	-	-	-

Analysis of past due and impaired loans and receivables by days past due:

	90 – 180		
	< 90 days	days	> 180 days
Deposits with banks	-	-	3,230
Loans to policyholders	50	-	11,036

The difference between the gross exposure of impaired loans and related impairment provisions amounts to HRK 4,613 thousand (2015: HRK 4,716 thousand) and is collateralized by mortgage on properties.

As at 31 December 2016, there was no unimpaired past due loans secured by mortgage on property (2015: HRK 0 thousand).

As at 31 December 2016, there was no unimpaired past due loans secured by other instruments (2015: HRK 0 thousand).

As at 31 December 2016, the Company has loans secured by life insurance policies in the amount of HRK 1,829 thousand (in 2015: HRK 1,858 thousand) and advances secured by life insurance policies in the amount of HRK 5,024 thousand (in 2015: HRK 4,804 thousand).

Financial assets classified as loans and receivables include investments for the account and risk of life insurance policyholders in the amount of HRK 1,327 thousand (2015: HRK 1,280 thousand).

Movement in impairment provision for loans to policyholders and deposits with banks during the year was as follows:

	Deposits with			Deposits with			
	Loans	banks	Total	Loans	banks	Total	
	2016	2016	2016	2015	2015	2015	
	HRK'000	HRK'000	HRK'000	HRK'000	HRK'000	HRK'000	
At 1 January	11,036	3,230	14,266	10,676	3,230	13,906	
Increase	249		249	360	<u> </u>	360	
Decrease	¥	120		1.0			
At 31 December	11,285	3,230	14,515	11,036	3,230	14,266	

Provision for impairment of deposits with financial institutions relates to deposits with banks undergoing bankruptcy that are fully provided for.

Net change in impairment provision is recorded within "Net investment income" in the statement of comprehensive income (Note 1.30).

Financial assets carried at fair value

As at 31 December 2016 and 2015 there were no past due assets available for sale or assets at fair value through profit or loss.

Recognised financial assets at fair value through profit or loss include investments for the account and risk of life insurance policyholders in the amount of HRK 140,933 thousand (2015: HRK 134,025 thousand).

Recorded financial assets classified as available for sale include investments for the account and risk of life insurance policyholders in the amount of HRK 3,202 thousand (2015: HRK 3,273 thousand).

Held-to-maturity financial assets

As at 31 December 2016 there was no past due held-to-maturity assets.

During 2016, the Company has written off HRK 1,400 thousand of impairment losses on domestic corporate bonds considering these became due, in line with pre-bankruptcy settlements' provisions (2015: HRK 4,200 thousand).

The table below presents movement in provisions for impariment of held-to-maturity investments:

	2016	2015
(in thousand HRK)		
At 1 January	1,400	5,600
Increase		
Decrease	(1,400)	(4,200)
At 31 December	•	1,400

Analysis of credit quality of financial assets carried at fair value and financial assets held-to-maturity is presented in Note 1.40.

Reclassification of financial assets

Following the Management Decision, based on point 50 of the International Accounting Standard 39, as of 30 September 2008 the Company reclassified a portion of financial assets at fair value through profit or loss to available-for-sale financial assets in the amount of HRK 38,729 thousand, which represents the fair value as at 30 September 2008. Upon reclassification, all further gains and losses that would previously be recognised through profit or loss, are recognised directly in other comprehensive income. If the reclassification had not been performed, the Company's loss before tax for 2008 would have been higher by HRK 9,444 thousand.

Also following the Management Decision, based on point 50 of the International Accounting Standard 39, as of 30 September 2008 the Company reclassified available-for-sale financial assets to held-to-maturity investments in the amount of HRK 134,369 thousand at fair value as at 30 September 2008.

Also following the Management Decision, based on point 50 of the International Accounting Standard 39, as of 1 October 2011 the Company reclassified available-for-sale financial assets to held-to-maturity investments in the amount of HRK 128,040 thousand at fair value as at 1 October 2011.

Upon reclassification, assets are measured at amortised cost and further gains and losses on changes in fair values are not recognized. Average effective interest rate of reclassified investments at the reclassification date was 5.64%. If the reclassifications during 2008 and 2011 had not been performed, negative fair value reserve as at 31 December 2011 would have been higher by HRK 1,076 thousand. The Company has the positive intention and ability to hold the reclassified financial assets to maturity.

As at the date of reclassification of assets in 2008, estimated amount of cash flows expected to be recovered was equal to HRK 195,183 thousand.

As at the date of reclassification of assets in 2011, estimated amount of cash flows expected to be recovered was equal to HRK 251,172 thousand.

Also following the Management Decision, based on point 54 of the International Accounting Standard 39, due to a lack of active market for certain financial investments in the amount of HRK 12,935 thousand, as of 30 June 2008 the Company reclassified certain investments from the category of available-for-sale financial assets to the category of loans and receivables. Average effective interest rate of reclassified investments at the reclassification date was 8.67%. The Company performed reclassifications with the aim to reduce oscillations of yield on invested funds and for the purpose of protection from the direct impact of change in prices of debt and equity securities in the market due to financial crisis.

During 2016 and 2015 there were no reclassifications of financial assets.

Carrying amounts of reclassified assets and their fair values at the reclassification date and at 31 December 2016 and 31 December 2015 were as follows:

	As at recla	ssification				
	da	te	31 Decen	31 December 2016		nber 2015
	Carrying amount HRK'000	Fair value HRK'000	Carrying amount HRK'000	Fair value HRK*000	Carrying amount HRK'000	Fair value HRK'000
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss reclassified to available-for-sale financial assets						
Investment funds	30,705	30,705			50	50
Equity securities	8,024	8,024	466	466	414	414
Available-for-sale financial assets reclassified to held- to-maturity investments						
Debt securities – reclassification 2008 Debt securities – reclassification 2011	134,369 128,040	134,369 128,040	31,921 108,533	34,730 126,378	32,001 109,211	35,151 127,523
Available-for-sale financial assets reclassified to loans and receivables						
Debt securities	12,935	12,935	199	206	398	416
	314,073	314,073	141,119	161,780	142,074	163,554

The table below presents amounts recognised in profit or loss and other comprehensive income during 2016 and 2015 under reclassified financial assets:

	20	16	2015	
	Profit or loss HRK'000	Other comprehensive income HRK'000	Profit or loss HRK'000	Other comprehensive income HRK'000
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss reclassified to available-for-sale financial assets as at 30 September 2008				
Losses on change in fair value of financial assets		51		(103)
Losses from sale of financial asset			9	1.9
Available-for-sale financial assets reclassified to held-to-maturity investments as at 30 September 2008 and on 1 October 2011				
Foreign exchange differences	(1,327)		(761)	0.4
Interest income	8,430	+0	9,869	7.4
Change in fair value reserve		783	-	1,036
Available-for-sale financial assets reclassified to loans and receivables as at 30 June 2008				
Interest income	22	20	37	-
	7,125	834	9,145	933

The table below presents amounts that would have been recognised in profit or loss and other comprehensive income during 2016 and 2015 under reclassified financial assets if no reclassification had taken place:

	20	016	20	15
	Profit or loss HRK'000	Other comprehensive income HRK'000	Profit or loss HRK'000	Other comprehensive income HRK'000
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss reclassified to available-for-sale financial assets as at 30 September 2008				
Losses on change in fair value of financial assets	51	1.25	(103)	-
Available-for-sale financial assets reclassified to held-to-maturity investments as at 30 September 2008 and on 1 October 2011				
Foreign exchange differences	(1,327)		(761)	1.0
Interest income	8,430	120	14,497	1.0
Change in fair value reserve	- 1	18,420	2	21,462
Available-for-sale financial assets reclassified to loans and receivables as at 30 June 2008				
Interest income	22		37	
	7,176	18,420	13,670	21,462

1.16 Reinsurance share of insurance contracts provisions

	Note	2016 HRK'000	2015 HRK'000
Non-life		nkk 000	nkk 000
Reinsurance share in unearned premium reserve	1.16 a)	14,343	15,563
Reinsurance share in notified outstanding claims reserve	1.16 b)	20,979	18,187
Reinsurance share in incurred but not reported claims reserve	1.16 c)	1,394	831
Total reinsurance share in insurance contract provisions		36,716	34,581

1.17 Deferred tax assets / liabilities

Unrealised losses on assets at fair value

Tax losses for transfer to future periods

through profit or loss

Deferred tax assets / (liabilities) arising from temporary differences Unrealised (gains) / losses on available-for-	2016 HRK'000	Recognised through profit or loss HRK'000	Recognised through other comprehensive income HRK'000	2015 HRK'000
sale assets Unrealised losses on assets at fair value			•	-
through profit or loss	490			490
Tax losses for transfer to future periods	3.067			3,067
	<u>3,557</u>		-	3,557
	2015 HRK'000	01 1000	Recognised through other comprehensive income HRK'000	2014 HRK'000
Deferred tax asset arising from temporary differences				
Unrealised losses on available-for-sale assets	-	1		-

490

3,067

3,557

3,072

3,072

Movement of Tax losses for transfer to future periods is shown in Note 1.38.

490

6,139

6,629

1.18 Insurance and other receivables

	2016 HRK'000	2015 HRK'000
Receivables arising from insurance contracts (premium)	127,431	137,915
- Premium impairment losses	(66,752)	(79,600)
Total	60,679	58,315
Accrued interests	13.038	14,118
- Impairment	(1,492)	(1,611)
Total	11,546	12,507
Receivables from recourse	62,360	64,029
- impairment of recourse receivables	(56,953)	(56,203)
Total	5,407	7,826
Other receivables	9,267	9,389
- Impairment of other receivables	(2,520)	(2,127)
Total	6,747	7,262
Credit card receivables	3,272	7,453
- Impairment of credit card receivables	(99)	(96)
Total	3,173	7,357
Receivables from reinsurance	32,704	26,261
Total	120,256	119,528

Insurance and other receivables are classified as Loans and receivables measurement category.

Movement of impairment of insurance receivables during the year was as follows:

	2016	2015	
	HRK'000	HRK'000	
At 1 January	79,600	86,136	
Increase in provisions	3,113	10,127	
Decrease in provisions	(15,961)	(16,663)	
Reclasification			
At 31 December	66,752	79,600	

Net losses on impairment of insurance receivables are presented within "Other operating expenses".

1.18 Insurance and other receivables (continued)

Analysis of insurance and other receivables by maturity is as follows:

	Insurance receivables	Accrued interests	Receivables from recourse	Credit card receivables	Receivables from reinsurance	Other receivables	Total
31 December 2016 Neither past	20 071	11.647	2.454	2 172	22.704		#0.040
due nor impaired	28,971	11,546	2,454	3,173	32,704	•	78,848
Past due but not impaired	31,708	•	2,953	•	-	6,747	41,408
Past due and impaired	66,752	1,492	56,953	99	-	2,520	127.816
Impairment provision _	(66,752)	(1,492)	(56,953)	(99)	-	(2,520)	(127,816)
_	60,679	11,546	5,407	3,173	32,704	6,747	120,256
31 December 2015							
Neither past due nor impaired	31,576	12,507	2,434	7,357	26,261	-	80,035
Past due but not impaired	26,739	-	5,392	-	•	7,262	39,493
Past due and impaired	79,600	1.611	56,371	96	-	2,501	139,637
Impairment provision	(79,600)	(1,611)	(56,371)	(96)	ü	(2,501)	(139,637)
_	58,315	12,507	7,826	7,357	26,261	7,262	119,528

Credit quality of neither past due nor impaired loans and receivables was as follows:

	Insurance receivables	Accrued interests	Receivables from recourse	Credit card receivables	Receivables from reinsurance	Other receivables	Total
31 December 2016							
High quality	•	11,546	-	3,173	32,704		47,423
Standard quality	28,971	•	2,454	•	-	(8)	31,425
	28,971	11,546	2,454	3,173	32,704		78,848
31 December 2015							
High quality	-	12,507	•	7,357	26,261	17.1	46,125
Standard quality	31.576	-	2,434			720	34,010
-	31,576	12,507	2,434	7,357	26,261	-	80,135

Insurance and other receivables are divided per credit risk quality between two categories: High quality and Standard quality assets. Assets considered as High quality are those with the rating same or better than BB. The assets with lower rating are considered as Standard quality.

1.18 Insurance and other receivables (continued)

All past due and impaired insurance receivables are past due over 365 days. In 2016, there was a change in the accounting estimate for impairment of insurance receivables in a way that the allowance is settled 365 days after the maturity of receivables (compared to 2015 when the Company applied the accounting estimate for impairment of insurance receivables 180 days after maturity). The effect of the change in the accounting estimate of impairment in 2016 amounts to HRK 4,763 thousand.

Accounting estimate for impairment of recourse receivables did not change in comparison to previous year. All past due and impaired recourse receivables are past due over 180 days.

Table below presents analysis of past due receivables not impaired by days past due:

As at 31 December 2016:

		90 - 180		
(in thousand HRK)	< 90 days	days	> 180 days	Total
Analysis of past due but not impaired by days past due				
Insurance receivables	19,906	7.038	4,764	31,708
Receivables from recourse	777	781	1,395	2,953
Reinsurance receivables			-	-
Other receivables	•		6,747	6,747
Total	20,683	7,819	12,906	41,408
As at 31 December 2015:				
		90 - 180		
(in thousand HRK)	< 90 days	days	> 180 days	Total
Analysis of past due but not impaired by days past due				
Insurance receivables	19,754	6.985	-	26,739
Receivables from recourse	1,477	2,271	1,644	5,392
Reinsurance receivables	-	-	-	
Other receivables	-	7,262	-	7,262
Total	21,231	16,518	1,644	39,393

Movement in impairment of other receivables and prepayments during the year was as follows:

	2016 HRK'000	2015 HRK'000
At 1 January	60,579	58,901
Increase in provisions	5,006	6,606
Decrease in provisions	(4,521)	(4,928)
At 31 December	61,064	60,579
	-	

1.19 Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents are classified as loans and receivables with maturity <90 days for measurement purposes.

	2016 HRK'000	2015 HRK'000
Cash at bank	8,299	1,758
Cash in hand	72	25
Deposits with original maturity < 90 days	21,875	15,245
Total cash and cash equivalents	30,246	17,028

1.20 Insurance contract provisions

	2016 HRK'000	2015 HRK'000
Non-life insurance		
Provision for unearned premiums	142,326	136,620
Notified outstanding claims reserve	133,908	127,543
Incurred but not reported claims reserve	56,589	53,855
Provision for claims handling expenses	4,506	4,062
Provision for unexpired risks	3,476	13,398
Provision for bonuses and rebates	1,129	2,412
Equalization reserve	303	265
Total non-life insurance	342,237	338,155
Life insurance		
Provision for unearned premiums	98	101
Life insurance provision	305,758	295,844
Life insurance provision for unit-linked	144,582	138,452
Life insurance provision for LAT	(5)	
Notified outstanding claims reserve	1,572	1,642
Incurred but not reported claims reserve	1,591	1,485
Provision for claims handling expenses	190	188
Total life insurance	453,791	437,712
Total insurance contract provisions	796,028	775,867

As at 31 December 2015, the amount of HRK 569 thousand within the life insurance provision was reserved for the allocation of profit for 2015, which was attributed to individual policies at the beginning of 2016. As at 31 December 2016, life insurance provisions did not include any reserves for the allocation of profit for 2016.

a) Analysis of movement on provision for unearned premium

	2016 Gross HRK'000	2016 Reinsurance HRK'000	2016 Net HRK'000	2015 Gross HRK'000	2015 Reinsurance HRK'000	2015 Net HRK'000
Non-life business						
At 1 January	136,620	(15,563)	121,057	127,738	(16,116)	111,622
Premiums written during the year	309,223	(61,981)	247,242	284,857	(52,674)	232,183
Less: premiums earned during the year	(303,516)	63,202	(240,314)	(275,975)	53,227	(222,748)
At 31 December	142,327	(14,342)	127,985	136,620	(15,563)	121,057
Life insurance business						
-	101		***			
At 1 January	101	-	101	91	-	91
Premiums written during the year Less: premiums earned during the	59,436	(44)	59,392	59,040	(27)	59,013
year	(59,439)	44	(59,395)	(59,030)	27	(59,003)
At 31 December	98		98	101		101
				-		

b) Analysis of movements in notified outstanding claims reserve

	2016	2016	2016	2015	2015	2015
	Gross	Reinsurance	Net	Gross	Reinsurance	Net
	HRK'000	HRK'000	HRK'000	HRK'000	HRK'000	HRK'000
Non-life business						
At 1 January	127,543	(18,186)	109,357	123,654	(13,829)	109,825
Current year claims	163,102	(16,076)	147,026	148,795	(15,962)	132,833
Change in previous year claims	25,745	(27.491)	(1,746)	21,389	(21,106)	283
Claims paid	(182,482)	40,774	(141,708)	(166,295)	32,711	(133,584)
At 31 December	133,908	(20,979)	112,929	127,543	(18,186)	109,357
Life insurance business						
At I January	1,642	-	1,642	1,709		1,709
Current year claims	33,459		33,459	31,875	2	31,875
Change in previous year claims	1,435	0.0	1,435	2,066	~	2,066
Claims paid	(34,964)		(34,964)	(34,008)		(34,008)
At 31 December	1,572		1,572	1,642	-	1,642

c) Analysis of movement in incurred but not reported claims reserve

	2016 Gross HRK'000	2016 Reinsurance HRK'000	2016 Net HRK'000	2015 Gross HRK'000	2015 Reinsurance HRK'000	2015 Net HRK'000
Non-life business						
At 1 January	53,855	(831)	53,024	51,287	(2,203)	49,084
Additions recognised during the year	21,090	(3,883)	17,207	16,945	471	17,416
Transfer to claims reported provision	(18,356)	3,320	(15,036)	(14,377)	901	(13,476)
At 31 December	56,589	(1,394)	55,195	53,855	(831)	53,024
Life insurance business At 1 January	1,485		1,485	1,928		1,928
Additions recognised during	·	-	,	,	•	•
the year	1,448		1,448	484		484
Transfer to claims reported provision	(1,342)	12.1	(1.342)	(927)	12.0	(927)
At 31 December	1,591		1,591	1,485	-	1,485

d) Analysis of movement in provision for unexpired risks

	2016 Gross HRK'000	2016 Reinsurance HRK'000	2016 Net HRK'000	2015 Gross HRK'000	2015 Reinsurance HRK'000	2015 Net HRK'000
At 1 January	13,398	•	13,398	10,543	•	10,543
Release through profit or loss	(13,398)	12	(13,398)	(10,543)		(10,543)
Provision recognised during year	3,476		3,476	13,398	€	13,398
At 31 December	3,476		3,476	13,398	•	13,398

e) Analysis of movement in provision for bonuses and discounts

	2016 Gross HRK'000	2016 Reinsurance HRK'000	2016 Net HRK'000	2015 Gross HRK'000	2015 Reinsurance HRK'000	2015 Net HRK'000
At 1 January	2,412	-	2,412	1,882	-	1,882
Release through profit or loss Provision	(1,439)	*	(1,439)	(2,277)	-	(2,277)
recognised during year	156	100	156	2,807	,	2,807
At 31 December	1,129	-	1,129	2,412		2,412

f) Life insurance provisions

	2016 Gross HRK'000	2016 Reinsurance HRK'000	2016 Net HRK'000	2015 Gross HRK'000	2015 Reinsurance HRK'000	2015 Net HRK'000
At 1 January	295,844	-	295,844	287,562	-	287,562
Premium allocation, net	24,104	7	24,104	23,710	-	23,710
Release of liabilities due to benefits paid, surrenders and other terminations	(20,569)	-	(20,569)	(23,688)		(23,688)
Change in Zillmer adjustment	(522)		(522)	(936)		(936)
Allocation of regular interest	10,509	-	10,509	10,399	2=3	10.399
Effect of change in technical interest rate to 3,3%	(1,461)		(1,461)	(1,862)	•	(1,862)
Other	(2,147)		(2.147)	659	-	659
At 31 December	305,758	•	305,758	295,844	•	295,844

g) Life insurance provisions for unit linked

	2016 Gross HRK'000	2016 Reinsurance HRK'000	2016 Net HRK'000	2015 Gross HRK'000	2015 Reinsurance HRK'000	2015 Net HRK'000
At 1 January	138,452	-	138,452	122,082	-	122,082
Premium allocation, net	14,649		14,649	16,057	-	16,057
Release of liabilities due to benefits paid, surrenders and other terminations	(10,579)	2	(10,579)	(6,982)	•	(6,982)
Change in value of fund units	1,773	-	1,773	7,965	-	7.965
Other	287		287	(670)	-	(670)
At 31 December	144,582		144,582	138,452	-	138,452

h) Life insurance provisions for LAT

	2016 Gross HRK'000	2016 Reinsurance HRK'000	2016 Net HRK'000	2015 Gross HRK'000	2015 Reinsurance HRK'000	2015 Net HRK'000
At 1 January		-	•	38	_	38
Increasing during the year	1.70		-	-		-
Decreasing during the year			•	(38)	-	(38)
At 31 December	-	•	-	-	-	-

i) Development of provisions for non-life insurance claims as at 31 December 2016

Total	HRK'000	Yell any C	1183,834.5)	198,495	4.506	195,013
2016	HRK ON	194,935	(117.559)	17.376	2.875	86,251
3005	HRKTOO	173,772 173,772	(153,204)	20,068	313	20,381
2014	HRKTAM	389, 381 389, 381 389, 381	(144,718)	12,267	180	12,456
2013	HRK'000	174,286 174,783 174,344 174,344	(164,510)	F62'6	163	756.4
2012	HRK'000	305,152 270,768 261,031 261,201 259,803	(246,856)	12,947	1113	13,049
2011	HRK'000	218.850 191.373 183.428 180.374 178.158 178.112	(172.915)	5.807	3	5,871
2010	HRK.000	239,741 216,027 306,099 200,731 199,532 199,718	(193.347)	6.371	14	6,412
20019	HKK400	210.687 192.952 178.622 175.934 174.445 174.231 176.299	(171,884)	SIFF	7	4,489
ZIMIS	HRKOOO	196,207 195,986 186,246 181,396 181,396 181,396 184,455 186,546	(179,8471)	6.628	67	569°y
ZINIZ	HRKIMO	178,014 178,014 186,236 176,240 175,5440 175,545 175,549 175,549 175,549 175,549	(171,259)	5,612	63	5,645
20016	HEKOR	(31,23) (41,43) (44,45) (42,65) (43,34) (43,34) (43,34) (44,30) (44,30)	(142,425)	3.526	35	3,561
2005	HRK '000	125,422 130,576 130,478 140,136 139,466 139,297 138,128 138,128 138,128 138,474 138,474 138,474 138,474	(116.303)	25.54	×	1.587
MMK	11RK 1000	103,308 123,617 125,745 136,909 129,991 129,243 120,238 136,738 136,738 136,738 136,738	(127.617)	2.864	n	2.889
2003	HRK.000	93,600 119,556 114,662 116,794 117,344 120,178 120,178 120,178 120,579 127,557 128,261 128,408	(125,119)	3,300	**	***
Prior to 2003	HKKIKO	64 818	(210,438)	16.980	P.	17,361
		Estimate of cumulative chains at the end of accident year they year later Two years later Two years later Five years later Fight years later First years later First years later Thirteen years later There years later There years later Estimate of cumulative	clains Cumulaive payments	Value recognised in the statement of financial position of the current year	Claims handling costs	Value recognised in the statement of financial position

j) Development of provisions for life insurance claims as at 31 December 2016

Тена	HRK'WW	192,761	(315.598)	3.163	1981	3,880
2016	HRKOM	33,205	(32,087)		68	11.186
2015	HRK'000	33,569	(33.272)	774	4	1,347
2014	HRKWN	MALEN MALEN TALAN TALAN TALAN	(36,720)	292	×	₹
2013	IIRK*0M	28.5668 28.252 28.713 28.739 28.739	(28,555)	₹	Ξ	Ē
2012	KKK'000	29,826 29,054 28,787 29,082 29,082	(28,946)	Ē	٠	Ī
2011	HRK'000	23,389 21,239 22,336 22,3465 22,465	(22,365)	-		-
2010	HRK'000	23,4179 22,528 22,528 22,927 23,088 23,088 23,088	(23,052)	8	7	7
2009	HRK '000	20,733 20,395 20,395 20,728 20,672 20,674 20,741 20,741	(20.671)	5	=	2
21038	BRK WE	26,026 24,576 24,225 24,137 24,097 24,097 24,113 24,1130	(24,097)	38	**	7.6
ZINIT	IIRK'000	24,827 24,827 24,872 24,373 24,271 24,274 24,541 24,489	(24.374)	166	2	921
ZIKK	HRK ONO	7,453 6,674 6,010 6,010 6,009 6,116 6,114 6,475 6,477	(181'9)	11	ř	7
2005	HRK'UNN	7,694 4,467 4,367 4,368 4,368 4,368 4,364 4,375 4,455 4,455	(4,565)			
ZINT	HRK'000	15,3469 14,371 14,278 14,045 14,045 14,023 14,023 14,023 14,024 14,024 14,024 14,024 14,024 14,024 14,024 14,024 14,024	(14,024)	•	77.	•
2003	HKK'm	2,961 4,441 3,653 3,772 3,521 3,548 3,448 3,448 3,448 3,448 3,448 3,448	(3,448)	3.	25	•
Prior to 24N3	HRK'000	12,941	(12,941)	ă		.
		Estimate of comulative claims at the end of accident year of the end of accident year of the year later. Two years later. Two years later five years later. Six years later. They was later. They was later. They was later. They years later.	Cumulative payments	Value excognised in the statement of financial position of the current year.	Claims handling custs	Value recognised in the statement of financial position

It is not practical to disclose claims development for years prior to 2003 due to incomplete historical information.

k) Remaining maturities of insurance liabilities

2016	Less than 1 year HRK'000	r years	Between 5 and 10 years HRK'000	Between 10 and 15 years HRK'000	Between 15 and 20 years HRK'000	More than 20 years HRK'000	Total HRK'000
Unearned premium reserve Notified outstanding	131,807	10,510	108		100	*	142,425
claims reserve & incurred but not reported claims reserve	99,308	62,687	25,286	5,377	880	122	193,660
Life insurance provisions, provision for unit linked products	36,506	96,782	102,482	146,724	61,485	6,361	450,340
Provision for claims handling costs	2.270	1,604	646	150	22	. 3	4,696
Provision for unexpired risks	3,413	63	0.20	2	(2)		3,476
Provision for bonuses and discounts	1,129	· .				*	1,129 303 796,028
Equalization reserve	303	3 ===	-	*			
Insurance liabilities	274,736	,	128,521	152,251	62,387	6,486	
2015	Less than 1 year HRK'000	Between 1 and 5 years HRK'000	Between 5and 10 year HRK'000	Between 10and 15 year HRK'000	Between 15 and 20 year HRK'000	More than 20 years HRK'000	Total HRK'000
Uncarned premium	year	and 5 years	5and 10 year	10and 15 year	and 20 year	years	
Uncarned premium reserve Notified outstanding claims reserve & incurred but not reported claims reserve	year HRK'000	and 5 years HRK'000	5and 10 year HRK'000	10and 15 year HRK'000	and 20 year	years HRK'000	HRK'000
Unearned premium reserve Notified outstanding claims reserve & incurred but not reported claims reserve Life insurance provisions, provision for unit linked products	year HRK'000	and 5 years HRK'000	5and 10 year HRK'000	10and 15 year HRK'000	and 20 year HRK'000	years HRK'000	HRK'000
Uncarned premium reserve Notified outstanding claims reserve & incurred but not reported claims reserve Life insurance provisions, provision for	year HRK'000 124,612 112,477	and 5 years HRK'000 11,939 49,474	5and 10 year HRK'000 170	10and 15 year HRK'000	and 20 year HRK'000	years HRK'000	136,721 184,525
Uncarned premium reserve Notified outstanding claims reserve & incurred but not reported claims reserve Life insurance provisions, provision for unit linked products Provision for claims handling costs Provision for unexpired risks	year HRK'000 124,612 112,477 25,375	and 5 years HRK'000 11,939 49,474 99,493	5and 10 year HRK'000 170 17,948	10and 15 year HRK'000	938 72,836	years HRK'000	136,721 184,525 434,296
Unearned premium reserve Notified outstanding claims reserve & incurred but not reported claims reserve Life insurance provisions, provision for unit linked products Provision for claims handling costs Provision for unexpired	year HRK'000 124,612 112,477 25,375 2,585	and 5 years HRK'000 11,939 49,474 99,493 1,159	5and 10 year HRK'000 170 17,948 96,638 402	10and 15 year HRK'000	938 72,836	years HRK'000	HRK'000 136,721 184,525 434,296 4,250
Uncarned premium reserve Notified outstanding claims reserve & incurred but not reported claims reserve Life insurance provisions, provision for unit linked products Provision for claims handling costs Provision for unexpired risks Provision for bonuses	year HRK'000 124,612 112,477 25,375 2,585 11,636	and 5 years HRK'000 11,939 49,474 99,493 1,159	5and 10 year HRK'000 170 17,948 96,638 402 185	10and 15 year HRK'000	938 72,836	years HRK'000	HRK'000 136,721 184,525 434,296 4,250 13,398

1) Overview of investment of assets for covering life insurance provision

The following table presents the analysis of financial assets for covering life insurance provision by categories on the basis of currency in which they are denominated. Life insurance provision for traditional products is denominated in EUR, while provision for claims for types of risk for which it is necessary to form life insurance provision is mainly denominated in HRK.

	31 December 2016			31 December 2015			
	EURO and EURO-linked HRK'000	HRK HRK'000	Total HRK'000	EURO and EURO-linked HRK'000	HRK HRK'000	Total HRK'00 0	
Assets for covering life insurance provision	330,518	7,290	337,808	305,906	7,107	313,013	
Life insurance provision	305,758		305,758	295,844	7.0	295,844	
Provision for claims for risk types for which it is necessary to form life insurance provision	1,140	-	1,140	727	-	727	
Required coverage of life insurance provision	306,898	•	306,898	296,571	670	296,571	
Excess of coverage	23,620	7,290	30,910	9,335	7,107	16,442	

m) Overview of investment of assets for covering life insurance provision (continued)

The table below analyses investments for covering life insurance provision by remaining maturities and estimated remaining maturities of life insurance provision and claims provision for risk types for which it is necessary to form life insurance provision for which coverage is required:

	Up to 1 year HRK'000	1–5 years HRK'000	5-10 years HRK'000	More than 10 years HRK'000	Total HRK'000
2016 Assets for covering life					
insurance provision	26,877	150,413	156,232	4,286	337,808
Life insurance provision	(21.872)	(79,767)	(79,267)	(124,852)	(305,758)
Claims reserve	(618)	(522)	-		(1,140)
Maturity gap	4,387	70,124	76,965	(120,566)	30,910
2015					
Assets for covering life insurance provision	29,812	166,617	112,889	3,695	313,013
Life insurance provision	(18,185)	(76,639)	(75,008)	(126,012)	(295,844)
Claims reserve	(413)	(314)	1.2		(727)
Maturity gap	11,214	89,664	37,881	(122,317)	16,442

As at 31 December 2016 and 31 December 2015 approximately half of the total assets for covering life insurance provision are classified as available for sale and they can easily be sold by the Company, if required, in order to settle due liabilities.

In 2016, the Company realised yields on investment of life insurance provision of 3.94% (2015: 5.82%). The average three-year yield on investment of life insurance provision is 5.24%.

n) Overview of investment of assets for covering insurance contract provision other than life insurance provision

The following table presents the analysis of financial assets for covering insurance contract provision by categories on the basis of currency in which they are denominated. Provisions for unearned premium, claims reserve and other reserves are denominated in HRK.

	31 December 2016		31 December 2015)15	
	EURO und EURO- linked HRK'000	HRK HRK'000	Total HRK'000	EURO and EURO- linked HRK'000	HRK HRK'000	Total HRK'000
Assets for covering insurance contract provision other than life insurance						
provision	139,156	191,763	330,919	149,530	159,062	308,592
Provision for unearned premiums	98	127,985	128,083	101	121,057	121,158
Claims reserve	2,213	172,629	174,841	2,589	166,442	169,031
Other reserves	•	4,908	4,908	•	16,074	16,074
Required coverage of insurance contract provision other than life insurance provision	2,311	305,521	307,832	2,690	303,573	306,263
Excess/(deficit) of coverage	136,845	(113,758)	23,087	146,840	(144,511)	2,329

o) Overview of investment of assets for covering insurance contract provision other than life insurance provision (continued)

The table below analyses investments for covering insurance contract provision other than life insurance provision by remaining maturities and estimated remaining maturities of life insurance provision and claims provision for risk types for which it is necessary to form life insurance provision for which coverage is required:

	Up to 1 year HRK'000	1–5 years HRK'000	5-10 years HRK'000	More than 10 years HRK'000	Total HRK'000
2016					
Assets for covering insurance		40 4			
contract provision Provision for unearned	212,300	60,574	57,563	482	330,919
premiums	(118,695)	(9,285)	(103)	-	(128,083)
Claims reserve and other		(,	, ,		(,,
reserves	(89,976)	(59,506)	(23,895)	(6,373)	(179,750)
Maturity gap	3,629	(8,217)	33,565	(5,891)	23,086
			-		
2015					
Assets for covering insurance contract provision	124,068	129,390	41,783	13,350	308,592
Provision for unearned premiums	(110,458)	(10,531)	(169)		(121,158)
Claims reserve and other reserves	(111,981)	(50,120)	(18,279)	(4,725)	(185,105)
Maturity gap	(98,371)	68,739	23,335	8,625	2,329

As at 31 December 2016 and 31 December 2015, the majority of total assets for covering insurance contract provision other than life insurance provision are classified as available for sale and they can easily be sold by the Company, if required, in order to settle due liabilities.

1.21 Subordinated loan

	Maturity	Annual interest rate %	2016 HRK'000	2015 HRK'000
Loan in the amount of EUR 1,365,130 (in HRK)	Indefinitely, repayable with I year upfront announcement	7.0% fixed	,	10,423
Subordinated loan			<u>, -</u>	10,423

Loan was fully repaid during 2016.

1.22 Short-term loan

	Maturity	Annual interest rate %	2016 HRK'000	2015 HRK'000
Short-term loan	30 June 2017	2.95% fixed	20,000	40
Short-term loan			20,000	

During 2016, the Company used a short-term loan from a commercial bank. Loan was fully repaid in 2017.

1.23 Provisions for liabilities and expenses

	Provision for legal disputes HRK'000	Provisions for jubilee awards and post- employment benefits HRK'000	Provision for unused vacation days HRK'000	Total HRK'000
At 1 January 2016		3,480	1,414	4,894
Provisions used during year		0	(314)	(314)
Additional provisions during year		396		396
At 31 December 2016	5	3,876		4,976
At 1 January 2015	531	3,211	1,212	4,954
Provisions used during year Additional provisions during	(531)	(279)	•	(810)
year		548	202	750
At 31 December 2015		3,480	1,414	4,894
				_

1.24 Insurance and other payables

	2016 HRK'000	2015 HRK'000
Insurance contract payables		
- to policyholders	8.053	5.093
- other payables from insurance contracts	10,369	9,476
Reinsurance contract payables	18,400	12,377
Trade payables	982	1,118
Due to employees	6,398	6,746
Other payables and accrued expenses	2,662	3.362
Total insurance and other payables	46,864	38,172

1.25 Share capital and reserves

Share capital	2016 HRK'000	2015 HRK'000
Authorised, issued and fully paid 99,836 ordinary shares with nominal value of HRK 2,100 (2015: 99,836		
ordinary shares with nominal value of HRK 2,100)	209,656	209,656

The share capital of the Company is denominated in Croatian kuna (HRK). As at 31 December 2016, the nominal value of each share issued is HRK 2,100 (2015: HRK 2,100).

Table below presents movement in number of shares - there were no new issues of ordinary shares during 2016:

	20	16 2015
Number of ordinary shares as at 1 January	99,8	36 99,836
Issue of new ordinary shares		20 52
Number of ordinary shares as at 31 December	99,8.	36 99,836

In 2016, there were no significant changes in the ownership structure. As at 31 December 2016, the major owner is Triglav INT d.d., a joint stock company based in Ljubljana, Slovenia, with 99.91% of voting rights (2015: 99.86%). In 2016, the majority owner, Triglav INT d.d. began the official process of extraditing minority shareholders, which was completed in 2017, when Triglav INT d.d. became the owner of all 100% of the shares, i.e. voting rights.

At the reporting date, the Company's ownership structure was as follows:

	2016	2015
	%	%
Triglav INT d.d.	99.91	99.86
Other shareholders	0.09	0.14
	100.00	100.00

1.25 Share capital and reserves (continued)

Treasury shares

In 2016, the Company had no treasury shares nor reserves for treasury shares.

Statutory reserve

Requirements for formation of statutory reserve are explained in Note 1.3 (k). As at 31 December 2016, statutory reserve amounts to HRK 4,377 thousand (2015: HRK 4,377 thousand).

Other capital reserves

Other capital reserves amount to HRK 5,632 thousand (2015: HRK 5,632 thousand).

Fair value reserve

As at both 31 December 2016 and 31 December 2015, fair value reserve includes only unrealised gains and losses on changes in fair value of available-for-sale investments, net of related deferred tax.

Movement in fair value reserve was as follows:

	2016	2015
	HRK'000	HRK'000
Fair value reserve as at 1 January (gross)	2,649	12,226
Deferred tax	(530)	(2,445)
At 1 January	2,119	9,781
Revaluation	13,784	(9,577)
Recognition of deffered tax	(2,429)	1,915
Fair value reserve as at 31 December (gross)	16,433	2,649
Deferred tax	(2,959)	(530)
At 31 December	13,474	2,119

1.26 Capital management

According to Solvency II methodology (below: SII) capital is calculated as an excess or deficit between total assets and liabilities valued at market value, ie fair value in accordance with the Insurance Act (O.G., No. 30/15) and the Delegated Commission Regulation (EU) 2015/35.

According to new regulations, capital is classified into classes (called Tier), taking into account the quality, subordination and availability of capital items to cover unexpected losses. The Company, according to the relevant criteria, classifies the entire available capital into the 1st category of highest quality.

To cover the required solvency capital, the basic own funds which are made up of items of own funds of Category I with and without limitation, as well as items of own funds of categories 2 and 3, as defined in the Insurance Act and the Delegated Regulation, are acceptable.

The value of the Company's own eligible assets to cover the required solvency capital must be at least equal to the required solvency capital (ie 100% SCR). In order to monitor and ensure the fulfillment of the obligation to cover the required solvency capital, the Company regularly monitors the value and quality of eligible own funds and the amount of solvent capital required.

As at 31 December 2016, the Company had only basic own funds totaling HRK 259,465 thousand (2015: HRK 266,794 thousand). The equity capital of the Company was HRK 209,656 thousand (2015: HRK 209,656 thousand) and provisions for adjusting amounted to HRK 49,810 thousand (2015: HRK 49,810 thousand).

The Company had no auxiliary funds as at 31 December 2016.

In the table below is given an overview of the Company's capital as at 31 December 2016 and 31 December 2015 which hasn'been audited at financial statements' issue date:

	2016	2015
	Unaudited	Unaudited
	HRK'000	HRK'000
	Total	Total
Core capital		
Share capital	209,656	209,656
Statutory reserves	4,377	4,377
Premium on issued shares		
Other reserves	5,631	5,631
Retained earnings	(26,067)	8,422
Profit / loss for the current year	209	(34,489)
		<u> </u>
Total Core capital	193,806	193,597
Acceptable eligible capital for SCR coverage	259,465	266,794
Acceptable eligible capital for MCR coverage	259,465	266,794
Solvency capital required (SCR)	146,603	146,406
Minimum capital required (MCR)	57,720	57,720
SCR ratio (Solvency ratio)	177%	182%
MCR ratio (Minimum solvency ratio)	450%	462%
SCR buffer (Capital surplus over SCR)	112,862	120,388

1.27 Premiums

	2016 HRK'000	2015 HRK'000
Non-life insurance		
Gross premium written	309,223	284,857
Premiums ceded to reinsurers	(61,981)	(52,673)
Change in unearned premiums (gross)	(5,707)	(8,882)
Change in unearned premiums (reinsurance share)	(1,220)	(553)
Total net premium income (earned) from non-life insurance	240,315	222,749
Life insurance		
Gross premium written	59,436	59,040
Premiums ceded to reinsurers	(44)	(27)
Change in unearned premiums, net	3	(11)
Total net premium income (earned) from life insurance	59,395	59,002
Total premiums	299,710	281,751

Gross written premiums of the Company for life insurance include HRK 19,290 thousand (2015: HRK 19,986 thousand) of premiums from unit-linked products.

1.27 Premiums (continued)

Analysis by class of business

2016	Gross premiums written HRK'000	Gross premiums earned HRK'000	Gross claims incurred HRK'000	Administrative expenses HRK'000	Acquisition costs HRK'000	Reinsurance balance HRK'000
Non-life insurance business						
Accident insurance	13,233	13,688	(6,916)	(4,535)	(3,879)	911
Health insurance	223	801	20	(1,256)	(52)	-
Road vehicles insurance	49,641	47,340	(27,252)	(8,968)	(6,773)	6,490
Rail vehicles insurance			-	-	•	
Aircrafts insurance	2,994	3,672	(176)	(1,054)	(674)	2,561
Vessel insurance	6,104	5,978	(7,514)	(2,418)	(776)	532
Goods in transport insurance	1,407	1,392	(329)	(705)	(168)	795
Fire property and other perils insurance	29,978	29,392	(11,524)	(8,325)	(7,297)	23,405
Other property insurance	52,302	52,408	(44,237)	(14,511)	(10,260)	41,337
Motor third party liability	113,265	105,833	(67,782)	(23,262)	(18,275)	10,707
Aircraft third party liability	266	381	-	(256)	(71)	126
Vessel third party liability	1,676	1,524	(444)	(884)	(415)	262
Other liability insurance	26,689	28,465	(10,547)	(6,984)	(4,217)	19,569
Loan insurance	-	428	4,448	(364)	-	216
Guarantee insurance	2,997	4,973	(3,047)	(1,077)	(871)	1,748
Financial loss insurance	5,783	5,622	(4,419)	(1,612)	(723)	3,515
Legal expense insurance	255	137	(36)	(132)	(60)	5
Travel insurance	2,411	2,176	(1,065)	(1,171)	(1,063)	96
Total non-life	309,224	303,517	(180,820)	(77,514)	(55,574)	112,275
Life						
Life insurance	34,335	34,335	(32,101)	(5,142)	(2,908)	(12)
Annuity insurance	366	366	(355)	(62)	(31)	198
Riders	5,425	5,428	(1,622)	(660)	(460)	(11)
Marriage and birth insurance	20	20	(22)	(2)	(2)	0.40
Life or annuity insurance						. 1220
provisions where the policyholder bears the investment risk	19,290	19,290	(16,945)	(2,758)	(1,634)	(16)
Total life	59,436	59,439	(51,045)	(8,624)	(5,035)	(39)
Total life and non-life	368,660	362,956	(231,865)	(86,138)	(60,609)	112,236

1.27 Premiums (continued)

Analysis by class of business (continued)

2015	Gross premiums written HRK'000	Gross premiums earned HRK'000	Gross claims incurred HRK'000	Administrative expenses HRK '000	Acquisition costs HRK'000	Reinsurance balance HRK'000
Non-life insurance business						
Accident insurance	12,207	11,581	(3,852)	(2,566)	(3,038)	293
Health insurance	268	339	(98)	(89)	(82)	-
Road vehicles insurance	41,626	36,380	(42,053)	(11,233)	(5,594)	2,736
Rail vehicles insurance		-	+	1.0	-	-
Aircrafts insurance	1,944	429	4	(59)	(122)	(313)
Vessel insurance	4,968	3,559	(8,946)	(1,769)	(690)	1,875
Goods in transport insurance Fire property and other perils	1,722	1,878	(199)	(347)	(194)	(683)
insurance	28,770	28,944	(10,414)	(6,756)	(7,085)	(7,712)
Other property insurance	60,615	59,204	(44,737)	(15,498)	(11,665)	(206)
Motor third party liability	95,249	94,258	(46,357)	(29,023)	(16,545)	2.259
Aircraft third party liability	263	73		(10)	(15)	(56)
Vessel third party liability	947	751	(23)	(210)	(184)	(46)
Other liability insurance	25,965	26,830	(18,876)	(8,290)	(4,260)	(7,169)
Loan insurance		613	2,934	(144)	•	370
Guarantee insurance	2,703	4,383	(1,947)	(884)	(832)	365
Financial loss insurance	5,852	5,333	(1.457)	(952)	(1,174)	(2,524)
Legal expense insurance	114	101	(35)	(19)	(30)	4
Travel insurance	1,644	1,319	(467)	(270)	(530)	(224)
Total non-life	284,857	275,975	(176,527)	(78,119)	(52,040)	(11,031)
Life						
Life insurance	33,296	33,296	(32,682)	(7,830)	(2,160)	(18)
Annuity insurance	371	371	(413)	(84)	(24)	1
Riders	5,368	5,357	(693)	(925)	(348)	(10)
Marriage and birth insurance	20	20	(18)	(3)	(1)	
Life or annuity insurance provisions where the policyholder bears the investment risk	19,985	19,985	(24,276)	(3,754)	(1,297)	5
Total life	59,040	59,029	(58,082)	(12,592)	(3,830)	(22)
Total life and non-life	343,897	335,004	(234,609)	(90,711)	(55,870)	(11,053)

1.27 Premiums (continued)

Analysis of gross claims ratio, expense ratio and combined ratio

Gross claims ratio (before reinsurance), expense ratio and combined ratio are presented below by insurance groups calculated in accordance with the Instructions for the completion of financial statements for insurance and reinsurance companies.

2016	Claims ratio	Expense ratio	Combined ratio
Accident insurance	50.31%	63.58%	113.89%
Health insurance	14.81%	586.55%	601.36%
Road vehicles insurance	74.16%	31.71%	105.87%
Rail vehicles insurance	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%
Aircrafts insurance	4.79%	57.72%	0.00%
Vessel insurance	98.21%	52.33%	150.54%
Goods in transport insurance	23.71%	62.05%	85.75%
Fire property and other perils insurance	39.27%	52.11%	91.38%
Other property insurance	90.12%	47.36%	137.49%
Motor third party liability	64.06%	36.67%	100.73%
Aircraft third party liability	0.00%	122.93%	122.93%
Vessel third party liability	29.00%	77.51%	106.51%
Other liability insurance	37.20%	41.97%	79.17%
Loan insurance	(392.99%)	0.00%	(392.99%)
Guarantee insurance	61.27%	65.00%	126.27%
Financial loss insurance	64.37%	40.38%	104.75%
Legal expense insurance	26.28%	75.29%	101.57%
Travel insurance	46.83%	92.66%	139.49%
Total non-life	63.27%	43.04%	106.31%
2015	Claims ratio	Expense ratio	Combined ratio
		·	
Accident insurance	33.03%	75.33%	108.37%
Accident insurance Health insurance	33.03% 48.64%	75.33% 1.111.19%	108.37% 1,159.83%
Accident insurance Health insurance Road vehicles insurance	33.03% 48.64% 103.12%	75.33% 1,111.19% 32.04%	108.37% 1,159.83% 135.16%
Accident insurance Health insurance Road vehicles insurance Rail vehicles insurance	33.03% 48.64% 103.12% 0.00%	75.33% 1,111.19% 32.04% 0.00%	108.37% 1.159.83% 135.16% 0.00%
Accident insurance Health insurance Road vehicles insurance	33.03% 48.64% 103.12%	75.33% 1,111.19% 32.04%	108.37% 1,159.83% 135.16%
Accident insurance Health insurance Road vehicles insurance Rail vehicles insurance Aircrafts insurance Vessel insurance	33.03% 48.64% 103.12% 0.00% 0.00%	75.33% 1,111.19% 32.04% 0.00% 15.79%	108.37% 1.159.83% 135.16% 0.00% 0.00%
Accident insurance Health insurance Road vehicles insurance Rail vehicles insurance Aircrafts insurance	33.03% 48.64% 103.12% 0.00% 0.00% 241.18%	75.33% 1.111.19% 32.04% 0.00% 15.79% 84.44%	108.37% 1.159.83% 135.16% 0.00% 0.00% 325.62%
Accident insurance Health insurance Road vehicles insurance Rail vehicles insurance Aircrafts insurance Vessel insurance Goods in transport insurance	33.03% 48.64% 103.12% 0.00% 0.00% 241.18% 10.52%	75.33% 1.111.19% 32.04% 0.00% 15.79% 84.44% 159.47%	108.37% 1.159.83% 135.16% 0.00% 0.00% 325.62% 169.99% 87.35% 111.50%
Accident insurance Health insurance Road vehicles insurance Rail vehicles insurance Aircrafts insurance Vessel insurance Goods in transport insurance Fire property and other perils insurance	33.03% 48.64% 103.12% 0.00% 0.00% 241.18% 10.52% 35.77%	75.33% 1.111.19% 32.04% 0.00% 15.79% 84.44% 159.47% 51.57%	108.37% 1.159.83% 135.16% 0.00% 0.00% 325.62% 169.99% 87.35%
Accident insurance Health insurance Road vehicles insurance Rail vehicles insurance Aircrafts insurance Vessel insurance Goods in transport insurance Fire property and other perils insurance Other property insurance Motor third party liability	33.03% 48.64% 103.12% 0.00% 0.00% 241.18% 10.52% 35.77% 73.15%	75.33% 1.111.19% 32.04% 0.00% 15.79% 84.44% 159.47% 51.57% 38.35%	108.37% 1.159.83% 135.16% 0.00% 0.00% 325.62% 169.99% 87.35% 111.50%
Accident insurance Health insurance Road vehicles insurance Rail vehicles insurance Aircrafts insurance Vessel insurance Goods in transport insurance Fire property and other perils insurance Other property insurance	33.03% 48.64% 103.12% 0.00% 0.00% 241.18% 10.52% 35.77% 73.15% 50.17%	75.33% 1.111.19% 32.04% 0.00% 15.79% 84.44% 159.47% 51.57% 38.35% 32.36%	108.37% 1.159.83% 135.16% 0.00% 0.00% 325.62% 169.99% 87.35% 111.50% 82.53%
Accident insurance Health insurance Road vehicles insurance Rail vehicles insurance Aircrafts insurance Vessel insurance Goods in transport insurance Fire property and other perils insurance Other property insurance Motor third party liability Aircraft third party liability Vessel third party liability	33.03% 48.64% 103.12% 0.00% 0.00% 241.18% 10.52% 35.77% 73.15% 50.17% 0.00%	75.33% 1.111.19% 32.04% 0.00% 15.79% 84.44% 159.47% 51.57% 38.35% 32.36% 48.67%	108.37% 1.159.83% 135.16% 0.00% 0.00% 325.62% 169.99% 87.35% 111.50% 82.53% 48.67%
Accident insurance Health insurance Road vehicles insurance Rail vehicles insurance Aircrafts insurance Vessel insurance Goods in transport insurance Fire property and other perils insurance Other property insurance Motor third party liability Aircraft third party liability	33.03% 48.64% 103.12% 0.00% 0.00% 241.18% 10.52% 35.77% 73.15% 50.17% 0.00% 3.09%	75.33% 1.111.19% 32.04% 0.00% 15.79% 84.44% 159.47% 51.57% 38.35% 32.36% 48.67% 461.56%	108.37% 1.159.83% 135.16% 0.00% 0.00% 325.62% 169.99% 87.35% 111.50% 82.53% 48.67% 464.65%
Accident insurance Health insurance Road vehicles insurance Rail vehicles insurance Aircrafts insurance Vessel insurance Goods in transport insurance Fire property and other perils insurance Other property insurance Motor third party liability Aircraft third party liability Vessel third party liability Other liability insurance	33.03% 48.64% 103.12% 0.00% 0.00% 241.18% 10.52% 35.77% 73.15% 50.17% 0.00% 3.09% 70.04%	75.33% 1.111.19% 32.04% 0.00% 15.79% 84.44% 159.47% 51.57% 38.35% 32.36% 48.67% 461.56% 47.15%	108.37% 1.159.83% 135.16% 0.00% 0.00% 325.62% 169.99% 87.35% 111.50% 82.53% 48.67% 464.65% 117.19%
Accident insurance Health insurance Road vehicles insurance Rail vehicles insurance Aircrafts insurance Vessel insurance Goods in transport insurance Fire property and other perils insurance Other property insurance Motor third party liability Aircraft third party liability Vessel third party liability Other liability insurance Loan insurance	33.03% 48.64% 103.12% 0.00% 0.00% 241.18% 10.52% 35.77% 73.15% 50.17% 0.00% 3.09% 70.04% (139.11%)	75.33% 1.111.19% 32.04% 0.00% 15.79% 84.44% 159.47% 51.57% 38.35% 32.36% 48.67% 461.56% 47.15% 0.00%	108.37% 1.159.83% 135.16% 0.00% 0.00% 325.62% 169.99% 87.35% 111.50% 82.53% 48.67% 464.65% 117.19% (139.11%)
Accident insurance Health insurance Road vehicles insurance Rail vehicles insurance Aircrafts insurance Vessel insurance Goods in transport insurance Fire property and other perils insurance Other property insurance Motor third party liability Aircraft third party liability Vessel third party liability Other liability insurance Loan insurance Guarantee insurance	33.03% 48.64% 103.12% 0.00% 0.00% 241.18% 10.52% 35.77% 73.15% 50.17% 0.00% 3.09% 70.04% (139.11%) 45.06%	75.33% 1.111.19% 32.04% 0.00% 15.79% 84.44% 159.47% 51.57% 38.35% 32.36% 48.67% 461.56% 47.15% 0.00% 54.79%	108.37% 1.159.83% 135.16% 0.00% 0.00% 325.62% 169.99% 87.35% 111.50% 82.53% 48.67% 464.65% 117.19% (139.11%) 99.85%
Accident insurance Health insurance Road vehicles insurance Rail vehicles insurance Aircrafts insurance Vessel insurance Goods in transport insurance Fire property and other perils insurance Other property insurance Motor third party liability Aircraft third party liability Vessel third party liability Other liability insurance Loan insurance Guarantee insurance Financial loss insurance	33.03% 48.64% 103.12% 0.00% 0.00% 241.18% 10.52% 35.77% 73.15% 50.17% 0.00% 3.09% 70.04% (139.11%) 45.06% 27.46%	75.33% 1,111.19% 32.04% 0.00% 15.79% 84.44% 159.47% 51.57% 38.35% 32.36% 48.67% 461.56% 47.15% 0.00% 54.79% 69.63%	108.37% 1.159.83% 135.16% 0.00% 0.00% 325.62% 169.99% 87.35% 111.50% 82.53% 48.67% 464.65% 117.19% (139.11%) 99.85% 97.10%
Accident insurance Health insurance Road vehicles insurance Rail vehicles insurance Aircrafts insurance Vessel insurance Goods in transport insurance Fire property and other perils insurance Other property insurance Motor third party liability Aircraft third party liability Vessel third party liability Other liability insurance Loan insurance Guarantee insurance Financial loss insurance Legal expense insurance	33.03% 48.64% 103.12% 0.00% 0.00% 241.18% 10.52% 35.77% 73.15% 50.17% 0.00% 3.09% 70.04% (139.11%) 45.06% 27.46% 34.65%	75.33% 1.111.19% 32.04% 0.00% 15.79% 84.44% 159.47% 51.57% 38.35% 32.36% 48.67% 461.56% 47.15% 0.00% 54.79% 69.63% 677.19%	108.37% 1.159.83% 135.16% 0.00% 0.00% 325.62% 169.99% 87.35% 111.50% 82.53% 48.67% 464.65% 117.19% (139.11%) 99.85% 97.10% 711.85%

1.28 Fee and commission income

1.29

Reinsurance commission = non-life 7.384 6.498 Reinsurance commission = life 7 5 Total reinsurance commission 7,384 6,503 Income related to investments Lagge of the properties of the prope		2016 HRK'000	2015 HRK'000
Reinsurance commission – non-life 7.384 6.498 Reinsurance commission – life - 5 Total reinsurance commission 7,384 6,503 Income related to investments 2016 2015 HRK'000 2015 HRK'000 Interest income - Held-to-maturity investments 8,508 9,910 - Available for sale financial assets 14,057 18,014 - Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 79 79 - Loans and receivables 648 1.375 Dividend income 41 36 Net fair value gains of financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 3,609 7.748 Net realised gains on financial assets - Available for sale financial assets 2,211 7.290 - Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 244 249 Foreing exchange gains 181 728 Rental income 304 946 Other income 3,807 4,569	Reinsurance commission		
Total reinsurance commission 7,384 6,503 Income related to investments 2016 2015 Interest income	Reinsurance commission – non-life	7,384	
Income related to investments 2016 HRK'000 2015 HRK'000 Interest income 8.508 HRK'000 9.910 - Held-to-maturity investments 8.508 P.910 9.910 - Available for sale financial assets 14.057 P.9 18.014 - Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 79 P.9 79 - Loans and receivables 648 P.910 1.375 Dividend income 41 P.90 36 Net fair value gains of financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 3.609 P.7.748 Net realised gains on financial assets 2.211 P.290 - Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 244 P.90 Foreing exchange gains 181 P.28 Rental income 304 P.46 Other income 3.807 P.4.569	Reinsurance commission – life		5
Interest income 8,508 9,910 - Held-to-maturity investments 8,508 9,910 - Available for sale financial assets 14,057 18,014 - Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 79 79 - Loans and receivables 648 1,375 Dividend income 41 36 Net fair value gains of financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 3,609 7,748 Net realised gains on financial assets 2,211 7,290 - Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 244 249 Foreing exchange gains 181 728 Rental income 304 946 Other income 3,807 4,569	Total reinsurance commission	7,384	6,503
Interest income HRK'000 HRK'000 - Held-to-maturity investments 8.508 9,910 - Available for sale financial assets 14.057 18.014 - Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 79 79 - Loans and receivables 648 1,375 Dividend income 41 36 Net fair value gains of financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 3,609 7,748 Net realised gains on financial assets 2,211 7,290 - Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 244 249 Foreing exchange gains 181 728 Rental income 304 946 Other income 3,807 4,569	Income related to investments		
- Held-to-maturity investments 8.508 9,910 - Available for sale financial assets 14.057 18.014 - Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 79 79 - Loans and receivables 648 1.375 Dividend income 41 36 Net fair value gains of financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 3,609 7,748 Net realised gains on financial assets 2,211 7,290 - Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 244 249 Foreing exchange gains 181 728 Rental income 304 946 Other income 3,807 4,569			+
- Available for sale financial assets 14.057 18.014 - Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 79 79 - Loans and receivables 648 1.375 Dividend income 41 36 Net fair value gains of financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 3.609 7.748 Net realised gains on financial assets 2.211 7.290 - Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 244 249 Foreing exchange gains 181 728 Rental income 304 946 Other income 3,807 4,569	Interest income		
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 79 79 - Loans and receivables 648 1,375 Dividend income 41 36 Net fair value gains of financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 3.609 7.748 Net realised gains on financial assets - Available for sale financial assets 2,211 7,290 - Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 244 249 Foreing exchange gains 181 728 Rental income 304 946 Other income 3.807 4,569	- Held-to-maturity investments	8,508	9,910
- Loans and receivables 648 1.375 Dividend income 41 36 Net fair value gains of financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 3,609 7.748 Net realised gains on financial assets - Available for sale financial assets 2,211 7,290 - Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 244 249 Foreing exchange gains 181 728 Rental income 304 946 Other income 3,807 4,569	- Available for sale financial assets	14.057	18,014
Dividend income4136Net fair value gains of financial assets at fair value through profit or loss3,6097,748Net realised gains on financial assets2,2117,290- Available for sale financial assets2,2117,290- Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss244249Foreing exchange gains181728Rental income304946Other income3,8074,569	-Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss	79	79
Net fair value gains of financial assets at fair value through profit or loss Net realised gains on financial assets - Available for sale financial assets - Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss Foreing exchange gains Rental income Other income 3,609 7,748 2,211 7,290 2,211 7,290 181 728 304 946 Other income	- Loans and receivables	648	1,375
Net realised gains on financial assets - Available for sale financial assets - Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 2.211 7,290 - Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 244 249 Foreing exchange gains Rental income 304 946 Other income 3,807 4,569	Dividend income	41	36
- Available for sale financial assets 2,211 7,290 - Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 244 249 Foreing exchange gains 181 728 Rental income 304 946 Other income 3,807 4,569	Net fair value gains of financial assets at fair value through profit or loss	3,609	7,748
Foreing exchange gains Rental income Other income 244 249 249 344 349 340 340 340 340 340 3	Net realised gains on financial assets		
Foreing exchange gains 181 728 Rental income 304 946 Other income 3,807 4,569	- Available for sale financial assets	2,211	7,290
Rental income 304 946 Other income 3,807 4,569	- Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss	244	249
Other income 3,807 4,569	Foreing exchange gains	181	728
	Rental income	304	946
Total investment income 33,689 50,944	Other income	3,807	4,569
	Total investment income	33,689	50,944

The table below presents finance income by source of fund.

	2016			2015		
	Non-life HRK'000	Life HRK'000	Total HRK'000	Non-life HRK'000	Life HRK'000	Total HRK'000
Income from capital investment	2,633	6	2,639	7,746	6	7,752
Income from investment of life insurance provisions Income from investment of other insurance contract provisions		16,562	16,562	-	17,642	17,642
	6,413	8,075	14,488	11,217	14,333	25,550
Total	9,046	24,643	33,689	18,963	31,981	50,944

1.30 Expenses related to investments

	2016 HRK'000	2015 HRK'000
Net fair value losses of financial assets at fair value through profit or loss	(205)	(4,469)
Net realised lossess on financial assets - Investment property	(209)	(523)
Net decrease in value - Held-to-maturity investments - Loans and receivables	(394)	(1,624)
Depreciation of investment property Value impairment of investment property Foreing exchange losses Other investment expenses	(359)	(715) (7,376) (347)
Total investment expense	(2,051)	(15,054)

The table below presents finance expenses by source of funds.

	2016		2015			
	Non-life HRK'000	Life HRK'000	Total HRK'000	Non-life HRK'000	Life HRK'000	Total HRK'000
Expenses from capital investment Expenses from investment of life	(686)	(774) (125)	(1,460) (125)	(165)	(48) (4,226)	(213) (4,226)
Expenses from investment of other	(200)	(266) (1,165)	(2,051)	(7,351)	(3,264)	(10,615) (15,054)

1.31 Other operating income

	2016	2015
	HRK'000	HRK'000
Other operating income		
Net salvage income	8,019	6,944
Sale of property and equipment	105	139
Income from service claims	666	724
Other operating income	2.812	2,782
Total other operating income	11,602	10,589
		

1.32 Net policyholder claims and benefits incurred

	2016	2015
	HRK'000	HRK'000
Non-life insurance		
Claims paid (including claims costs, without decrease for recourses)		
Gross amount	(189,191)	(173,151)
Reinsurers' share	40,774	32,711
Change in notified outstanding claims reserve		
Gross amount	(6,365)	(3.889)
Reinsurers' share	2,793	4,357
Change in incurred but not reported claims reserve		
Gross amount	(2,734)	(2,568)
Reinsurers' share	563	(1,372)
Change in provision for claims handling costs, gross and net	(444)	(390)
Change in provision for unexpired risks	9,922	(2,855)
Change in equalization reserves	(38)	(56)
Provisions for bonus	1,283	(530)
Total gross claims incurred from non-life insurance	(187,567)	(183,439)
Total reinsurers' share of claims incurred from non-life insurance	44,130	35,696
Total net claims incurred from non-life insurance	(143,437)	(147,743)
Life insurance		-
Claims paid for traditional products		
Gross amount	(24,073)	(26,250)
Reinsurers' share	(24,071)	(20,250)
Claims paid for unit linked products	(10,891)	(7,758)
Change in life insurance provision, gross and net	(9,914)	(8,282)
Change in other technical provisions, net from reinsurance	(21214)	38
Change in life insurance provision for unit linked products, gross and net	(6,130)	(16,370)
Change in notified outstanding claims reserve, gross and net	71	67
Change in incurred but not reported claims reserve, gross and net	(106)	443
Change in provision for claims handling costs, gross and net	(2)	30
Total gross claims incurred from life insurance	(51,045)	(58,082)
	-	
Total reinsurers' share of claims incurred from life insurance		
Total net claims incurred from life insurance	(51,045)	(58,082)
Total gross claims incurred	(238,612)	(241,521)
Total reinsurers' share of claims incurred	44,130	35,696
Total claims incurred, net of reinsurance	(194,482)	(205,825)

1.33 Acquisition costs

	2016 HRK'000	2015 HRK'000
Non-life insurance		
Commission expenses	16,303	12,598
Salaries	32,516	31,354
Other acquisition costs	8,856	10.745
Change in deferred acquisition costs (Note 1.13)	(662)	(2.657)
		
Total acquisition costs, non-life	57,013	52,040
Life insurance		
Commission expenses	2,995	1,899
Salaries	1,153	1,158
Other acquisition costs	887	771
Total acquisition costs, life	5,035	3,828
Total acquisition costs, non life and life	62,048	55,868
-		

Commission for life insurance, as explained in Note 1.3 (o), is recognised on the collection basis, which is consistent with recognition of related revenue.

1.34 Administrative expenses

	2016	2015
	HRK'000	HRK'000
Depreciation of property and equipment	4,364	4,564
Amortisation of intangible assets	2,461	4,215
Personnel expenses	48,883	50,834
Entertainment	539	616
Materials and services	15,605	16,776
Statutory audit	471	79
Rental costs	4,601	4.600
Other expenses	7.719	9,027
	84,643	90,711

In 2016, the average number of employees of the Company was 525 (2015: 528). In 2016, the Company paid HRK 12,357 thousand (2015: HRK 12,365 thousand) of pension contributions into obligatory pension funds.

1.35 Other operating expenses

	2016 HRK'000	2015 HRK'000
Fire brigade contributions	740	7 69
Costs for HUO and charges for guarantee fund	3,208	1,648
Net losses on impairment of insurance receivables /i/ Compulsory duty to Croatian Institute of Health Insurance based on collected	(4,837)	(1,018)
premium from MTPL	2,701	2,278
Other expenses	500	2,443
Total other operating expenses	2,312	6,120

/i/ Amount of HRK -4,837 thousand (2015: HRK 1,018 thousand) relates to premium receivable that was directly impaired and recorded as expense, net of collected premiums for which impairement was recognized in previous years. According to the regulations of the insurance sector in the Republic of Croatia, this position is expressed as a decrease in income from premiums, but because of the disclouse under IFRS, it is disclosed under other operating expenses.

1.36 Finance costs

	2016	2015
	HRK'000	HRK'000
Other expenses	608	121
Interest expense	294	5,059
Foreign exchange losses	5,738	2,446
Total	6,640	7,626

1.37 Income tax

a) Income tax is recognised in the statement of comprehensive income

	2016 HRK'000	2015 HRK'000
Current tax	141	-
Deferred tax	-	3,072
Income tax credit		7.073
income tax credit		3,072
b) Reconciliation of accounting profit and income tax	at rate of 20%	
	2016 HRK'000	2015 HRK'000
Profit/(loss) before tax	209	(31,417)
Income tax at legally prescribed rate of 20% (2015: 20%)	2	0
Expenses not deductible for tax purposes	1,550	16,131
Income not subject to tax	(7,303)	(236)
Use of the tax losses from previous periods	(5,543)	(15,895)
Tax liability as at 31 December	-	(,,
(Increase) / use of tax losses not recognised as deferred tax asset	20	(3,072)
Change in other net deffered taxes	-1	•
Income tax credit / (charge)	-	(3,072)

1.37 Income tax (continued)

c) Tax losses

The Company is subject to income tax in accordance with Croatian law. Tax losses may be carried forward for up to 5 years.

2016	2015
HRK'000	HRK'000
20,520	38,397
-	(36,471)
5,543	34,489
-	(15,895)
26,063	20,520
4,691	4,104
	(1,037)
-	3,067
	20.520 - 5.543 - 26,063 4,691

According to the Company's five year business plan, the Company expects to achieve taxable profits over the next three years.

At 31 December 2016, gross tax losses available for carry-forward expire as follows:

	2016	2015
	HRK'000	HRK'000
Up to 1 year	-	- 1
Up to 2 years	•	1,926
Up to 3 years	-	
Up to 4 years	20,520	5.0
Up to 5 years	5,543	18,594
Total tax losses available for carry-forward	26,063	20,520

1.38 Operating leases

The Company leases business premises for performing activities. All Company leases are cancellable and typically run for an initial period of one to five years. None of the leases include contingent rentals.

During the year ended 31 December 2016, HRK 4,601 thousand (2015: HRK 4,600 thousand) was recognised as an expense in the Company's statement of comprehensive income in respect of operating leases.

1.39 Related parties

The key shareholder of the Company is Triglav INT d,d,, with holdings of 99.91% (2015: 99.86%) of the Company's shares at year end while the ultimate parent Company is Zavarovalnica Triglav d.d. The Company considers that it has an immediate related party relationship with the key shareholder, the ultimate parent and their subsidiaries (together Triglav Group); the Supervisory Board members, Management Board members and other executive management (together "key management personnel"); close family members of key management personnel; and entities controlled or jointly controlled by key management personnel and their close family members, in accordance with the definitions contained in International Accounting Standard 24 "Related Party Disclosures" ("IAS 24").

Key management personnel

Key management personnel include Management Board members and Supervisory Board members. During 2016 and 2015, the Company did not have loans granted to Management Board members. Management Board members compensation amounted to HRK 2,960 thousand (2015: HRK 2,126 thousand) and consisted of gross compensation including short-term and long-term benefits such as fixed salary, accrued bonuses, compensation in kind, pension contributions and life insurance premiums. The Company paid compensation to the Supervisory Board members in amount of HRK 109 thousand (2015: HRK 56 thousand).

Parent company

Parent company which has to provide consolidated financial statements is Zavarovalnica Triglav d.d. Ljubljana. Volume of business transactions with parent company is shown below.

Company has transactions with Triglav INT d,d, Ljubljana for the costs of posted workers. The transactions are included in the review of related party transactions.

Other members of Triglav Group

Also, a portion of Company's reinsurance was ceded to Zavarovalnica Triglav and Triglav RE, both members of Triglav Group. The result of these transactions are reinsurance premiums, commissions and collection of claims from reinsurer during the year and receivables and liabilities at the year-end. Assets, liabilities, income and expenses as at 31 December arising from transactions with related parties were as follows:

2016	Assets HRK'000	Liabilities HRK'000	Income HRK'000	Expenses HRK'000
Key management personnel - Salaries and other short-term employee benefits				1.784
- Contributions to pension funds	-	5		¥
Zavarovalnica Triglav	1,145	13,156	(28,468)	(1,289)
Triglav RE	42,691	5,024	(23,894)	(31,877)
Other	2,328	491	400	285
Total	46,164	18,671	(51,962)	(31,097)
2015	Assets HRK'000	Liabilities HRK'000	Income HRK'000	Expenses HRK'000
Key management personnel				
- Salaries and other short-term employee				
benefits	*	-		1,157
- Contributions to pension funds	-	-	(11.150)	(1.150)
Zavarovalnica Triglav	612	5.096	(11,160)	(1,159)
Triglav RE	23,303	2,503	(18,789)	(32,236)
Other	988	220	282	(594)
Total	24,903	7,819	(29,667)	(32,832)

1.40 Financial Risk Management

Transactions with financial instruments result in the Company assuming financial risks. These include market risk, credit risk (including reinsurance credit risk) and liquidity risk. Each of these financial risks is described below, together with a summary of the ways in which the Company manages these risks.

Market risk

Market risk includes three types of risk:

- currency risk the risk that the value of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in foreign exchange rates,
- fair value interest rate risk the risk that the value of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates.
- price risk the risk that the value of a financial instrument will fluctuate as a result of changes in market
 prices, whether those changes are caused by factors specific to the individual instrument or its issuer or factors
 affecting all instruments traded in the market,

Market risk embodies not only the potential for loss but also the potential for gain.

Asset/liability matching

The Company actively manages its assets using an approach that balances quality, diversification, asset/liability matching, liquidity and investment return. The goal of the investment process is to optimise the after-tax, risk-adjusted investment income and risk-adjusted total return, whilst ensuring that the assets and liabilities are managed on a cash-flow basis, Management reviews and approves target portfolios on a periodic basis, establishing investment guidelines and limits, and providing oversight of the asset/liability management process. Due attention is also given to the compliance with the rules established by the Insurance Law.

The Company establishes target asset portfolios for each significant business segment, which represents the investment strategies used to fund profitably its liabilities within acceptable levels of risk. These strategies include objectives for effective duration, yield curve, sensitivity, liquidity, asset sector concentration and credit quality. The estimates used in determining the approximate amounts and timing of payments to or on behalf of policyholders for insurance liabilities are regularly re-evaluated.

Many of these estimates are inherently subjective and could affect the Company's ability to achieve its asset/liability management goals and objectives.

Interest rate risk

The Company's exposure to market risk for changes in interest rates is concentrated in its investment portfolio and finance lease liabilities. The Company's operations are subject to the risk of interest rate fluctuations to the extent that interest earning assets and interest bearing liabilities mature or re-price at different times or in differing amounts.

The Company is also exposed to the risk of changes in future cash flows arising from the changes in market interest rates. This risk is, however, limited considering that the majority of the Company's interest bearing investments at the balance sheet date bear fixed interest rates.

The Company has liabilities for finance lease contracted at a variable interest rate. Interest rate changes do not influence the level of non-life provisions, other than for motor third party annuities, which are not significant at the balance sheet date. The life insurance provision is discounted using the lower of the technical interest rate or regulatory prescribed rate. The prescribed discount rate, to some extent, reflects expected movement in interest yields over a longer period of time. Therefore, changes in investment values attributable to interest rate changes will not be mitigated by corresponding and partially offsetting changes in the economic value of insurance provisions.

Interest rate risk (continued)

The Company monitors this exposure through periodic reviews of its asset and liability positions. Estimates of cash flows, as well as the impact of interest rate fluctuations relating to investment portfolio and insurance contract provision, are modelled and reviewed regularly. The overall objective of these strategies is to limit the net changes in the value of assets and liabilities arising from interest rate movements.

The Company attempts to match the future receipts from these assets with its insurance liabilities by purchasing Government bonds. However, due to the relatively short duration of such bonds, and the longer duration of life insurance liabilities, and the inability of the Company to purchase interest rate swaps of appropriate duration in Croatia, the Company is exposed to interest rate risk.

The Company is presently contractually committed to accrue interest at rates of 1.75% to 4.00% per annum on premiums paid under life insurance policies for distribution to policyholders upon maturity of such policies and is not able currently to hedge the future interest rate on assets invested to meet those future liabilities.

The sensitivity analysis for interest risk illustrates how changes in the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates at the reporting date.

Debt securities held to maturity are accounted for at amortised cost and their carrying amounts are not sensitive to changes in the level of interest rates.

For liabilities under long-term insurance contracts, changes in interest rate will not cause a change to the amount of the liability, unless the change is severe enough to trigger a liability adequacy test adjustment.

For debt securities classified as fair value at profit or loss and available for sale, an increase/decrease in 1% in interest yields would result in a loss/profit for the period of HRK 15,910/17,126 thousand (2015: HRK 13,437/13,437 thousand).

Equity price risk

Price risk is the risk that the value of a financial instrument will fluctuate as a result of changes in market prices, whether those changes are caused by factors specific to the individual instrument or its issuer or factors affecting all instruments traded in the market.

The Company's portfolio of marketable equity securities carried in the statement of financial position at fair value gives exposure to price risk. The Company's objective is to earn competitive returns by investing in a diverse portfolio of securities. Portfolio characteristics are analysed regularly. The Company's holdings are diversified across industries, and concentrations in one company or industry are limited by parameters established by senior management, as well as by statutory requirements.

As at 31 December 2016, if prices of equity securities and investments funds had been higher/lower by 5%, with all other variables held constant, the Company's result after tax for the year would have been HRK 9,630 thousand (2015: HRK 7,973 thousand) better/worse, while fair value reserve in capital would have been higher/lower by HRK 25 thousand (2015: HRK 25 thousand).

Foreign exchange risk

The Company is exposed to currency risk through transactions in foreign currencies. This is the risk that the value of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in foreign exchange rates.

Foreign currency exposure arises from credit, deposit and investment activities as well as from premium income, calculation of related insurance contract provisions and settlement of claims on insurance policies linked to foreign currency. The currency giving rise to this risk is mostly Euro.

The Company manages foreign currency risk by trying to minimise the gap between assets and liabilities denominated in or linked to foreign currency. Investments backing life insurance provision are mostly denominated in Euro, as most of the life insurance provision is denominated in Euro.

Note 1.43 discloses the currency analysis at the reporting date for the Company's financial assets.

Foreign exchange risk (continued)

As at 31 December 2016, if the value of HRK had been higher/lower by 1% against the EUR, with all other variables held constant, the Company's net result after tax for the year would have been HRK 5,372 thousand better/worse (2015: HRK 5,564 thousand better/worse), while fair value reserve in capital would have been by HRK 0 thousand lower/higher (2015: HRK 0 thousand lower/higher).

Credit risk

In the normal course of operations, the Company is exposed to credit risk. Credit risk is defined as a risk where one party will cause financial loss to the counterparty if they default on their obligations. This is usually a result of adverse changes in the ability of debtor to repay debts. The maximum exposure of the Company to credit risk is represented by the carrying amount of financial assets.

The Company's portfolios of fixed income securities, deposits with banks, mortgage loans and loans to policyholders, and to a lesser extent short-term and other investments are subject to credit risk. The Company manages this risk by up-front, stringent underwriting analysis, reviews by the Management and regular meetings to review credit developments.

Management has a credit policy in place and the exposure to credit risk is monitored on an ongoing basis. Credit evaluations are performed on all policyholders and collateral is secured prior to the disbursement or extension of approved policyholder loans. Collateral is as prescribed by the Insurance Law.

Maximum exposure to credit risk is represented by carrying amounts of assets in the table below:

	2016 HRK'000	2015 HRK'000
Cash and cash equivalents	30,246	17,028
Debt securities	529,471	499,815
Deposits with banks	1,327	1,280
Loans to customers	14,815	16,429
Insurance receivables, net of impairment provisions	60,679	58,315
Receivables from reinsurance and other receivables, net of impairment provisions	59,577	61,213
	696,115	654,080

Credit risk (continued)

The Company has adopted a risk averse investment policy.

Accordingly, at the reporting date, the Company had significant concentration of receivables from the Republic of Croatia:

	2016 HRK'000	2015 HRK'000
Government bonds	505,257	472,708
Accrued interest	10,396	10,461
	515,653	483,169
		-

The total exposure to Croatian state risk represents 68.92% of the Company's total assets (2015: 63.56%).

To mitigate the risk of reinsurance counterparties not paying amounts due, business and financial standards for reinsurer and broker approval are established, incorporating ratings by major rating agencies and considering current market information.

The table below presents Company's credit exposure by asset type:

	Rating	2016 HRK'000	2015 HRK'000
Cash in bank	A	29,633	16,480
	Without rating	613	548
Debt securities			
	Α		
	AA	2.4	-
	В	•	-
	BB	490,081	488,966
	BBB	4,693	6,153
	Without rating	34,697	17,283
Deposits with financial institutions	Without rating	1,327	1,280
Loans	Without rating	14,815	16,429
Total		575,859	547,139
			_

Financial assets are divided per credit risk quality between two categories High quality and Standard quality Assets. Assets considered as High quality are those with the rating same or better than the domestic country Croatia, the assets with lower rating are considered as Standard quality. The Company does not consider any asset to be of Substandard quality. Those assets that do not have official rating are categorised to High quality and Standard quality based on raitings of the country from were those assets originate. All assets presented in the table above without rating are considered to be of Standard quality.

Aging analysis of insurance receivables and other receivables is presented in Note 1.18, while ageing analysis of deposits and loans is presented in Note 1.15.

Credit risk (continued)

Exposure to credit risk from receivables from reinsurance as at 31 December was as follows:

Credit rating	2016 HRK'000	2015 HRK'000
A	32,704	26,261
Without rating	-	
	32,704	26,261
		=

Receivables from reinsurance include receivables for claims and receivables for commission. Those receivables are not secured by collaterals.

Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk arises in the general funding of the Company's activities and in the management of positions. It includes both the risk of being unable to fund assets at appropriate maturities and rates and the risk of being unable to liquidate an asset at a reasonable price and in an appropriate timeframe.

The Company holds a portfolio of liquid assets, as part of its liquidity risk management strategy, to ensure continuous operations and legal requirements.

Note 1.42 discloses the maturity analysis at the balance sheet for the Company's financial assets and financial liabilities.

Note 1.20 (i) discloses the maturity analysis of the Company's insurance contract provisions.

Fair values

Fair value represents the amount at which an asset could be exchanged or a liability settled between knowledgeable, willing parties on an arm's length basis. Financial assets available for sale and financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are measured at fair value. Loans and receivables and Held to maturity investments are measured at amortised cost less impairment. Management believes that the carrying value of these instruments is not significantly different from their fair value, assuming that all payments on unimpaired exposures will be collected as contracted, and not taking into account any future losses.

Fair values (continued)

Fair value of financial assets and liabilities carried at amortised cost:

	Carrying amount		Fair va	alue
_	2016	2015	2016	2015
Financial assets				
Held-to-maturity investments	140,454	141,231	161,108	163,313
Loans	14.815	16,429	14.815	16,429
Deposits	-	50	-	50
Other financial assets classified as Loans and receivables	1,526	1,679	1,761	1,881
Cash and cash equivalents	30,246	17,028	30,246	17,028
Total financial assets	187,041	176,417	207,930	198,701
Financial liabilities				
Subordinated loan	-	10,423	22	10,423
Short term Ioan	20,000		20,000	
Total financial liabilities	20,000	10,423	20,000	10,423

Management believes that carrying amount of loans and receivables is not significantly different from their fair value with assumption that payments for all exposures with no impairment will be collected as contracted without taking into account any future losses. Loans and receivables include also fixed – rate deposits with other banks. Management believes that the fair value of deposits with banks and other receivables and other liabilities approximates their carrying amount due to their short-term maturity. Fair value of finance lease liabilities and subordinated loan do not differ from the carrying amount because the interest rates of these financial instruments do not differ significantly from the market rate.

The Company uses the following fair value measurement hierarchy that reflects the significance of the inputs used in making the measurements:

- Level 1: Fair value of financial instruments is based on their quoted market prices available in active market,
- Level 2: Fair value of financial instruments is estimated using valuation techniques on the basis of observable inputs, either direct (as prices) or indirect (derived from prices),
- Level 3: Fair value of financial instruments is estimated using valuation techniques that are not based on observable inputs

In level 2 Company includes securities that have not been traded on the balance sheet date but are valued either at the last available trading price (if it is realized within 15 days of the balance sheet date) or by discounting future cash flows starting from the last trading price of a particular debt instrument (if the trading was realized more than 15 days after the balance sheet date).

Estimated value of equity financial instruments included in Level 3 is created based on the liquidation value method of the company.

Changing one or more of the inputs to reasonably possible alternative assumptions would not significantly change the fair value of financial assets included in level 3.

Total losses from financial instruments classified under Level 3 recognised in profit or loss during 2016 amounted to HRK 311 thousand (2015: HRK 3,600 thousand). The Company did not purchase additional assets classified as level 3 during 2016.

Fair values (continued)

31 December 2016	Level 1 HRK'000	Level 2 HRK'000	Level 3 HRK'000	Total HRK'000
Available-for-sale financial assets				
Equity securities	107	40		501
Debt securities	28,471	359,372		387,843
Investment funds	2	-		-
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss				
Equity securities	1,395	~	3,995	5,390
Debt securities		975	-	975
Investment funds	181,484	144	-	181,628
Total financial assets at fair value	211,851	360,491	3,995	576,337
	Level 1	Level 2	Level 3	Total
31 December 2015	HRK'000	HRK'000	HRK'000	HRK'000
Available-for-sale financial assets				
Equity securities	448	*		448
Debt securities	357,586		-	357,586
Investment funds	50	*		50
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss				
Equity securities	1,602	60	4,306	5,908
Debt securities	600		(w)	600
Investment funds	148,286			148,286
Total financial assets at fair value	508,572		4,306	512,878
	Level 1	Level 2	Level 3	Total
31 December 2016	HRK'000	HRK'000	HRK'000	HRK'000
Financial liabilities carried at fair value through profit or loss	20,000		(**)	20,000
31 December 2015				
Financial liabilities carried at fair value through profit or loss	10,423	-	848	10,423

During 2016, the Company amended the instruction defining methods and procedures related to measurement of financial assets, resulting in a change of hierarchy fair value from level 1 to level 2. Investments in affiliated companies for 2016 are presented at level 3 (2015: Level 1) in the amount of HRK 559 thousand.

1.41 Maturity analysis

The tables below analyse the financial assets within scope of IAS 39 of the Company at 31 December 2016 and 31 December 2015 into relevant maturity groupings based on the remaining period from the balance sheet date to the contractual maturity date except for financial assets at fair value through profit or loss and available for sale which are analysed as maturing within six months. Estimated remaining contractual maturities of insurance provisions are analysed in Note 1.20 (i).

2016	Up to 6 months HRK'000	6-12 months HRK'000	1-2 years HRK'000	2-5 years HRK'000	More than 5 years HRK'000	Total HRK'000
Financial assets						
Held-to-maturity investments						
Debt securities	9,985		9,717	111,131	9,621	140,454
Available-for-sale financial assets						
Debt securities	57,841	48,604	17,874	65,016	198,508	387,843
Equity securities	501	724		- 0	12	501
Investment funds Financial assets at fair value	£.		-	•		-
through profit or loss Equity securities	5,390					5,390
Debt securities					975	975
Investment funds	181,628	-		-		181,628
Loans and receivables						-0-,0-0
Deposits with banks		10-1	-	1,327		1,327
Loans	784	552	5,586	2,869	5,024	14,815
Corporate bonds		199		-	-	199
Cash and cash equivalents	30,246	1.20	120	32	ω.	30,246
	286,375	49,355	33,177	180,343	214,128	763,378
Subordinate loan		*		20		
Short term loan	20,000		-			20,000
Insurance and other payables	49,847		-	-	-	49,847
	69,847				-	69,847

1.41 Maturity analysis (continued)

2015	Up to 6 months HRK'000	6-12 months HRK'000	1-2 years HRK'000	2-5 years HRK'000	More than 5 years HRK'000	Total HRK'000
Financial assets						
Held-to-maturity investments						
Debt securities	20		9,875	121,667	9,689	141,231
Available-for-sale financial assets						
Debt securities	6,153	42,285	143,080	21,788	144,280	357,586
Equity securities	448	-	-		-	448
Investment funds Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss	50		*			50
Equity securities	5,907	18	-	-	-	5,907
Debt securities	-	-	-		600	600
Investment funds	148,286	×	-	-	-	148,286
Loans and receivables						
Deposits with banks	-	50		1,280	4	1,330
Loans	1.687	2,166	6,433	1,236	4,907	16,429
Corporate bonds	7.7	140	398	-	-	398
Cash and cash equivalents	17,028					17,028
Total financial assets	179,559	44,501	159,786	145,971	159,476	689,293
						
Subordinate loan		7.	2	10,423		10,423
Long term loan				-	(*)	
Insurance and other payables	38,701	<i></i>	14.7	*		38,701
Total financial liabilities	38,701	-	-	10,423	-	49,124

1.42 Interest rate repricing analysis

The following tables present the Company's financial assets and liabilities within scope of IAS 39 analysed according to repricing periods determined as the earlier of remaining contractual maturity and contractual repricing.

The tables are management's estimate of the interest rate risk for the Company as at 31 December 2016 and 31 December 2015 and are not necessarily indicative of the positions at other times but, taking into account the interest rate assumptions on which the calculation of life insurance provision is based (Note 1.6), provide some indication of the sensitivities of the Company's earnings to movements in interest rates. Earnings will also be affected by the currency of the assets and liabilities. The Company has a significant proportion of interest-bearing assets and interest-bearing liabilities in foreign currency.

1.42 Interest rate repricing analysis (continued)

2016	Up to 6 months HRK'000	6-12 months HRK'000	1-2 years HRK'000	2-5 years HRK'000	More than 5 years HRK'000	Non-interest bearing HRK'000		Amounts subject to fixed rates HRK'000
Financial assets Held-to-maturity investments								
Debt securities Available-for-sale financial assets	9,985		9,717	111,131	9,621	-	140,454	140,454
Debt securities	57,841	48,604	17,874	65,016	198,508		387,843	387,843
Equity securities	-					501	501	
Investment funds Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss	21	7.07		70	-		-	
Equity securities	2	100	/ - Y	- 2	1	5,390	5,390	-
Debt securities					975	17	975	975
Investment funds	*		100		100	181,628	181,628	12
Loans and receivables								
Deposits with banks				1,327			1,327	1,327
Loans	784	552	5,586	2,869	5,024	0.0	14,815	14,815
Corporate bonds	¥.	199	-	-	-		199	199
Cash and cash equivalents	21,875	- (*)	*			8,371	30,246	21,875
Total financial assets	90,485	49,355	33,177	180,343	214,128	195,890	763,378	567,488
Subordinated loan	22	1.2	623	- 4				2
Short-term loan	20,000						20,000	20,000
Insurance and other payables	-			-		49,847	49,847	-
Total financial liabilities	20,000			-		49,847	69,847	20,000

1.42 Interest rate repricing analysis (continued)

2015	Up to 6 months	6-12 months	1-2 years	2-5 years	More than 5 years	Non-interest bearing	Total	Amounts subject to fixed rates
	HRK'000	HRK'000	HRK'000	HRK'000	HRK'000	HRK'000	HRK'000	HRK'000
Financial assets Held-to-maturity investments								
Debt securities Available-for-sale financial assets		*	9,875	121,667	9,689	•	141,231	141,231
Debt securities	6,153	42,285	143,080	21,788	144,280		357,586	357,586
Equity securities		2	2.0	1.0		448	448	-
Investment funds Financial assets at fair value through profit or	9	7	*			50	50	3
loss						£ 00#		
Equity securities						5,907	5,907	
Debt securities Investment funds		÷.			600	1.40.206	600	600
		-	*			148,286	148,286	
Loans and receivables	50			1 390			1 220	1.200
Deposits with banks		2.166	6 422	1,280 1,236	1.007		1,330	1,280
Loans	1,687	2,166	6,433 398		4,907		16,429 398	16,429
Corporate bonds Cash and cash equivalents	11,245		390			5,783	17,028	398 11,245
Total financial assets	19,135	44,451	159,786	145,971	159,476	160,474	689,293	528,769
Subordinated loan	2	-		10,423	-	- 2	10,423	10,423
Short-term loan	1.5			27.1			-	
Insurance and other payables			*	135	- 10	38,701	38,701	
Total financial liabilities	-		-	10,423		38,701	49,124	10,423

1.43 Currency risk analysis

The Company's financial assets within scope of IAS 39 were denominated as follows as at 31 December 2016 and 31 December 2015:

2016	EURO and EURO linked	HRK	HRK	Total
	HRK'000	HRK'000	HRK'000	HRK'000
Financial assets				
Held-to-maturity investments				
Debt securities	130,469	1.5	9,985	140,454
Available-for-sale financial assets				
Debt securities	278,502		109,341	387,843
Equity securities	÷	15	501	501
Investment funds Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss	-	-		•
Equity securities		5-	5,390	5,390
Debt securities			975	975
Investment funds	123,078	3,824	54,726	181,628
Loans and receivables				
Deposits with banks	1,327	-	9-1	1,327
Loans	13,716	34	1,099	14,815
Corporate bonds	¥	1.0	199	199
Cash and cash equivalents	291		29,955	30,246
Total financial assets	547,383	3,824	212,171	763,378
Subordinated loan	.2	37	-	-
Short-term loan	12	34	20,000	20,000
Insurance and other payables	- 3	32	49,847	49,847
Total financial liabilities	·.		69,847	69,847

1.43 Currency risk analysis (continued)

2015	EURO and EURO linked HRK'000	USD and USD linked HRK'000	HRK HRK'000	Total HRK'000
Financial assets				
Held-to-maturity investments				
Debt securities	131,376	-	9,855	141,231
Available-for-sale financial assets				
Debt securities	300,225		57,361	357,586
Equity securities	-		448	448
Investment funds	-	¥	50	50
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss				
Equity securities	-		5,907	5,907
Debt securities	•	-	600	600
Investment funds	118,810	3,384	26,092	148,286
Loans and receivables				
Deposits with banks	1,280		50	1,330
Loans	14,569	2	1,860	16,429
Corporate bonds	7-1		398	398
Cash and cash equivalents	833		16,195	17,028
Total financial assets	567,093	3,384	118,816	689,293
Subordinated loan	10,423	2		10,423
Long term loan	-	-	-	•
Insurance and other payables			38,701	38,701
Total financial liabilities	10,423		38,701	49,124

Supplementary statements prescribed by the Ordinance of the Croatian Financial Services Supervisory Agency (HANFA)

Croatian Financial Services Supervisory Agency issued the Ordinance on the structure and contents of financial statements of insurance and reinsurance companies on 21 April 2016 (Official Gazette 37/2016).

Below are presented required supplementary statements in the form prescribed by the Ordinance of the Croatian Financial Services Supervisory Agency, aligned with the financial statements prepared in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards as adopted in the European Union, as well as additional forms that contain informations that are not presented in the notes to the financial statements, but are required by the Ordinance.

Cornavny serie. Trigger uniquesnie d.d.

BYATEMENT OF PRIANCIAL POSITION SO AC 31 12,2016

Form PP

Panther	Sum elements	Position Inhal	Position description		tout necounting p			rent accountles p	
821	202+903	2	BITANGIELE ALKETS	Life	Hon-life 5,253,591	1,020,031	Life	Nors-Min	Tirini
002	Mary Many	1	Goode II		3,234,071	3,520,801		4,691,463	4,893,465
003		2	Other startigible seasts	-	3,253,591	3,233,231		4 890 465	4.131,441
204	G00+001+00	100	TANGERLE ASSETS	4 30 0	123.154,396	129,129,294	200	THE PROPERTY OF	
	7		Land and buildings used by the company in its usual			120,100,204		120,360,478	(29,264,471
003		1	business scripture		124.500,544	124,800,844	- 9	125,234,327	125,234,897
006			Equipment		3,120,713	2,522,713		3,207,148	3,287,144
007		3	Other tangible assets one swentery		537.536	627,838	-	\$27,773	127,773
008	4+633		MYZETMZNTB	228,362,854	100,146,354	\$75,\$15,468	425,294,872	182,323,533	623,523,894
009	1	A	freestments in land and buildings not used in the		27,577,482	27,277 482		2,527,138	2,967 136
010	011+012+01	000200	imperior's usual business activities	- CARAGO		ALTONOMIC CONTRACTOR			
	3		Veniume	151,208		335,830	103.040		258,290
011		1	Shares in Auberbares		-		100 may 2070		
012		2	Shares in namedation Jacki vardarias	152 500		238.B3G	138.600		301,100
814	012+012+02	c	Pinancial Invasimenta					SECTION STREET	A STATE OF THE PARTY OF THE PAR
No or other Park	9-622		Property of the second	357,803,494	100,575,572	544,374,235	439,431,472	100,271,397	019,307,271
018	242-917	1.1	Pinancial accords total to motority Cotal according	141,331,113	Section of the last of the las	141,231,113	143,122,613	States of the lates of	143,122,913
017		1.1	Citier	141,231.113		141,231,113	143,122,913		143,122,913
	613+0/0-00			-		1903			1900
018	14022	1	Phrencial nearing available for sale	205,348,712	126,462,215	364,211,830	294,896,767	173,301,530	352,001,346
018		21	Equity Scandul tradus onto	-22.5	447,857	447,527		301,243	201,213
620	-	23	Debt financial instruments Shares in investment funds	228.341.712	123,364,461	354,313,173	254,893,701	127,900,276	312,400,032
021		2.4	Other		50 200	30.020			
022	C34+C35+93	-	Financial season at her value through profit and	42.24		1 TO 1 TO 1			Many
	8-027-025	3	Imag	10,212,790	8,587,251	20,210,841	14,634,638	11,877,879	44,307,204
824		31	Easily Stancial instruments	4 136.762	212.752	4,775,815	4 535,755	304.631	4.232,794
026	-	33	Dobt financial instruments Dertrative financial instruments	800 A00		100,040	581 744		381,344
027		34	Shares in everythers tunds	3 436 033	9.372,428	14,834,826	3 122 097	31 263 P47	49,203,544
028	7.50	3.5	Other				- 122	31 200 141	44.553.544
223	530+021+00	4	Essen and receivables	7,519,830	24,315,353	22,122,143	7,573,547	M set ses	37,179,887
030	,	41	Deposits with Sharmani mathetistic (bends)	7117		11,292,339	The last report of	25,167,200	
021		42	Energy with transcent interesents (period)	783.509 6 161 310	9 797 108	15,625,623	7,135,159	21.121.333	21,871,827
623		43	Other	102.010	212.363	298,111	83.234	7,964,971 106,578	19,100,101
523	00000	D	Deposits truct reinsurance operations	3	S	State of the State			10000
834		IV	INVESTMENTS BACK TO POLICIES WHERE THE INVESTMENT RIBK IS BORNE SY THE POLICY	138,575,567		120,579,807	142,4TE,336		143,473,238
	636+037+93	0.00	HOLDERS						144,77
925	8*039*040*	٧	REMSURERSI SHARE IN INSURANCE RESERVES		34,594,210	34,580,210		34,711,379	34,713,879
020		1	Unemed premiums rensurers share	100000000000000000000000000000000000000	13.562.573	15,362,873		14.342 440	14,342,448
037 038		2	Methernatical provisions, retraspers' share						
		- 3	Charts previous retrourant share Premium refund reserve depending on or regardess		19.217,337	18,017,327		II IT3 133	82,277,133
034		4	of result retrearers afters	2 20					
040		3	Establishion reserve, retraurers' strans		7			-	
041		đ	Other measures and lectrostal reserves, remaurers'			200 9 1 1970			
042		7	Provinces for policies amore the toyog tegrit risk to		C				
843	344+941	. VI	Some by the policyholary, remaurers' share DEFERRED AND CURRENT TAX ASSETS	237,842	3,203,231	3,508,572	700.045		
044	040.041	-	Deferred has assets	297 842	3,252,931	3,258,873	297,842	3,252,821	1,196,573
045		2	Current tax assets	201 542	2,020,001	4,000,010	497 042	3,236.831	1,234,573
346	6471050100	VI	RECEIVABLES	1,896,798	173,304,403	187,201,197	1.183,205	127,541,223	(28,734,228
700	-		Receivables arising out of street impurseds		Company or many for				100(127,200
84T	243+242	1	ager store		20,847,318	82,647,318	1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	68,737,963	80,737,883
840		1.1	Prem policyhoteers		38.312,387	116,311,387		50 679.225	84,679,228
D45		1.2	From the agent		231,021	11.0.125		38,797	88,737
-	682+083+08	- 2	Receivables arising out of reinsurance operations		38,383,374	22,263,274	-	12,791,743	22,701,743
921	Company of the last	3	Ditter requirebles	1,894,390	20.594,387	21,811,163	1,183,209	14,296,298	15,252,863
052		31	Placewaging Astro Differ Paterance (husbang	11,213	8 499,704	8,306,347	44.242	6.203.596	8,347,656
033		3.2	/focewablez for require on investments	180.273	44	180,318		112,019	112.613
054	266-	33	Other receivables	1.302.222	12,180,649	13,602.871	1,130,863	7 780 383	1.913,348
923	-0601061	VIII	OTHER ASSETS	198,366	E21,290	1,782,910	4,211,838	4,095,896	8,379,734
RSI .	C57+252+92	4	Coals of bonds and in band	100,566	823,200	1,712,919	4,311,838	4,853,896	8.379,734
057		11	Coat if books	966 493	792,117	1,204,810	4 100 579	3.867.301	E.234,240
038		1.2	Coat on account for mathematical reserve coverage	93.367		93.3¢T	205 260	4.897.361	291,210
090		1.3	Ceart in herid		24 982	24.042		F1,395	71,392
000	Brillia III	3	Non-current search hand for sale and elecanifrons.						
001		3	Other						
063	962+364+98	101	FREPAID EXPENSES AND ADDRESS INCOME	0 1000 000					
and the same				8,001,160	20,211,352	25,972,620		18,015,075	18,814,878
D63 D64		1	Accrued Minned and rent	6.591.168	2.291,783	10,302.911		39 950	33,250
063		1	Determed accepts their goein Other prepared expenses and account receive		18 646,136	16,548,138		17,307,983	17,307,863
006	001+364+90 8+034+623+	x	YOTAL ARRETS	224,58E,938	467,813,422	1,542,413	587,237,343	485,874,388	1.078,131,223
1000000	942+940+92 9+963			No contract of					1.070(101,023

Position rectifier	Bum elements	Feetbon Impai	Position description	Pres	was accounting t	eriod	Current accounting period			
				Life	Hen-Mu	Total	Life	Non-Me	Total	
009	3+017+07 3+017+08 (+	E9	EGETT AND RESERVES	F7,329,722	86,157,893	193,718,274	121,857,853	\$6,222,113	257,280,160	
069	2724871	1	Ehers capital	26,135,729	178,734,880	201,122,830	34,838,728	179,734,200	200.001,000	
070		11	Onthery afters capital	36 830,720	178.724 880	225 122.600	30 830,720	176 724 850	252.451,200	
071		12	Preference atture Expited			CONTRACTOR CONTRACTOR				
872	G74+G72+G7	2	Share processes						100 100 TV	
873	@14420TAR	3	Revolution recorps	801,172	1,317,900	2,199,322	16,800,391	2,231,537	12,472,826	
074		21	from Janet and Subdriger						Mark Aug States	
073		2.2	from Energia investments	662 272	1.317.960	2,113.322	11,222 391	2.231 527	11,473,820	
076		33	prher						White blood of the second	
TSC	G74+C79+02	4	Reserves	1,807,438	8,401,004	16,302,840	1,807,438	8,401,004	10.006,340	
078		4.1	Logal reserves	1.507 436	2 793 792	4,317,218	1.007.430	3 783 722	4,377,214	
079		4.2	Statutory reserves	-		and the latest the lat				
000		43	Other reserves		9 631,723	2,131,783		5.631.723	9.631,723	
220	2E2+P23	1	Retained aernings/accumulated hasses	23,148,423	-44,725,832	8,421,490	84,412,334	-PE-485L852	-24,057,400	
082		21	Retained semings	55,141,423		83,148,423	64,418.334		64,412,334	
023		5.7	Azzamulered losses (-)		-46 725,932	-44,725,822		-30,481,912	-88,483,253	
084	085-046	-	Profitnes for the period	8.269,831	-43.798,B20	34,465.363	12,572,122	-12,663,938	292,117	
085		67	Profit for the period	9,293 031	49 Bar 200	9,363,321	12,579,192		12,672,122	
087		6.7	SUEORDINATED LIABILITIES		43 733,820	-43,232,820		-12.868.998	-12,958,336	
064		NA.	MONORITY WITEREST		10.422,632	10,422,822				
nes	\$90+001+02 2+023+094+	XV.	TECHNICAL PROVISIONS	299,290,113	378,153,555	637,414,368	300,204,713	343,137,233	821,446,096	
090		1	Unamed premiums press amount	101 478	136 617.348	130,721,822	BE 030	143 321 700	141,434,736	
001		- 1	Mathematical provisions, grass amount	295.943.823		291,843.223	305,756 006		351,751,090	
022		3	Clares provisions, great amount	2.212.114	123.462.412	\$83,372,637	1.252.378	199 DGI 849	148,382,223	
093		4	Premium refund reserve depending on or regardage of result gross emount	1	7 411 530	2,415.830		1,124,022	1,123,122	
D24		3	Equalization reserve, gross empurit	1.860	284,773	254,373		302 345	383.346	
P\$6			Other reserves, grass strough		13 397 591	11,307,811		3,475,377	3,475,272	
094		ועת	PROVISIONS FOR POLICIES WHERE THE INVESTMENT RISK IS SOURCE BY THE POLICYHOLDERS	138,452,149		138,482,143	144,582,104		144,582,164	
037	360-953	XVII	OTHER RESERVES		9,531,546	8.E31.048	100	6,778,253	8,774,253	
096		- 1	Réceives for pensions		4.594.737	4,894,737		4 979.253	4.278,233	
099		2	Other		1,636,311	1,136311		1,580 000	1,504,540	
400	101+163	TABL	DEFERRED AND CURRENT TAK LIABILITIES	142,439	375,203	E2E.315	2,484,716	494,348	2.962.030	
101		-	Defarred to Stabilities	143 450	373.265	\$22,513	2.468.718	494 240	3.582,050	
100		2	Curvet ha tendine RETAINED DEPOSITS PROM BUSINESS CEDED TO REWSLINERS							
194	100+100-10	XX	PRIANCIAL LIABILITIES	0	La restriction		See Hills	29,304,866	20,006,000	
108		1	Loan ladification							
907		2	Listiffies per securities inqued	15.						
137		1	Other financial tabilities	2000-190				20 300 000	20,003,000	
130	102*110*11	30.003	OTHER LIABILITIES	3,182,146	22,500,811	86,121,739	4,600,717	29,587,800	44,313,230	
108		. 1	Payables arising out of threat hauments operations	2,832 718	10.250,506	12,263,223	4,135.873	13.337 629	17,473,000	
110		2	Payaties arising out of netrouristics operations		12.376,522	12,272.822		12,400 423	18,404,433	
111		1	Lectifies for discontinued operations	7						
112		4 XEN	Other garphes	532 430	10 238 243	10,892,912	764 823	4.253.516	2,044,499	
114	174+115		AGCRUED EXPENSE AND DEFERRED MODIES	Electron and	384,219	364,219		\$49,754	145,734	
114		2	Orber accreal adjustes and deferred records							
*13	065+067+06	-	On the American columns and parameter section 8		384 218	384,218		142,734	142,734	
110	2+C2D+D00+ G2T+1D0+IG 2+ID4+1-D0+ II3	AXXIII	TOTAL HADRITURE	E34,384,534	487,013,422	1,823,001,440	943,397,343	489,874,292	1.078,131,829	
117		EEN	OFF-GALANCE SHEET ITEMS		1,293,774	1,128,174		1,293,774	1,290,774	
		And the second of						1,000,114	140-50-19	

Supplementary statements prescribed by the Ordinance of the Croatian Financial Services Supervisory Agency

Company tamo. Trigger Hitigurage d.E.

Form ISO

STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

for the period: 31.41.3014 - 31.12.2015

Pseltion			Position description	Prev	hom accounting p	ermd	Current accounting pertect			
number	elements	label	Patrion Starryson	Life	Mays-Itte	Turket	1.110	New-life	Yested	
001	24 -002+bd	1	Enroed procedures (Income)	33.002,313	223,843,777	222,040,002	25.395,254	342,131,336	284,546,41	
003		1	Ertea written prettylena	39 840,342	234 837,296	343,867,238	58 429,731	329 222,465	348,650,19	
20.3		2	Vides adjustment of provision receivables		1 092,300	1,002,006	102.77	4,535,247	4,636,34	
004	- 935	3	Premium coded in rensumnce (-)	27.384	-52 873.783	-62,791,566	-44 104	41,360,774	-02,824,27	
001		4	Change in unearmed premium, gross emount (*/-)	-10 742	-6 852 623	4.892,798	3 425	-3 707,134	-8,713,72	
900		3	Change in unearried grantum, natisurance where (*/-)		-512 722	-852,723		-1.220,426	-1,220,426	
967	10:011:01 10:011:01 2:012:014		Statem Syon financial agents	21,875,435	12,146,472	47,525,837	24.638,206	8,634,588	31,322,78	
901		1	Income from authoritations, associated and joint venture		36,000	34,300		40,553	40,55	
¢63		2	Income from lovestment in land and building		945.572	943,270	5	303,908	301,20	
CID		3	Internal Inquest	18 474,154	7 275 738	29.749,891	18 626,462	4.661.230	23.291,79	
C11		-4	Enrealized gents on investments	7,742,123	8 020	7,743,149	3.313.586	92.791	3,603,27	
C12		3	Sastand pana art investry-ents	4.254,170	2 954 562	T.434,207	1.257,481	1,153,306	2.450,56	
C13		6	Nej postive foreign extrange differences		251.462	251,462	3 CZ3	199,074	202,00	
G14		r	Other investment records	1.205,005	3 837,009	4,342,017	1,207,656	100,330	1.373,300	
013		ш	Pao and exemission income	4,867	1.488,630	8.502,897		T.384,492	T,384,40	
911		BF .	Other jet inchnical incoms	.237,301	3.000,300	4 196,851	81,821	4,252,301	4.321,680	
917		٧	Owner Incorns	349,202	2.572,782	2.919,273	90	1,994,206	1,991,236	
013	011+022	Vī	Hot mourance hourths said claims	-33,487,971	-137.445,538	-178.013,213	-39,000,007	-147,294,729	-1 <i>57,885,</i> 74	
Cts	020+021	1	Claims pand	-34 000,254	-133.553,341	H 67 222,225	-34 967,524	-141 705,31B	-178.671;04	
C20		1.1	Star amount (4)	-34 008.314	-166 294,534	-200 302,946	-34 963,225	-132 483,287	-217 441,78	
621		1.2	Rensurera store (1)		22.710 623	32,710,283		40 773.949	40,773,84	
C22	0024024	2	Change in costn provinces (*)-)	540,538	-3.901,997	4.321,261	-ST 462	-6 26,441	-6.223,900	
023		2-1	Gross amount (-)	540,336	-£ 847.090	-6.306,234	-37 482	-0.942,237	-8 279,600	
224		22	Resturers stere (*)		2 955,493	2,963,483		3,191,796	3.300,790	
622	620+623	VII	Change in malicometical provisions and other technical provisions, not of reinsprence (%)	4,313,429	-2,040,473	-11.683,304	4,014,194	11,181,512	1,231,78	
C26	027+022	1	Shenge in mathematical provisions (%)	46.221,774		-0.221,774	-0.014.184		-0.014.16	
627		9.1	Grass amount (-)	-6.231.774		-E 221,774	-3 214,154		-B B14 1B4	
C2:		1.2	Battaurera shera (*)	(S) (1) (1)	7					
C29	030+021	2	Change in other technical provisions remaining share	22,345	-3 440 472	-2.402,130	(I make the	11,100,902	15 101,00	
cae		2.1	Gross amount (-)	33,348	-3 440 479	-3.403,130		11,103,902	11 24,04	
631		22	Sensurera above (*)							
623	G35+034	VIE	Change in provision for policies where the irrestment risk is borse by the policytesters, not of references (%)	+16.270,275		-18,378,278	4,129,909		-4,122,502	
633		1	Grant amount py	-16 370,272		-18 STE,278	4.129.955		-8.139.98s	
C34		2	Rensurer's above (*)						COLUMN TO STATE OF THE PARTY OF	
035	C36+537	IX.	Not disputes for providing related	MATERIAL STREET	-2,277,478	-2.277,478	1000000	-1.439,814	-1 433,814	
034			Separating ast result (bonus)		-2,377 478	-2:277,476		-1 429,214	-1 439 C14	
637		2	Regardese of result (discourse)							
434	G31+942		Operating expenses, not	-10,423,629	-125.363,296	-144,732,328	-13,658,384	-t23,891,200	-548,744,853	
C31	\$40+941+0" 42	1	Ampletion separate	-2.829.967	49 TEX,525	-63.592,567	-5.834 690	-52,274,433	-80 AU1,296	
040		1.1	Commission	-2 469 722	-29.323.271	-31,793,393	-3 832 834	-23.487,530	-37 330,33	
G41		12	Other engulation experimes	-1 360 243	-23 095 567	-34.456,133	-1 221,331	-22 745,559	-23 990,90	
042		13	Change in delerred acquisition experiess		Z 857,139	2,657,120		681,227	061,237	
043	044+045+C	2	Administration department	-12.508,002	TB 340,575	-81 130,841	-8.823,213	J7.312.837	-68 37,393	
944	90000000	21	Dapreciation	-1.245 746	-7,533 107	43778,553	-362 438	-6 403,247	4 123 61	
G43		2.2	Salimha tupes and contributions on asterns	-6.94T 457	-23 381 373	40 323,533	4 810.101	-25.334.507	-40 144,513	
G45		23	Other administration expenses	4 403 759	-37 #29 \$57	-12,531,796	-3.452.874	-29.714.083	-30 157,007	

Pay Itlan nu rebor	Bern elements	Position Inbel	Paultion description	Print	own occounting p	ertod	Current accounting perted			
20.015				Life	Non-Illu	Tatel	Life	Mos-life	Total	
947	945+948=C 98+02 +92 3+95=054	10	to year to see the second	-7,837.721	-15.328,092	42.757,271	-4,350,523	-E.33E,188	4,001,313	
643		t	Decrectation of land and buildings not used in the comment's usual business activities	-71 393	-642 843	714.735		-329,236	-309,236	
643		2	irrinengi	-20 CZ3	-5.028.971	-3.000,394		-293 511	-273,611	
CSC		3	Investment verse adjustment	-1 4 5 320	169 536 2-	-8.000,212		-383 794	-362,794	
cst		4	Reshood locaes	1922 176	~452	-612 633	-179,930	-29.070	-203,000	
09.2		5	Liverabled tender from revealments in transled assers of fee value triough profit or loss account	-2 752 254	115 597	-4 469,453	-254 953		-254,991	
053		6	Negative foreign exchange differences	-1 822 754	-TS3 E09	-2438,447	-4 752 141	-955,784	S. T21 121	
634		r	Other trysetment expenses	90 407	-464 790	-855,257	-1.128,101	-304,734	1 402,834	
001	CDC+087	731	Other not inclinical expenses	-341,865	4.003.503	4.228,413	-118.371	-4.903,294	-4,652,08	
094		- 1-	Prevention activity expenses	711	-rea rad	-750,796		-729,545	-739,546	
057		2	Differ Incorne. Experience for insurance	-241.363	-0 227 810	-8.400 ETS	-128.371	-3 753,545	-3.922,215	
058	100	220	Dittor exponent, including value adjustments	14 St. 11 Co.						
653	201+001+0 12+010+0 7+918-025 +632+035+ 230+047-0	XIV	Profit or tone before ton [%]	8.249,231	-40.887,437	-31,617,106	12,874,192	-12,000,000	207,197	
980	061+962	EA	Tax on profit or loss		-3,871,822	-2.071,882				
881			Eurorit tax expense		-3 071 883	+3.071,203				
130		2	Deferred tais expense (Income)							
962	C33+060	270	Profit or loss for the period after lest [**-]	0.259,631	-43,751,522	-34,468,363	12.871,192	-12,081,936	.203,197	
064		1	Attributative in equity holders of the perent							
083		2	Atmitutation to non-controlling interest							
004	201+907+0 12+010+01 7+063	XV/III	TOTAL INCOME	31 960,432	222 024 (415	343.585,340	34 (593,140	289,427,017	349.533,157	
967	518-929-0 32-038-93 5-941-958 	HVH	TOTAL EXPENSES	-6.2 290,400	-2007 123,222	-378.273,222	-71.216,862	-278,001,073	-349,312,001	
065	21+072+07 21+072+07 2+074+073 +070	RUE	Dear comprehensive incoms	-4,311,412	4,210,943	-7,861,234	18.820,113	734,478	11,384,591	
063		I .	Gazz i lineae on transleton of therotal statements of torogal operators							
CTC		2	Garts / Ippass per reveluation of financial exerci- gvestates for sale	4 391.012	-2.259.942	-7,881,254	10 620,112	734,478	11,354,291	
C71		3	Gains I bears on revolution of land and buildings arounded for basiness activities			(MOSSUE)				
673		4	Guns i teams be rivelization of other tangible (except for land and buildings) and ortangline search.							
CTI	4000	3	Effects of cash lide hedging instruments							
674		8	Actuarist gains / losses on pecason plans with defined	10000						
675		T	Shere in other comprehensive incerte of sengulates							
C76		0	frazirio baz an athor tarriprohonavo incarr-e							
877	C72+D79	EX	Total comprehensive treases	4,878,318	-47,023,861	-42.159,343	13,404,272	-11,834,470	11,963,787	
C75		1	Altributeber to equity holders of the parent company							
C73		2	Altritutable to non-controlling interest						TO THE OWN	
094		100	Reciproditional automateurs to	- Samuel				2452		

Company name. Trigley despurerys d.d.

Farm: IPK

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY for the period on D1 2016 - 31 12 2016

	17.70			Attributable :	to equity holds	re of the perent				
Position number	Position description	Shere capital (dirdinary and preference sheres)	Share promuum	Reveluation reserve	Receives legal, statutory others	Reterior earnings or accumulation; lineage	Profitions for the period	Total equity and reserves	Arthubile for non-controlling interest*	Total equal end reserv
L	Belence at 81 Jensery of the previous year	123.015.900		9,780 886	0.948.456	1,291,327	1,189,843	101,327,317		Section to the second
1	Changes in associating policies							Section of the last of the las		-
2	Correction of prior period errors									
1.	Balance at 61 January of the previous year (restated)	123.013.006	CHARLEST CO.	9.790,000	0.843,453	7.291.327	1.103,845	181,327,217	Section 10	- Control of
of Resistant	I Comprehensive profit or loss of the previous year		100000000000	-7,861,854	58.462	1,130,163	-13.67k.634	-42, 193 543	Annual Control of the	4000000000
1	Profetors for the period	1					-34 488,989	34.488.000		1000 Aug 200 A
2.	Cither comprehensive imposes or loss of the previous year	100		-7,991,994	\$0,432	1,139,163	-1,193,843	-2,611,614		
21	Unrealesed parts foreign from tamping agents (fand and training)									NO WATER OF
2.2	Unrealised parts fosses from financial assets populates for sale	1		-7 801.354				-7.861.534		
2.3	Realted gentlesses from financial assets suplicing by saig									100000000000000000000000000000000000000
2.4	Other non-equity capital changes				50.4EZ	1,130,163	-1.182 845	AND DESCRIPTION OF THE PARTY OF		Statement of the
IV.	1Transactions with gamers (previous period)	94,639,700	and the same of			1	for the second	EL 639.730		
1.	Increasers recrease in share facilities	86 839 700			-			86 630,700		
2.	Other owner payments		•	1						ACCOUNTS NO.
3.	Directories to warm headers		-					Total Control of the last		
4	Other distributions to owners			1000000	2000	-		100000000000000000000000000000000000000		STATE OF THE PARTY OF
٧.	I Beamon on the fact day of the reporting paried in practice year	219,835,000	-	2.199.332	10,905,946	8.421,496	-34,489,909	135,718,574	STATE OF THE OWNER, WHEN THE PARTY OF THE PA	ALC: UNKNOWN
VL	I Balance at \$1 Univery of the surrest year	230,855,600		L(19,332	10,804,946	1441400	34.483.369	199,716,374		
1	Changes in accounting policies				-					
2	Correction of prior period errors		-					Promote a Characterist		
VK.	a Belance at 81 January of the purrent year (restated)	209,885,000		2,199,132	10.000,040	L421.400	-34 4ES NOT	198,716,374	Control of the Contro	
VIII	I Comprehensive transm or loss of the parrent year	Commence of the last	de conclusion	11,354,564	Andrew Committee	-34 454 342	34.666.128	11,363,783	Contraction of the last	2000
1	Proletions for the period			11100-1000			209,197	209,107		
2	Other somerebarates income or loss of the surrent year	100000000000000000000000000000000000000	7	11,254,236	A 51	34.412,986	34,488,889	11,254,599		
2.1	Unrealesed parts fotpse from tampine sesses (land and building)			1120-200				1 Ligaranta		Children and the Control of the Cont
2.2	Unrealised permitosage from financial assess a valable for sale	-		11 354 596	***************************************			11,354,598		
2.3	Realised purchases from français search available for sale			11.221.010				11,354,380		-
24	Other nun-equity capital charges			1		-34 488 989	34 468 989			
OL	x.Pressettone with owners (current period)	No. of Concession of the		-	All Controls	37 100 000	3-100,000	Commence of the last		
-	Inchese recrease or share capital	-				-	-			
2	Other purper between the			1						
3	Dividende 10 edurly holders		*****	1						
4	Other destributors to owners			-	100					-
R.	I Believe up the lest day of the reporting period in current year	209,665,600		113,473,820	Am 2005 0 44	39.067.689	209.187	207,240,188		-

Company name: Triglay osiguranje d.d.

Form: INT

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (INDIRECT METHOD)

for the period: 01.01.2016 - 31.12.2016.

Position number	Sum elements	Position label	Position description	Current business period	Previous business period
001	002-013-031	1	CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES	-20,871,710	-63,249,60
002	003+004	1	Cash flow before the change of operating assets and limblities	-18,471,357	-37,248,11
003	of englands of the	1.1	Profitioss before tax	209,197	-31,417,10
004	003+006+007 +006-008+015 +011+012	1,2	Adjustments:	-15,880,563	-5,631,01
006		1.21	Depreciation of property and equipment	4,723,560	5,275,33
006		1.2.2	Amortization of integrible asset	2.461.353	4,213,25
007		1.23	Impairment and gains / fosses on fair valuation	-3,010,571	5,721,51
008		1.2.4	Interest expense	293,511	5,065,99
008	200	1.2.5	Interest income	-23,291,792	-25,749,88
010		1.25	Share in profit of esacciates		
011		1,2.7	Gains / losses on sale of tangible assets (Including land and buildings)	143,350	-355,22
012		128	Other adjustments		
013	0144015+ 4030	2	Increase/decrease in operating assets and liabilities	-2,400,300	-01,001,48
014		2.1	increaso/decrease in available for sale assets	-35,190,215	-35,125,35
015		2.2	Increase/decrease in financial assets at fair value through profit or less account	-23,205,572	-7,352,55
016		2.3	Increase/decrease in loans and receivables	-5,054,355	13,219,45
017	- 175	2.4	Increase/decrease of deposits from reinsurance operations		
015	11	2.5	Increase/decreese in Investments back to policies where the	-6,091,879	15 177 75
040			investment risk is borne by the policy holders		-16,173,78
019		2.6	Increase/decrease in the reinsurance share in insurance stabilities Increase/decrease in lax assets	-2,135,370	-2,432,77
020					3,071,55
		2.5	Increase decrease in receivables	-1,523,331	-13,154,53
022		2.9	Increase/decrease in other assets		
024		2.10	Increase/decrease in prepaid expenses and accrued income	34,254,236	21,556,57
		2.11	Increase/decrease in insurance liabilities Increase/decrease in provisions for policies where the investment risk	14,031,637	20,563,43
025		2.12	Is borne by the policyholders	6,129,959	16,370,57
026		2.13	Increase/decrease in tax Eablities	2,454,241	-1.915.35
027		2.14	Increase/decrease in deposits retained from reinsurance		
025		2.15	Increase/decrease in financial liabilities	20,000,000	-39,477,60
029		2.17	Increase/decrease in other liabilities	-1,636,234	-9,031,11
030		2.10	Increase/decrease in accrued expense and deferred income	-532,047	-4.690,21
031		3	Income tax paid		
032	D33+034++1046	H	ICASH FLOW FROM INVESTMENT ACTIVITIES	15,859,692	47,188,21
033		1	Receipts from the sale of tangible assets	-143,350	355,22
034		2	Payments for the purchase of tangetre assets	-4.633,943	-6,493,12
035		3	Receipts from the sale of intangible assets		
036		4	Payments for the purchase of intangible assets	-1.591,932	-1,491,71
037		5	Receipts from sale of land and buildings not used in the company's usual business activities	24,620,346	12,029,04
035		6	Payments for the purches of land and buildings not used in the company's usual business activities		
038		7	Increase/decrease in Investments in subsidiaries, associates and joint		
040			vertures		
		Ď	Proceeds from heid-to-maturity investments	-1,891,400	42,785,79
041		B	Expenditures for held-to-maturity investments		
043		10	Proceeds from sale of securities and shares		
044		11	Payments for investments in securities and shares		
045			Proceeds from dividences and share in profit		
045		13	Proceeds from repayment of given short-term and long-term loans		
040	043-049-003	14	Expenditure for given long-term and short-term loans		
	40514052	1	CASH FLOW FROM FINANCIAL ACTIVITIES Proceeds from share capital increase	11,599,600	37,830,40
047		2	Proceeds from received short-term and long-term loans	11,289,500	76,137,62
043			r reserves morn received singra-term and long-term loans		
043			Expenselling the appropriate of short from the first from the state of	T	
048 049 060		3	Expenditure for repayment of short-term and long-term loans		-35,307,35
043 049 060 061		3 4	Expenditure for purchase of own shares		-35,307,36
048 049 050 061 062	001+0324047	3	Expenditure for purchase of own shares Expenditure for payment of shares in profit (dividends)		
045 049 050 061 062 663	001±032±067	3 4 5	Expenditure for purchase of own shares Expenditure for payment of shares in profit (dividends) NET, CASH FLOW	6,587,773	-35,307,35 -3,230,82
045 049 060 061 062 063 064		3 4 5	Expenditure for purchase of own shares Expenditure for payment of shares in profit (dividends) NET.CASH FLOW EFFECTS OF FOREIGN CURRENCY EXCHANGE RATES ON CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS	0,587,773	
045 049 060 061 062 063	001±032±047 083+034	3 4 5	Expenditure for purchase of own shares Expenditure for payment of shares in profit (dividends) NET.CASH FLOW EFFECTS OF FOREIGN CURRENCY EXCHANGE RATES ON	0,887,778	

Company name: Triglav osiguranje d.d.

Form: REG

OVERVIEW OF ASSETS COVERING TECHNICAL PROVISIONS

as at: 31.12.2016.

Position	T	A	In HRI
number	Investment category	Assets covering mathematical provisions	Assets covering technical provisions except mathematical provisions
1	Government bonds	331 487,228	184,165,885
2	Corporate bonds		21,150,956
3	Shares and business units		2,454,611
4	Investment funds		40,695,044
5	Structured products		
6	Secured securities		
7	Cash and deposits	205,260	28,001,885
8	Mortgages and loans	6,115,764	2,548,202
9	Real estate		481,95
10	Other Investments		
11	Receivables from direct insurance business		51,419,916
12	Futures		
13	Call option		
14	Put option		
15	Swaps		
16	Forwards		
17	Credit derivatives		
15	TOTAL ASSETS COVERING MATHEMAtICAL PROVISIONS (1+2++17)	337,808,252	330,916,444
19	Uneamed premium reserve		128,082,30
20	Mathematical provisions	305,758,086	
21	Claims provisions	1,140,405	174,841,68
22	Provison for bonuses and discounts		1,129,02
23	Equalising reserve		303,34
24	Other technical provisions according to the accounting standards		3,475,57
25	REQUIRED COVERAGE (19+20+24)	306,898,492	397,531,93
26	SURPLUS / DEFICIT COVERING ASSETS (18-25)	30,909,760	23,086,509

Company name. Trigley osiguranya didi.

AGENG STRUCTURE OF RECEIVABLES ARISING FROM INSURANCE CONTRACTS

m at: 31 12.2018.

Form SSP

Foortion number	Position description	Due to 36 days	Due 11 - 50 days	Oue 61 - 90 days	Due 81 - 183 days	Due 181 - 365 days	Due over 365 days	Total due	Not due	Total receivables	Value adjustment	Total outstanding receivables
1	2	3	4	5	5	7	8	(3+4+5+6+7+8)	10	11 (9-10)	12	13 (11-12)
-1-	MON-LIFE		Augustalia.	Shake		100 20	W. CHARLES		Tell)	05.000 mm 1	No.	
01	Personal accident enurance	242,394	118,465	157 112	259 257	140,149	2,413,003	3,343,408	1,256,734	4,577,143	2,413,003	2,194,142
12	Health insurance	11,132	629	341	1.256	1,404	20.069	36.837	130,516	178,354	29,069	150.283
C3	Insurance of land motor vehicles	1.088.548	557,915	1.142.211	2 098,552	483.898	7 957 130	13.329,255	5,565,508	18,891,791	7,957,130	10,634,635
04	Insurance of railway locomotives and rolling stock									CONTRACTOR OF THE PARTY OF THE		
05	Insurance of arcrafts						74 830	74 830	752,271	121,133	74,830	712,279
- 05	Insurance of vegacie	229,732	58.075	74.232	200,740	290,919	570,589	1,733,287	1,125,317	2,858,604	870,589	1,008,014
G7	Insurance oligocità in Itaraili	13,152	1.463	4,575	3 631	14 575	5,190,962	5,210,150	124,738	5.355,095	5,190,962	164,133
08	Insurance against fire and natural disasters	648.391	275,058	223,730	565.983	601.533	5,772.812	1.003.505	3,071,497	11,157,002	5,772,812	5384,189
C9	Other property insurance lines	5.535.503	1,169,885	898,492	1,552,422	1,134 769	12.275.542	22,566,613	1,754,015	29,270,023	12.275,542	13.993.085
10	Notes vehicle liability insurance	1.842.299	1,152,773	943.655	1.817,706	1.607.105	27.173.816	34.537.255	8,903,854	43.441,208	27,173,818	16.257,303
- 11	Arcraft lability maurance	1				-	115 792	115,792	62,234	179,927	115,792	63.334
12	Insurance of liability arrang out of use of vessels	22.829	5 539	4.254	19,734	24 506	255,799	343,802	74,906	419,709	255,793	151,900
13	Other liability insurance lines	1.161.992	1,033,051	217 427	417,780	314 171	4.016.035	7,180,481	2.991,513	18,551,975	4 016 035	6,133,942
14	Credit insurance						21.642	21,642	-	21,842	21,642	200.000
15	Suretyship insurance	137.118	31.907	7.483	1.584	2,448	55,897	237,418	191,702	429,120	56,897	172 223
16	Insurance of miscellamous financial bases	611,053	37.742	41 353	77,935	135.031	435.257	1,338,370	909,965	2,348,315	435.257	1,891,671
17	Insurance of legal protection	151,058	725	502	1.142	1,580	47,513	201.411	11.757	219.179	47,513	167,662
18	Travel meurance	23,768	10.361	6,126	12,756	11 484	42,982	107,936	84.374	191,910	42.982	141.020
11	Receivables strong out of direct insurance operations (65+02+1,+16)	11,318,897	4,463,654	1,721.581	T.638,315	4,783,574	66.751,676	98.458,200	29,071,005	127,430,005	66,731,679	60,671,221
12	Receivables from the agent				58,737			58,757	777	58,757		58,757
1.3	Recorrables arrang out of remaurance operations			2000	147,474	2.840.236		2,987,766	29,715,003	12,703,743		32,701,743
14	Receivables arrang out of Co-maurance operations	1.5					N			Total Control	1	
1.5	Total (I.1+(2+(3+(4)	11,714,867	4.463.884	1,721,881	7,344,745	7,503.150	86.751.676	101,506,407	58,00 C. 688	160,153,565	64,751,673	81.441,725
1.6	Value adjustment						86.751.670	64.751.678		86,731,670	66,751,679	
	LFF					S. married		District of the last				
19	Life staurance									The second section		
20	Amuly insurance			-				ALL SHAREST				10000000
21	Supplementary neuronce linked with life assurance policy				2233			CONTRACTOR OF STREET			1.53 - 1	
72	Memage and birth assurance											Ecolebania
z	Assurance/insurance linked with units of investment funds - unit-linked											
24	Tortine	T						The state of	- 1			
25	Assurance with parti-up sum assured							Character St.				0.00.000.000
iL1	Receivables arrang out of direct insurance operations (19-204 +25)			SUMBER OF STREET	15		W. III					
U.3	Receivables from the agent											
11.3	Receivebles arrang out of reinsurance operations			100	1000					alest a second de la		On the latest the late
114	Receivables arising out of Co-insurance operations	10 3250						COMMON A		None and American		101
.83	Total (E.141.241.341.4)		1	1	10	4573002	45		0.00	enstance.	2 21.00	Sec. (1)
, N	TOTAL (LIHLS)	11,718,887	4,445,684	3,721,581	7,244,741	7,601,191	80,751,878	101,506,407	31.11(131	160,113,325	61,711,670	B3,441,725

Company name: Triglay osiguranje d.d.

Form: PiT

INVESTMENT INCOME AND EXPENSES BY SOURCE

for the period: 01.01.2016.-31 12.2016.

Position	Sum	Position description	Previo	ous accounting	period	Current accounting period					
number	elements	Розной осветрами	Life	Non-life	Total	Life	Non-life	Total			
1	2	3	4	5	6	7	. 8	9			
t	(1+2+3+4)	Total Investment Income	31,975,455	15,148,472	47,121,927	24,638,268	6,634,500	31,272,704			
1		Income from equity investment		3 929 607	3,929,607		371,620	371,620			
2		Income from the investment of mathematical provisions	17,642,401		17,642,401	16,561,647		16,561,647			
3		Income from the investment where the risk is born by the policyholder	9.204,181		9,204,181	2.946.344		2,946,344			
4		Income from the investment of other technical provisions (not included in position 2, and 3.)	5_128,872	11,216,865	16,345,737	5,130,217	6.262,880	11,393,098			
11	(1+2+3+4)	Total Investment expenses	-7,537,721	-15,229,056	-22,757,771	-4,355,123	-2,336,189	-8,691,312			
1		Equity investment expenses	-48,157	-7,468,878	-7,517.035	-34,440	-997,563	-1,032,003			
2		Mathematical provisions investment expenses	-4 225,833	5 50	-4,225,833	-3,669,728		-3,669,728			
3		Expenses from the investment where the risk is born by the policyholder	-312,157		-312,197	-1,205.826	2 119	-1,205,826			
4		Other technical provisions investment expenses (not included in position 2, and 3.)	-2.951,574	-7,751,172	-10,702,746	-1,445,130	-1,338,626	-2,783,756			

Few EDG-0

ESWITCHMENT OF COMPUTATIONS INCOME. The two parties: 41.01.2016 - 31.12.2016.

amber .	-	100	Paulies deux gales	R	-		Pi I		-	•	-		н	111	a	11	16	19
ER .		100 B 100	Company of the last of the las	12.10:40	200,000	CONTRACTOR OF THE PERSON NAMED IN COLUMN 1	ACCUPATION.	2.003.504	170.0m	1040	2014	853636	100.00	98.00	100	N SELEC	40.00	0 K30L7
	-			-					7.00	1401,230	-		-	25.53	1678.25	2.00.00		150
		1	With adjustment of providing injuriously.	ED	- 60	mac		9.30	41720	4.21	1304 (7)	70.00	250.00		4.00	20,70		312
D1		3	Printing and to reference H	40.36		4 221 221		4,03,049	4.07.21)	411.004	HAME	-47 em	484,70	-23.102	231.3%	HARJO		41%
-		4	Children a resident bester of from	DIE	120	22236		99,20	-03/10	-65.400	40.67	0.0	465.70	195.00	-610	UDAN	68.90	1.67
-	-	-	Deres to constant services	-	-				-				-	-	-		-	1,672
-		. 1	Streets store (%)	477	1	100		611.70	-98.30	4,780	200.400	-65.01	4.201	-104.608	6.000	20.00		407
er .	NUMBER OF STREET	100	Desire has been desired	- Marie	4.00	1,000,000	-	94,007	-	10 Mars	44Lm	LELIN	1400.700	-	-			-
-	- Charles	200	The second secon	-		- Carlotte		-	Translate.		55.	CALL	A LANGE WE	ENG	100 Mar	Section .	200	1 P.
			reme ton spinishes, necessis.	1730	2	8.540		300	-	160	1500	4400	14,254	2	230	3,000		
100	-		Property from quantificated by lay-of good			-	-		menterair			-						-
		2	new .	13-800	219	40.00		190	1.00	1.30	33.40	21-60	TIL JE	Mes	1.007	26,720	-11-0	21
PRO I		- 3	Princed States	98.40	1.00	70.00		610	82.080	11.27	49.30	78.00	1,790,662	4.00	23.300	40.00		46.2
IH		4	Desiral per o majori	4.00	-	0.30	-	807	Liffe	400	9.20	98,700						-
862		- 1	Pleatent para en transcerte.	4.70	100			11.304	23.60	1.39	112,790	99,700	\$1.00°	1,021	6.20	8.307 MD+70		11.
963			Not produce temps on change.	1.311	141	21.00		Lagr	386		0.30							
_			diena							-	19.300	25471	72,798	m	1.01	17 101		1.0
pat .		7	Olivin manufacture (Const.)	7 118	13	20.70	-	1810	320	797	14 104	2.0	60,000	HO	- 60	94.300		u
	-		Per and constituted became	100.00	2,000	-		44,000	41.FE	9.70	\$467.30s 452.30s	780,00	1,000	20.000	E30	Amazon	CHARLES	26.4
BUT	A STATE OF THE PARTY OF	· v	Other become	10.00	LAN	-	-	2.07	Section 2		91.70	100.00	794.400	179	18.00	10.30	-	Alleria de
PR 101	10,0040	10.5	Date the section is because and process	401.00	-0.00	-0.00,700	-		440.00	- BHANK	4.00.00	49.217.600	44.0	100000000000000000000000000000000000000			LANKSON	40.0
D19 :::		1	Challes poid	4.3 mg/s	48	48,802,100		-400	4294339	3630		48,000,000	40.00.00	2005000	-12-00	- Epilope	MARK	400
RSD .		- 11	Com smart!	479.30	40.WI	-40.Hb/65		475,865	484.00	-07 ma	-11/07	45.236 (25	47 100 400		-120.478	-11.994.001	373.40%	2.89.5
BT .	-	12	Character place (*)	80470	-	4.963.000		170,680	330,300	94,230	1.000 (8)	17.200.000	8,000,401		14 183	528.04	215.800	1.047
8	in labeles	21	Company (**)	4 178.90	40 ju	2.005.431		1,000	1200	= :	(i) N.20	- annum	-1007.10		48.00	-715,704	1,330,00	STATE OF THE PARTY.
	-	22	Consumory and CI	4.89	476	\$205.431 \$200		-	4153,000	W.703	491072	477.00	-10.677.69d	-	48 De	MAJTS	13830	-100.0
100		-		A STATE OF					110000	-	-	12 65	12.471	-		4,010,400		30.1
			Daniel State of Particular State of Sta	- India	-	TANCES	5-1		200	1073		200	200	-	1971	1000	annually.	
	S. Constitution	1000	atralamenta (*)		-	10000	William !	100	4,90,40	5,574	934	2.00 Alle	0.000		330	40.700	LUCAN	
100	200 73	Syngil	Martine Committee of the Committee of th	72000	1	10000	Barrier I	1	9000	SHUTZ		-		1	29/3	197 18		
lat	40.40		(1) (1) (1) (1) (1)	-6	3			3 1 6	Sal			107110	2000	(April)	NO.	120/455		
		1.1	Con marry												THE REAL PROPERTY.	-		_
•		1.2	Polimano's since (*)	-	-		-	-	-	_	_	-	-	-	_	-		
	10.00	1	Charge in other buildings produkers	100	Application	September 1		-	SCHOOL SECTION	Chicago III	450,000	STATE OF THE PERSON NAMED IN	STATE OF THE PARTY.	-	-	and the same	-	
ood).	Blancall .	(Deal)	printers (St.	- Back	20,700	180.08		(2000)	-190.44	Lun	9.30	200,00	1.40	1000	-239	42301	1200	
im		29	Comment (i)	-20421	25,800	Terriso			4300	1.17%	10.300	2394.009	1.45		1.84	40,781	2727 832	
21		2.2	Patricine y place (4) (Design is provided in public or											On alleria				-
			Charge is provident for public and the public of the publi	Simon	10000000			2000	11 100	State of		10-1	350000	1000000	I III	Ponto:	STATE OF	100
	-	100	Marine State of Salary Salary Salary Salary State of Salary Salar										9 1571		1000			
			the time participated by a participated by	2. 3.1	8					200						1		
ech .	-	- 1	Comment (4)			NAME OF TAXABLE PARTY.			-	-		1	2007	-				900
E31		2	Plates and show (*)	-	200		-				-		-	_				-
100	Mark		Microproces for pressure related 1	40,000	12710000	PLBS	2000	550007	00 48 W	400.48	40.67	4.886.771	0.94	SURFILINE.	AND RESERVED.	100 ALMS	1.000	170
EB		- 1	Disputating on much (series)	66.230		-74.942			-0.785	430	422.677	468.77	42.84			470		
627	Water Co.	. 2	Projection of could photocols		-			-							200			
109	The same of	1	Districting superson, and	48540	-A.SHARE -ADJESS	45341.79	A SHARE	Altres.	-1.90.20	473.00	-0.40.00	ALTHUR	44,654,655	-68,20	4.3ML203	-01,301,344	404,310	436.0
DEC .		- 71		2 03.00	21.00	38230		401.00F	AFF THE	45.70	4.30.76	4626.00	-BJPLDS	-75.60	47686	42030	all the said	4713
841		T.J	Chier ampainting communicati	-1,896,940	2139	28080		40	271001	4.0	1210	4.954%	430.00	4540 -128	33.3r	ATTEN AND	-	421.5
362				-				-		-								47.5
~		13	Otrop is deleved aspection experien	14.29	40.00	33.990		43.303	62.60	440	4.20	31.00	676,230	4.30	0.00	20.00	- 1	ana
pes.	residencies	7	Administration to present	4.394.309	14,233,734	4400.30	7 - 2 2 3	-0.000,100	- Long-en	48.85	4,56 Jm	4179.50	-01.3H MG	-00.00	40.49	49000	-201.305	487.4
DOL .		21	Department	-375.217	-101.757	Jens		47.817	391.746	48.59	46.37	+216366	-1.90.200	41.70	-33.794	460,550	-36,367	6.5
100		2.2	Salama, hann and spekishaliges on	100	477.410	488 30		480,000	4.800	321,544	479480	4614600	40.000.000	-015,004	49311	4 95 95	-98.872	401.0
146		23	City strength	230.09	475.300	41215	-	46.70	47429	-304 Med	J.50r.000	-						
4 10	THE RESERVE AND ADDRESS OF THE PERSON NAMED IN			-	4,80	-876346		4870	THE RESERVE OF	THE RESERVE OF	The second second	465.04	-40.TET.786	40 88	-427 W1	4317 836	-107 806	46.4
- 100	-	7.5	Deposition of land and habitrap and	-	1,000	annipolitada		-	46.194	440	201.400	49.00	46.00	-8400	-0.00	-81.500	10000	40
19			and in the present and hadron	-0.373	-	47.00		3.470	-7.000	4.004	31.82	1			V-120	7 1000	1	- 30
	0 3		man is an analogue and branch	1			1	- LATE	19.688		342	45.74	431.594	-,139	-136	34,000		-14
169		1		42.504	-310	47 LB		2,842	6.700	4.200	340	461	-107,547	-200	430	33,361		- 15
D .		1	Production of street	46.898		43.70		380	4.774	4.790	38.04	4.50	444.780	-279	4.04	-23,004		-34
Bi		4	Partitud boom	-1200	-31	4.80		-31		-itio	-2,810	430	40,000	41	-01	2.90		3
			Unrelated horse has receivers to															1
100	1	3	Descript amount of the value (spengl)						- 1			3					- 1	
		_	and a has somet	-				-	-				-					
E3	200	4.5	patents about manufactures.	-0.57	40	627.630		470	-9.00	430	40.001	-01.00	-200	400	4101	-	1	4.3
E94		7	One realisate age	-13,949	- 220	46,631		200	4.00	4.30	20,500	81340	-111,621	-	-1,000	2.30		4.0
201		10	The article of spream.	46,0%	-0.00	40,00	SECOND !	450	-10,000	4.00	26.00	400.00	Lean	-1.90	-	4.00	430	-
	-	- 1	Provide scivily as passes	-							738.00	-				1		- 2/3
27		1	Other textures or proper for transcen	63.111	-85,660	시민대		-9.65	-21.29	4811	-64 OES	-671.304	3/88/50	-2.10*	6.63	47.20	4.89	-014
-	5-1		S. OPEN SHAPPING ALMANDA LONG WITH		10000	1777				1	3		ET S	BTIOM				
100	-	10.00				1		-	-			-				-	-	1
m .	And in case	100	Profiler has below by [4]	-498,671	4.00.00	240,000		400.000	43930	40.00	48830	-	LANCE	-490.730	-0101	4107.00	4891,000	MICA
-	\$15.000	P4 :	Transportion from	-	1	75.00		10000	-	-	-	Children.	-CHOICE	CONTRACTOR OF	Profession of	Residence.	100.000	DE POST
1530		1	Count to separate	-			-	-	-		-		-	100000	-	-		2000
			Submit for expense (record)	700					-									
			Profit or hander the period offer her	-00471	-1.00.00	200,000	200	48.04	abum.	-	400	plant man		-	1	Section 1		
ing in the second					Section 1	No.	9 000	Consumo	200000	Shaller .	488.70	Contract of	1487.200	-00.00	-	197	4391,940	LPT.0
mp ME I		-	PHI.	10000000	-													CONTRACTOR OF
		-															-	
600 601 602 603		1	Philiphitis in equip leading of the parent											y yy-				
100 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 100		1 2	Abbata is equip terms of the provi Abbata is representing terms															
600 601 603		1	Philiphitis in equip leading of the parent	N/Raw	147.800	400210		604.7ED	100,000	WA CO.	20.000.774	Name of	100740	49C.500	1,391,300	17.503.004	40.00	39100

Paris: MIG-0

STATISMENT OF COMPRESSIONS INCOME. No the person \$1.01.2018 - 31.12.2018.

-		Pindin	Podlim description	- 11	TT .	-	*	*	л	п		24		H.M.	TLUL.	PLBIL.	G.E.
884	-	(8:00 B 100)	Drived president (report)	139466	D4,800	A.F.OLDO	PLINE	100	SAME	19.00	-	0000000	A Company	100 W-40	- WLATER	68,799	41.0
-		1	Cattle triller parties	1761.000	200,000	2415 101	34,234,785	30.10	1421 194	19,000	93935			20.00	178,000,300	200,000	50.8
623		1	-	-21,207	2.20	1473				0				130	3,721,940	5000000	28
ED4		1	Prompt substitution (r)	3/200.170	470	46.798	-93.796	-6	440	-	-6.De		-				
			Despite and paster past				1987.00				-6.04			5.10	-1345.447	3010	-632
-		4	194	460,514	124	-231,796	-		1-01			3	100000	3420	4.09.300	1927	412
EE.		1	Own Humani parket	434		-1 913									-		
-			Married Americal	~-		-1 112					ž				-1.801	-864.700	2.8
907	THE REAL PROPERTY.	09E # 192		NAME OF TAXABLE PARTY.	348	76,700	Management	191,800	124.04	8200	THESE	150 E 100pt	2020	2500	2703.00	2,700	71.31
206		,	Proper for a debiate, marcinia	Tes	33	316				The second second				-	-		
_		1	and joint vertice			- "							37.110.00		14,300	37	
800		2	PESPO San Invalidad II local and	5,000		2.379			2				- 3	tr.	77.00	200	34
_			bibly		_			-									
300		3	Tributed SECOND	\$7.307	3,600	34.509	15792 (30	114,804	LTER	6.730	E.MS 01			1404	LIDUM	4,000	1,80
BE1		4	Unadani gara in ironinario	1.79	79	767	3,000,170	21.09	538.713	LETT	1140.366			31	33.879	- 5	- 1
BIG.	500	3	Photography and an eventurate	21.79	860	MO	P43.731	7.00	117.215	- Cr	417,940			37	412.798	1.00%	1.00
DICS .			A temperature arrange	172	704	1.550	1.790		žm.		mr.	(A) (720)	74 3	84	75.014	175	
884	-	,	Alberta A. A. A.	2190													
		-	Oher treatment trains	2170	U	1,307	est and	140	110,250		301,895		-	2	5.00	HC	- 14
100		100 100	Officer and implemental framewood	3.00	2,000	20.246	8079	-	MIN	-	20,400			12	Larian	140	7.3
DET.		55 T 55	Other boates	E 20	15015 180	6.04	400.0757	Ser. (5/405)4	1/0000000	-	CONTROL OF	Service.	10000	GREEN TO SERVICE AND ADDRESS OF THE PERSON NAMED IN COLUMN TWO IN COLUMN	No.	U	IJ
link is	200	100	before more businessed which is	AMMEN	-	471.00	-EMA	-000,304	-1,000,000	NO.00000	480	The latest	District to		4.53.00	-	-410.3
-	100	400 400	Chine pail	131,70	10000	-Leit.The	(displicate	400,704	4,656,736	100	-65,000,000		10000	-849	49/3/5/17	-	- all
		11	Com stand ()	2,07 (70		-1 80,000	-STATE (HE	38.74	4.801750		-40 SEC.ME			-0.00			41.8
		12	Philippets share (*) Change in class produken (**)	DIE.	4000	6.01								4.525	\$.800.010		4.6
		21	Communication (F	80,36			493.00		77.00	-	90.00			4.126	- Anniham		- 444
E3 D4	-	22	Annual to Ci	-12,111	-8.000	6.60	-813.561		37 10		8.63			4/9 39	15476	-	40
1000	2000	100000	A CONTRACTOR OF THE PARTY OF TH	Company of the				100	1000						944		
		ж	Change is authoritied provides and other landschaft provides as a display of the control of the			-0.00	470.00	440	-30710	41.00	940			-	-		•
SPERMAN .	100 PM			200			-	-		-	-	-	- market		10000		-
	The second second		(1)	100000			4.765400	-46,311	-12,79	-81.90	8.000	100000	-	1000000		1	
122		1.2	0== == ₩ ₽	[4.710.001	-6.291	-12 ho	41.00	8.80	10-4		S			
		12	Philippen's above (*)			100											
		2	Charge by plant by bright provisions	40.10	-	400		146.001	Control of		2000000			40	9404	0.00	
		500pu(\$15	Manager PS	Ciliano (M.	10	0.00		((3.53)					200		200000000		William.
100	-	21	Cities consult (r)	- 40 HE	300	40.80								- 402	5400		- 4
51	1	2.7	Charge is produced to public	_			-	-	_			-					
			and the boundary of the boson	0.073034	CONTRACT.		CONT.	7	12 -0302	1000	1922300	12000	200	ACCRECATE OF	500000	Section 1	
E32	30,000	W	Name and Address of the Owner, where					2000			410030		111111111		20000		
	25 7	TO THE	return supe (4)	10000				3	Maria I								
E33		1	Comm armant (d		-		-	-			4 US-800	-	-	-		-	
II94		1	Philippine's plane (*)							-			-				
10	SECTION AND DESCRIPTION OF THE PERSON NAMED IN COLUMN TWO IS NOT THE PERSON NAMED IN COLUMN TWO IS NAMED IN COLUMN TWO IS NOT THE PERSON NAMED IN COLUMN TWO IS NAMED IN COLUMN TWO IS N	COLUMN TO SERVICE	The suppose has provided in	-45Att	-876	COLUMN TWO	0.0000000	SAMPLE VALUE	1000000000	1107	00000000	NO INCHES	HISCHIA	-	43.00	100000	650 SH
		1	Departing on much (bullet)	-23.40	4ft)	-779							7	-40	2166		
	United States	500 HOS	Papalies of coult (decrets)		-	-	-	-	-								
45	The same of	200 100	Property species and property species and property species and property species are property species and property species and property species are property species are property species and property species are property	4.701.000	46.701 40.403	435.00	4,00,00	40.00	4957	4.00	-LINESTE	ALTERNATION IN	1000	400	407480	-23.3H	-848
BEC	-	Er	Commission	母金	-31,704	4231	274300	James	39.51	439	130.00	200		-5.65	4573.83	40,662	-439.3 43.6
200		12	One requester represent	49.76	41,311	407.534	691,331	743	-63.73	40	Jan der			-0.88	4.00.00	4.28	64.7
942					-				-			100		-		-	
PLZ .		13	Corp is deleved any policy any property	20.60	1.040	146.903								ere .	46.04	6387	20.0
tica 🕠	20 20	2	Administra di presa	-18039	476,774	4.0040	SW(TO	-0.00	498736	490	-239.00	C.CVIII.(1902)	10 7	-33.600	20.68 am	-200,700	- Area
804		21	Dynamics	-134.47	-427004	40	214.388	2379	7,10	A	-115.200		2.00	2.00	-LETT-RO	JH 300	32.8
PIS		2.2	Salama, there are constitution on	-734.000	40.00	433.999	2,500,000	364m	427.000	4.00	-1535.001			-5-	41,319,721	-170,794	426
PE	-	23	Chier spheriodelical experience		40.7%	_					35.00	_	-				
The same		13		PURE	THE REAL PROPERTY.	49.25	4/86/810	31.70	-310	-720	-1.104.505	11000		45.500	44,371,034	417.000	-126.00
OR .	COMMITTEE OF	49. 39		4.00	480	48,216	- Autrato	419	-	4.00	5 200 Mg	JINE SE	PARIDY	Je	Attach	-	-38
HD		,	Communities of large professiologies rat	479										-			(Table 1
~	1			4.716	-Zer	-2.00								-110	-UT-425	-300	. 4
PD	-	3	Trimi	440	30	-120					-	_	-	- 44	-604 MB	-	4
BD			Promitted sales adjustment	- 734	- 2	-2479								-128	-03.606	-200	- 4
D1		4	Physical lates	are	- 34	-	-100,000	-1 139	HO	40	49.30			4	-98.311	-	-
	10	1	Desiration in protect, in														
200		1.5	femore made at faculture français				410.30	-1.365	-16,728	-	46.540	1					
- 70		_	and other second	_													
		1 3	Register transprint strange differences	-17.594	-75	740	470250	an	43.33	480	439.70			-375	-238-638	402	-4.0
204		7	Oler mentant expense	4.00	- 400	4.09	405.301	120	43.40	-30	- 100	_	-				
100	94.00	N.	Other and inclusionism representations	-0.00	430	445	4140	420	4440	- 4	40.00	-	-	-	-0130 	480	40.00
E38		1	Deposition activity in persons										-	-			
		- 1	Other technique on pursue for transcens	-22.00	-180	-44079	-01.460	are	-14-438	-6	41.300	2000		-60	-\$400.0m	a mr	-67.94
-	3 70 00		Other separate, make the	10001	1 11111	100000					2					-	
PERSONAL PROPERTY.	-	House St.		0-1-70			- 19	100	No. of Street,	2000	2 125	Second.	1000		S15 P4	1	
		-	Andler has belon to [2]	4000	47.00	48940	440,00	31.70	4338.00		3,800,200			4.740	200		S. BAGO
Herita	TARREST TO	Districtly.	And the second second	Chimos	-	Millermani	Toyorana	and the same of	100000	Section.	None of the least	100		-	Beland	-	-01
His	STATE OF	20 PM	Tenen prober bes	ofference in	10-10-10-11	Particular	SCHOOL STATE	and the same	STATE OF THE PARTY NAMED IN	de la constant	Carried Street	- Comments	STATE OF THE PARTY OF	Condition of	STATE OF THE PARTY.	20000000	20000
bri			Care in a pres									- 77			200		
		THE RESERVE	Datemal for expense (record)		-	-								-			
-	-	200	Predict has be to people the lat	4440	- Atlanta	Admini	489.300	20.00	ANNA		3816.720	WOLLS.	(0)	4/10	10.00	400,700	-480.3
-	-	-	O'L.	-	-			-	and the last	-	45			-	Contract of	Contract of	-
204		1	All Control in case of the proper	S													
143		3	Administra in Historia Malay Princes	-		_	-				_				-	-	
10	-	-	TOTAL MICENEE	Allerie	PART	FROM	MARITO	200,200	TENED	20.00	2/20/20	1000000	100		Townson.	-	-
-	100	-	And the second second	Charleson Co.		CHARLES !	-	and the same of	and the same of	-	The Administration of the Control			1949	GE-HOLES	901.700	400,0
100 (1)	AND DESCRIPTION OF	DOM: N	THE RESERVE	4.00.90	22.64	3.30304	48,0120	-4073900	4.33000	-2730	204140	100	3	AH 800	405,301470	401.480	400.00

Supplementary statements prescribed by the Ordinance of the Croatian Financial Services Supervisory Agency

Company name: Triglay desgurarye d.d.

Form RU-MP

STRUCTURE OF ASSETS USED TO COVER MATMEMATICAL PROVISIONS AND LIABRATIES FROM MATMEMATICAL PROVISIONS as at 31 12 2016

Position number	Position description	Up to 1 year	From 1 to 3 years	from 3 to 5 years	From 5 to 16	From 10 to 15 years	From 13 to 29 years	29 and more years	n nRK Total
100	Assets used to cover methometical provisions (1+2+344+6+6+7)	24,877,308	48,848,190	164.307,873	160.617,361	24000	100000000000000000000000000000000000000	Description (Control of	337,804,252
1	Field to maturity assets	7,120,315	38 628 499 ,	66 420,338	9,901,576	Common Common	ALCO CHOMO DO	CONTRACTOR OF THE PARTY OF THE	140,070,943
1.1	Debt securibes	7,120,316	36,822,499	86.420.558	9.901,578				140,078,348
12	Cirver securities								
2	l'Avefetfe for sale assets	15,240,376	£ 413,085	17.432.62A	248,330,184	S	B. W. S. W.	Economic Co.	291 416,279
2.1	Equity securifies				S (10/20/20
2.2	Detri securities	19.240.376	8,473,085	17,432,824	146 330,194				101,416,270
23	Shares in im-estment funds					100			
2.4	Other an estments								
1	Financial essets at for value through profit or loss account			C. C.	(CDV)			6	
31	Equity securities				-1			1	All residences
32	Debt securities			- 1				1	
33	Derivative tinencial essituments								Albino School
34	Shares in Investment Aints								Contract of the Contract of th
33	Cither investments								Control Section
£	Loans and receivables	311,257	1.003,808	514.691	4,236,211	11 - 12		No.	6.115.764
41	Deposits with Triangual Institutions (benits)								
42	Losns	311,257	7,003 606	514 691	4 288,211				LIIE7W
43	Other								eliment and a
3	Investments in land and buildings not intended for to siness activities								
6	Cash and cash equivalents	203 260							235,264
7	Other investments used to cover mathematical provisions	78							
Ħ	Required coverage of mathematical provisions, put of releasurance (5-5+10+11)	22,489,197	44.581,744	36.706,917	79.204,522	116,382,814	4,710,999	1,758,429	304,894,497
3	Mathematical provisions	21,572,060	44 490 893	35,276,369	79 256,922	116,362 814	4 710 999	3.736.429	303,734,884
9	Unearlied premium reserve for raits where mathematical provision is greated.								
10	Provision for borases and discounts for risks where mathematical provision is created	1							100000
11	Claims provisions for risks where mathematical provision is created	617,907	90.831	431,647					1,140,465
10	Difference (I-II)	4.387.341	1,483 444	61,659,354	81,251,459	-116 182 E14	4.710,999	-3.759,429	30,909,760

Note: Assets - based on remaining meturity Labelbes - Remaining maturity of insurance flabilities - in column '20 and more years' investment property will be snowled

Supplementary statements prescribed by the Ordinance of the Croatian Financial Services Supervisory Agency

Company name: Empiry osiguranye did

Form RU-TP

STRUCTURE OF ASSETS USED TO COVER TECHNICAL PROVISIONS AND LIABILITIES FROM TECHNICAL PROVISIONS ACCORDING TO MATURITY 83 RT 31 (2-2)18.

Position number	Position description	Up to 1 year	from 1 to 3 years	from 3 to 5 years	From 5 to 10	From 10 to 15	Prom 15 to 20 years	29 and more years	an milit Total
1	Assets used to cover be micel provisions [1+2+3+6+5+6+7]	212.299,409	16,297,192	44,279,094	\$7,543,007			481,961	230,918,444
1	tiold to maturity assets	3,051,564		0.000		STREET, STREET	The second	9 9	3,051,564
7.9	Dubt securities	3 051 564						10	3,011 584
12	Other securdes							- 0	of the second second
2	Aradebie for sele assets	26,366,451	15 074,043	43,583,197	36,381,263		AND THE RESERVE	100	201,584 967
21	Equity securities	501.263		3,107.				-	501,283
2.2	Dett securities	33,961,198	15.074.045	43.563,197	56,581,263	- 3			201,883,793
23	Shares in investment funds				2 7 77				
24	Other investments			S		250 V			
3	Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss account	42,649,302			981.744				43,630,136
21	Equity securities	1 953 348						- 10	1,953,344
12	Debi securites				981 744				961,744
33	Derivative financial instruments	100000						- 1	
34	Shares in ety estiment functs	40.695.044	A STATE OF THE STA		7.7				43,835,844
3.5	Other investments								
-4	Loans and receivables	22,657,935	1.223,137	713 497				1000	24,524,565
61	Deposits with Enancial institutions (banks)	21 876 537						10	21,576,537
42	Loans	611.569	1.223.137	713.497		1000000			2,548,202
43	Other	199 529				F - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 -		- 10	199,829
3	Investments in fand and buildings not intended for business activities							451.951	481,891
- 8	Cash and cash equivalents	5,125,345						10	8,125,340
7	Other Investments used to cover mathematical provisions	31,419,910							21,419,918
W	Required coverage of mathematical provisions, not of remainment (8-8-18-114-12)	209,635,465	47,862,424	29,939.261	23,745,690	4,820,130	903,244	124.821	307,531,535
8	Unearred premium reserve	113 694.763	6.997.847	2 256.743	102 949				123,082,303
9	Clams provisions	56.096.098	40.501.267	18 631,487	23,642 941	4,920,130	905.244	124 521	174,841,687
10	Provisor for bonuses and discounts	1,129 022							1,129,622
11	Equations reserve	363,343							303.348
12	Other technical provisions	3,412,236	63 310	31					3,478,577
101	Difference (I-it)	2,984,144	-31,289,241	23,338,433	33,817,117	-4.920,136	-005,244	357,430	23,044,509

Non. Assets - Sand on remaining maturity/ Liabilities - Pernaming maturity of insurance Beodities - in column '20 and more yearn' investment property will be included.

Reconciliation of the financial statements

Reconciliation of the financial statements prepared in accordance with IFRS reporting framework and financial statements that are prescribed by Ordinance on the structure and contents of financial statements of insurance and reinsurance companies issued by Croatian Financial Services Supervisory Agency (HANFA)

	Position description	Barned premiums, net of reinsurance	Net law estiment knoome	Income from communitors and fees			Other business Income				Claims incurred, net of reinsurance			Acquestion costs	Administrative costs	Investment costs	Financial costs	Investment costs + Financial costs	Other operating expenses	Profit Loss before tax	Tax income / Expense income tax	Profit / Loss for the year	Other comprehensive Income	
Financial	HAK '000	9	11,589 Netim	7,384 Incom			11,602 Other				-194.482 Claim			-E2.048 Acqui	-84,643 Admin	-2.051 Invest	-E. E-ED Pinane	-A.COT Investi	-2,312 Other	208 Profit	Taxin	209 Profit	11,355 Diber	11,964
of di			_	_		_		_			Ĺ	_	_				_						_	
	12		_	_		-	-	_			_	_			1 ·	_					_		_	_
	2				H										=		\dashv		1		_			
	2 2		_	_	_										111: 12		\dashv		111		_			
	=	_					_				_				4		\dashv		7		_			
:	1				_										202	_	\dashv	\dashv	. Tot.					
	2													_	413 2		\dashv		413					
	5										2.781								-2.705					
	**						~	-							67									
	£ £					-	757								158							_		
	13					Γ	611-												110					
	==						Ħ				Ŗ													
	0						2730				730													
	6						8,546				1,546													1
	_		ä				130																	
	2		1,390			<u> </u>					-1,390												Ì	
			8				12																	
	6		Ē				ţŗ,																	
	*		13		_		ę.																	
	-		7	ļ											-									
	~	_	ń		_										£		4							
	-	¥ E																	707					
HANFA	HASK 000	304,546	111111	7,384	H,	1,997	6,319	-102,196	1,233	R. Y	-111,774	1,439	-60,609	870°Z9-	-84,137	_		4.691	7 (BC)	A		500	11,335	11,384
Statement of comprehensive Income (Income statement)	Postton description	Earned premiums	Income from financial assets	Fee and commission income	Other net bechnical income	Other Income		Net Insurance benefits and claims	Net charge in mathematical provisions and other technical provisions (4-)	Net change in provisions for policies where the investment risk is berne by the policytoiders (44)	Gross amount (-)	Net expenses for premium refund	Acquisition expenses		Administration expenses			Investment expenses	Other net technical expenses	Result before taustion (++-)	Income tax	Result after tax (44.)	Other comprehensive income	Total comprehensive income
Comparche	Positio n label	-	=		Δ	^	IV+V	5	NA.	RIA.	W-VII-	XI	ХI	Ut-X1	Ħ			R	Ħ	XIV	λ	IAX	XX	Ħ
1 1	Position	100	010	75	229	\$220		123	2	E	0274036+0 44	170	250	D48+00Z	900			98	8	223	3	3.0	ā	98

- (1) Impairment of premium receivables is presented in the Financial statements as Other operating expenses, deducted for any amount of receivables impaired and subsequently collected.
- (2) Expenses from negative foreign exchange differences are presented in the Financial statements as Net investment income, while in separate financial statements prepared for HANFA as part of Administrative expenses.
- (3) Fee expense unit linked insurance Difference is a result of rounding.
- (4) Income from interest on demand deposits are presented in the Financial statements as Net investment income, while in separate financial statements prepared for HANFA as part of Other income.
- (5) Income from positive foreign exchange differences are presented in the Financial statements as Net investment income, while in separate financial statements prepared for HANFA as part of Other income.
- (6) Income from penalty interest and other interest (except for recourse receivables) are presented in the Financial statements as Net investment income, while in separate financial statements prepared for HANFA as part of Other income.
- (7) Income from penalty interest of recourse receivables are presented in the Financial statements in gross amount as Investment income, while in separate financial statements prepared for HANFA as Claims incurred, net of reinsurance.
- (8) Income from the sale of land and building are presented in the Financial statements as Investment income, while in separate financial statements prepared for HANFA as part of Other income.
- (9) (11) Receivables for recourses principal, impairment and collection of impaired receivables and other recourse income are shown in the Financial statements as Other operating income, while in separate financial statements prepared for HANFA Claims incurred, net of reinsurance.
- (12) Income from collected previously impaired receivables is presented in the Financial statements as part of Other operating expenses, while in separate financial statements prepared for HANFA as part of Other income.
- (13) Income from related companies is presented in the Financial statements as Administrative expenses, while in separate financial statements prepared for HANFA as Other income.
- (14) Unamortized value of assets written of is presented in the separated financial statements prepared for HANFA as part of Other income, while under Financial statements as a part of Administrative expenses.
- (15) Liabilities to the HZZO are presented in the Financial statements as Other operating expenses, net of reinsurance, while in separate financial statements prepared for HANFA as Claims incurred, net.
- (16) (19) Contributions for HUO and HANFA, cost of tourism contributions and other costs with Zavarovalnica Triglav are presented in the separated financial statements prepared for HANFA as part of Administrative expenses while in Financial statements as part of Other operating expenses.
- (20) (21) Negative foreign exchange differences are presented under separate financial statements prepared for HANFA as Other technical expense, while in Financial statements as Administrative expenses.
- (22) Differences are result of rounding.

-			l						_		
ASSETS			HANFA							Financiai statements	
	B - 741		HARFA							BEAUDITIONS	
Position number	Position (abel	Position description									
1101-1041	49341		HRK 000	1	2	3	4	5	- 5	HRK 'DOG	Position description
00 t	1	INTANGIBLE ASSETS	4.000			<u> </u>					
004			4,690			 		-		4,690	Other intangible assets
	П	TANGIBLE ASSETS	129.269							129.269	Real estate and equipment
800	OI.	INVESTMENTS	623,324								
009	A	Invisiments in land and buildings not used in the company's usual business activities	2.957							2.957	Real estate investments
010	В	investments in subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures	559								
014	£	Financial Investments	619.508								
034	۲V	INVESTMENTS BACK TO POLICIES WHERE THE INVESTMENT RISK IS BORNE BY THE POLICY HOLDERS	145,471								
010+014+034	B+C+IV		765,837	-21,875			-10,546	-295		733,131	Financial assets
035	٧	REINSURERS' SHARE IN INSURANCE RESERVES	36,716							36,716	Reinsurers' share of technical provisions
043	VI	DEFERRED AND CURRENT TAX ASSETS	3.557							3,557	Deferred tax assets
046	VII	RECEIVABLES	108,725		40	662	10,546	285	-	120.257	Receivables from insurance and other receivables
056	VIII 1	Cash at banks and in hand	8,371	21,875						30.246	Cash and cash equivalents
064	IX 2	Deferred acquisition costs	17,308							17,308	Deferred acquisition costs
063+065	IX1+ IX3	Accrued interest and rent + Other prepaid expenses and accrued Income	702		-40	-662				0	
066	X	TOTAL ASSETS	1,078,132						-1	1,078,131	Total assets

- (1) Investments in deposits maturing in less than 30 days are presented in the financial statements as Cash and cash equivalents, while in the separate financial statements prepared for HANFA as Financial investment i.e. Other financial investment and Investments back to policies where the investment risk is borne by the policyholders.
- (2) i (3) Deferred interest, rent and prepaid expenses are presented in the financial statements as Insurance and other receivables, while in the separate financial statements prepared for HANFA as Prepaid expenses and accrued income.
- (4) i (5) Accrued interest and loan interest are presented in the financial statements as Insurance and other receivables, while in the separate financial statements prepared for HANFA as Financial investments.
- (6) Differences are result of rounding.

Statement of financial position - reconciliation of the Statement of financial position

		1	1 1				
EQUITY AND LIA	BILITIES		HANFA			Financial statements	
Position number	Position label	Position description	HRK 000	4	2	HRK 000	Position description
068	XII	EQUITY AND RESERVES	207,280			207,250	Total capital and reserves
069	1	Share capital	209.656			209.656	Share capital
072	2	Share premium	0	4,692		4,692	Premiums on issued shares - capital reserves
073	3	Revaluation reserve	13,474	4,002		13.474	Fair value reserve
077	4	Reserves	10,009			13,474	F 611 1610 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1
078	4.1	Legal reserves	4.377	~		4,377	Statutory reserve
080	4.3.	Other reserves	5.632	-4,592		919	Other reserves
081	5	Retained earnings/accumulated losses	-26.067	-11000		-26,067	Accumulated loss / retained earnings
084	6	Profit/loss for the period	299			209	Profit / Loss for the period
087	XIII	SUBORDINATED LIABILITIES					Subordinated loan
089	XV	INSURANCE LIABILITIES	651,446				Technical grovisions
096	XVI	PROVISIONS FOR POLICIES WHERE THE INVESTMENT RISK IS BORNE BY THE POLICYHOLDERS	144,582				Technical provisions
097	XVII	Other reserves	6.776				Lanishing highistoria
098	1	Reserves for pensions	4,976			4.976	Provisions for liabilities and expenses
099	2	Other	1.800				Trovisions for meditates and expenses
100	XVIII	DEFERRED AND CURRENT TAX LIABILITIES	2.983				
104	XX	Financial liabilities	20,000			20,000	Short-term loan
108	XXI	OTHER LIABILITIES	44,918			20.000	and a share
113	XXII	ACCRUED EXPENSE AND DEFERRED INCOME	146				
099+100+108+113			49,847			49.847	Obligations from insurance business and other obligations
115	XXIII	TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES	1,078,132		-1	1,078,131	Total liabilities and capital and reserves

⁽¹⁾ Reserves that results from the simplified decrease of share capital in the financial statements is presented as part of the Share premium – capital reserves, while in the separate financial statements prepared for HANFA are presented under Other reserves.

⁽²⁾ Differences are result of rounding.

